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FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

of confidential nature

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a),
304 and 309, and 18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400. Failure to report may result in
criminal fines, civil penalties and other sanctions as provided by law. The
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not consider these reports to be
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory
requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others (18
C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q) is a
quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the annual
financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These
reports are designed to collect financial and operational
information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to
the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public
use forms.

Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the
Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed for Public
Utilities, Licensees, and Others Subject To the Provisions of The
Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101), must submit FERC
Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar
years, sales or transmission service that exceeds one of the
following:

one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,
or

500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others
(deliveries plus losses).

What and Where to Submit

Submit FERC Form Nos. 1 and 3-Q electronically through
the eCollection portal at https://eCollection.ferc.gov, and
according to the specifications in the Form 1 and 3-Q
taxonomies.

The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted
electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or
mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the
Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report
to the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street,
NE

Washington, DC 20426

For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days
after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not
applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to
January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission
at the address above.

The CPA Certification Statement should:

Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the
below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts
(including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases),
and

Be signed by independent certified public accountants
or an independent licensed public accountant certified
or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or
other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 C.F.R.
§§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)
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Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

The following format must be used for the CPA Certification
Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied.
Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial
statements of [COMPANY NAME] for the year ended on
which we have reported separately under date of [DATE],
we have also reviewed schedules [NAME OF
SCHEDULES] of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity
in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of
the accounting records and such other auditing procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying
schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below) conform in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases.” The letter or
report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not
conform to the Commission’s requirements. Describe the
discrepancies that exist.

Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to
Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using
eFiling. Further instructions are found on the Commission’s
website at https://www.ferc.gov/ferc-online/ferc-
online/frequently-asked-questions-fags-efilingferc-online.

Federal, State, and Local Governments and other
authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from
https://www.ferc.gov/general-information-0/electric-industry-
forms.

When to Submit

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:

FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be
filed by April 18th of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1),
and

FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed
within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting
Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of
information is estimated to average 1,168 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing
data sources, gathering and maintaining the data-needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public
reporting burden for the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information
is estimated to average 168 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect
of these collections of information, including suggestions for
reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention:
Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information
and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget,
Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
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Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to
any penalty if any collection of information does not display a
valid control number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of
Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret all accounting
words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where
otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and figures per unit
where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed
except on the four basic financial statements where rounding is
required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must
agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they
support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for
reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances
at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement
of income accounts the current year's year to date amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been
answered in a previous report. Enter the word "None" where it
truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the
page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column
(d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary
abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in the header of
each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII.
below).

Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether
they are expected to be debits or credits, must be reported as
positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the
expected sign must be reported by enclosing the numbers in
parentheses.

For any resubmissions, please explain the reason for the
resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to
other reports in lieu of required entries, except as specifically
authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous
period/year, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an
appropriate explanation given as to why the different figures were
used.

Schedule specific instructions are found in the applicable
taxonomy and on the applicable blank rendered form.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules
for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means
service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network
Service" is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No.
888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self" means the
respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network
Transmission Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open
Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations.
"Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm" means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission
Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a
footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest
date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.
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OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service
provided under contracts which do not conform to the terms of the
Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or
longer and “firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under
adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as OLF, provide in a
footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest
date either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use
this classification for all firm point-to-point transmission reservations,
where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those
services which can not be placed in the above-mentioned
classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the
contract and service FERC Form. Describe the type of service in a
footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting
adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other
Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was
obtained and give date of the authorization.

Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency,
authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose behalf
the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r

Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following
meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

"Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company,
partnership, association, business trust, organized group of
persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers,
trustee or trustees of any of the foregoing. It shall not include
'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

'Person' means an individual or a corporation;

'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed
under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, and any assignee or
successor in interest thereof;

'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage
district, or other political subdivision or agency of a State
competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of
developing, transmitting, unitizing, or distributing power; ......

"project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development,
consisting of a power house, all water conduits, all dams and
appurtenant works and structures (including navigation
structures) which are a part of said unit, and all storage, diverting,
or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary
line or lines transmitting power there from to the point of junction
with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and
useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all
water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or
interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary
or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

'To make investigations and to collect and record data
concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region to
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be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other
industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and concerning
the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets
of power sites; ... to the extent the Commission may deem
necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

304.

Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the
Commission such annual and other periodic or special* reports
as the Commission may by rules and regulations or other
prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the Commission
in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may
prescribe the manner and FERC Form in which such reports
shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers
to all questions upon which the Commission may need
information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and
Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other
reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance
and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals
and replacement of the project works and other facilities,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 03-07)
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depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use,
and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any
such person to make adequate provision for currently
determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be
made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10

309.

The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts,
and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such orders, rules and
regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out
the provisions of this Act. Among other things, such rules and
regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the FERC Form or FERC
Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to
be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall
contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

GENERAL PENALTIES

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of
its rules and regulations. See FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250

(a).
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FERC FORM NO. 1

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

02 Year/ Period of Report

End of: 2022/ Q4

/

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

P.O. Box 97034, Bellevue, WA, 98009-9734

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person

Stacy Smith

06 Title of Contact Person

Controller and Principal Accounting
Officer

P.O. Box 97034, Bellevue, WA, 98009-9734

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area
Code

(425) 454-6363

09 This Report is An Original / A
Resubmission

(1) M1 An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

10 Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)
04/14/2023

Annual Corporate Officer Certification

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report,
conform in all material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name

Stacy Smith

02 Title

Controller and Principal Accounting Officer

03 Signature
Stacy Smith

04 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Yr)
04/14/2023

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States
any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)

Page 1
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This report is: ]
e o et ()2 an orgna Dresigerert | Yoot oo
(2) O A Resubmission
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".
Line Title of Schedule Referenge Page Remarks
No. (a) (b) (c)
Identification 1
List of Schedules 2
1 General Information 101
2 Control Over Respondent 102
3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 Officers 104
5 Directors 105
6 Information on Formula Rates 106
7 Important Changes During the Year 108
8 Comparative Balance Sheet 110
9 Statement of Income for the Year 114
10 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118
12 Statement of Cash Flows 120
12 Notes to Financial Statements 122
13 Statement of Accum Other.Comp !n_cpme, Comp 1223
Income, and Hedging Activities —=
14 Summar_y pf Utility Plant & Accumulated 200
Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep =
15 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202 N/A
16 Electric Plant in Service 204
17 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 N/A
18 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 Accumulated Proyisio.n- for Depreciation of 219
Electric Utility Plant =
21 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224
22 Materials and Supplies 227
23 Allowances 228
24 Extraordinary Property Losses 230a
25 230b
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o | TSI
27 Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 Capital Stock 250
31 Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 Capital Stock Expense 254b
33 Long-Term Debt 256
34 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with 261
Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax =
35 Taxes Accrued, Prepa?e:pd Charged During the 262
36 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266 N/A
37 Other Deferred Credits 269
38 Accumulated Rf},fi:;i tlir:)cr:]oFrPrz ")I':r):;s-Accelerated 272 N/A
39 Accumulated Defe;::;zgelrr:;ome Taxes-Other 274
40 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276
41 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 Electric Operating Revenues 300
43 Regional Trar;zr::zzi;négmice Revenues 302 N/A
44 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45 Sales for Resale 310
46 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320
47 Purchased Power 326
48 Transmission of Electricity for Others 328
49 Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 N/A
50 Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336
(Account 403, 404, 405) =
53 Regulatory Commission Expenses 350
54 Research, Develo:::rtlslri\tti::d Demonstration 352 N/A
55 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354
56 Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
57 397
file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form Page 9 of 238
Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement
Statements
58 Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak 400a N/A
Load
61 Electric Energy Account 401a
62 Monthly Peaks and Output 401b
63 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402
64 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406
65 Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408 N/A
66 Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410
0 Energy Storage Operations (Large Plants) 414
67 Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422
68 Transmission Lines Added During Year 424 N/A
69 Substations 426
70 Transactions with Assqciated (Affiliated) 429
Companies -

71 Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box)

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

O Two copies will be submitted

No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 2
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general
corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general
corporate books are kept.

Stacy Smith, Controller and Principal Accounting Officer

P.O. BOX 97034 Bellevue, WA 98009-9734

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a
special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.
State of Incorporation: WA

Date of Incorporation: 1960-09-12

Incorporated Under Special Law:

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, (b) date
such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when
possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

(a) Name of Receiver or Trustee Holding Property of the Respondent:

(b) Date Receiver took Possession of Respondent Property:

(c) Authority by which the Receivership or Trusteeship was created:

(d) Date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased:

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated.

Electric - State of WashingtonNatural Gas - State of Washington

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your
previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) O Yes

2) ¥ No

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 101
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:

- Date of Report:
V|
(1) An Original 04/14/2023

(2) O A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held control over the respondent at
the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of control. If control
was in a holding company organization, show the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was
held by a trustee(s), state name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Puget Energy, Inc., an energy services holding company, holds all outstanding shares of Puget Sound Energy, Inc. common stock. Puget Energy, Inc. is the direct wholly owned subsidiary
of Puget Equico, LLC, which is a directly wholly owned subsidiary of Puget Intermediate Holdings, Inc. which is in turn a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Puget Holdings, LLC.

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 102
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

intermediaries involved.

Definitions

BON -

. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the voting
control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent at
any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming any

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Percent
. . . Voting
Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Stock Footnote Ref.
No. (a) (b) Owned (d)
(c)
1 Puget Western, Inc. Real Estate Operations 100

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
2) [ A Resubmission
OFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous incumbent,
and the date the change in incumbency was made.
Line Title Name of Officer Salary for Year Date Stf.med n Date Er}ded n
No (a) (b) ©) Period Period
) (d) (e)
President and Chief Executive .
1 Officer Mary E. Kipp 991,585
Executive Vice President and .
2| Chief Financial Officer Kazi Hasan 542,348
Executive Vice President and .
3 Chief Operating Officer Allen (Wade) Smith 262,500 2022-07-18
Senior Vice President, General
4 Counsel and Chief Sustainability Lorna Luebbe 296,739 2022-12-01
Officer
Senior Vice President Shared
5 Services & Chief Information Margaret F. Hopkins 423,946
Officer
Senior Vice President and Chief
6 Customer Officer Andrew Wappler 399,645
7 Vice President, External Affairs Ken Johnson 286,683
8 Vice President, Energy Supply Ron Roberts 356,452
9 Vice Presidentland Chief Human Kim Collier 338,453
Resources Officer
10 Vice President, Clegn Energy Josh Jacobs 307,681
Strategy and Planning
11 Vice President, Energy Delivery Daniel Koch 276,447
Former Senior Vice President,
12 General Counsel and Chief Steve R. Secrist 491,021 2022-12-01
Ethics and Compliance Officer
13 Dlrector,. Contrpller and Principal Stacy Smith 169,240 2022-12-19
Accounting Officer
14 Director, Corporate Treasurer Cara Peterman 244,691
Former Director, Controller and .
15 Principal Accounting Officer Stephen J. King 246,682 2022-11-17
16 | Former Senior Vice President of | )1 | Rodriguez 235,324 2022-05-03
Regulatory and Strategy
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
DIRECTORS
1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in
column (a), name and abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Provide the principle place of business in column (b), designate members of the Executive Committee in column (c), and the Chairman of
the Executive Committee in column (d).
Line Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Member of th? Executive Chairman of th.e Executive
Committee Committee

No. (a) (b) (©) (d)
1 Scott Armstrong Seattle, WA
2 Richard Dinneny Victoria, B.C
3 Barbara Gordon Bellevue, WA
4 Chris Parker Toronto, Ontario

(@
5 Christine Gregoire Seattle, WA
6 Grant Hodgkins Victoria, B.C.
7 Thomas King Houston, Texas
8 Mary Kipp (President & CEQO) Bellevue, WA
9 Jean-Paul Marmoreo Toronto, Ontario
10 Paul McMillan Calgary, Alberta
b)
" Diana Birkett Rakow Seattle, WA
12 Aaron Rubin New York, NY
13 Martijn Verwoest Netherlands
14 Steven Zucchet Toronto, Ontario
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: NameAndTitleOfDirector

Sound Energy.

Effective February 24, 2023, Christine Gregoire was elected to serve on the Board of Directors of Puget

(b) Concept: NameAndTitleOfDirector

Energy.

Effective May 5, 2022, Diana Birkett Rakow was elected to serve on the Board of Directors of Puget Sound

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Yes

O No

Does the respondent have formula rates?

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket
No) accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number FERC Proceeding
No. (a) (b)
1 FERC Electric Tariff FERC Docket No. ER12-778-001

FERC Docket No. ER18-1249-000 Amendment to OATT
Schedules 7, 8, and 10 to revise depreciation rates. Letter order
issued May 19, 2018 accepting tariff revisions (Assession No.
201803305155)

2 FERC Electric Tariff Amendment

FERC Docket No. ER20-1958-000 Amendment to OATT creating
3 FERC Electric Tariff Amendment Worksheet 7 to meet Order No.864 requirements regarding
excess deferred federal income tax

ER23-22-000 Amendment to OATT Attachment H-1 revision of

4 FERC Electric Tariff Amendment formula rate Protocols revision partially accepted by FERC

ER23-1249-000 Updated amendment to OATT Attachment H-1

5 FERC Electric Tariff Amendment revision of formula rate Protocols Filing not yet acepted by FERC

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent:

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the
Commission annual (or more frequent)
filings containing the inputs to the
formula rate(s)?

Yes

O No

If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website.

Accession Document Formula Rate FERC Rate
Line N Date / Filed Docket No. Description Schedule Number or Tariff
O.
No. Date (c) (d) Number
(a) (b) (e)
20180601 -~
1 “| 06012018 | ER12-889-001 Informational Filing of Annual | FERC Electric Tariff
5313
Update
2 | 20180%29- | 45162018 | ER18-1695-000 Petition for limited walver of FERC Electric Tariff
5249 tariff provisions.
3 | 20220228- | 5580020 | ER20-1958-002 Order No. 864 Compliance FERC Electric Tariff
5031 Filing
Commission Section 206
4 | 20221006- | 4410510022 | ER23-22-000 proceeding revising PSE OATT | OATT rates Schedule
5000 17,810
Attachment H-1
Commission Section 206
5 | 20230306- | 431060023 | ER23-1249-000 proceeding revising PSE OATT | OATT rates Schedule
5052 17,810
Attachment H-1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDE/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231....

Page 106a

12/21/2023



FERC Form Page 18 of 238
Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Name of Respondent: Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: DescriptionOfFiling

Pursaunt to the PSE OATT formula rate protocols, PSE performs an Annual Update to the formula rate which
is filed at FERC. However FERC does not send an approval letter or issue a new docket number for the
|JAnnual Update.

(b) Concept: DescriptionOfFiling

In 2018, PSE filed an amendment to the OATT formula rate, amending the depreciation rates. FERC accepted
the amendment filing in 2018, effective December 19, 2017.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)

Page 106a

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form Page 19 of 238
Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023

This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs
differ from amounts reported in the Form 1.

2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported
amount in the Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or
other items impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.

4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line
No.
(d)

Line Page No(s). Schedule Column
No. (a) (b) (c)

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
Page 106b

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form Page 21 of 238

Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
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04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

© 0o~

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance
with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an
inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1.

2.

. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and

. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give

. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began

. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term debt

. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added
or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total
gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

proceedings culminated during the year.

Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Pages 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

(Reserved.)

If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.
Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred
during the reporting period.

In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent
please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to
which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash
management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

(1) Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

Ql:

Location (WA) County Type Category Initial Term Consideration
Ellensburg Kittitas Electric Expired S -
Federal Way King Electric Expired S -
Kirkland King Natural Gas Expired S -
Q2: None
Q3:

Location (WA) County Type Category Initial Term Consideration

Lake Forest Park King Electric and Natural Gas [New 15 years S -
Concrete Skagit Electric [New 25 years S -
Burlington Skagit Electric [New 25 years S -
Bainbridge Island Kitsap Electric Expired S -
Hamilton Skagit Electric Expired $ -
Q4: None
2. None.
3. None.
4. None.
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5. None.

Credit Facilities

o, . : ; R o e e - PR - i : -
“rs ot Beeember 32622 oot wasdrawrr e RS E s eredttfaerity—amd=F o was Tntstamd Tz Tt commererat paper progranT-Sutstic ot tirceredrtagreeents

PSE had a $2 3 million letter of credit in support of a long-term transmission contract and had $28 0 million issued under a standby letter of credit in support of natural gas purchases

Long Term Debt

IaA £2022 DPSE flad an S helf reai ; o hich-it p-to-$4-4-bitli sarest sheinal ol cent oS5 d- b Frctrort b

As of the date of this report, $1.4 billion was available to be issued. The shelf registration will expire in August 2025. For further information, see Note 6, "Long-Term Debt" and Note|7
"Liquidity Facilities and Other Financing Arrangements" in the Company's most recent Annual Report on Form 1 for the year ended December 31, 2021.

—Norre:

8.
FER@I(E]QJB{MM éln(E)pees ?e&ﬁ):d on average a 3.50% increase effective on March 1, 2022. Employees of the IBEW received a 3.0% salary increase effective on January 1, 2022.
Employees of the UA received a 3.5% salary increase effective on October 1, 2022Paiges1i@8«408nual effect of these changes is $11.3 million. The current contracts with the IBE|
and UA will expire March 31, 2026 and September 30, 2025, respectively.

9. Legal Proceedings:

Regulation and Rates

General Rate Case

PSE filed a general rate case (GRC) which includes a three-year multiyear rate plan with the Washington Commission on January 31, 2022, requesting an overall increase in electfi
and natural gas rates of 13.6% and 13.0% respectively in 2023; 2.5% and 2.3%, respectively in 2024; and 1.2% and 1.8%, respectively, in 2025. PSE requested a return on equity of 9.9%
in all three rate years. PSE requested an overall rate of return of 7.39% in 2023; 7.44% in 2024; and 7.49% in 2025. The filing requests recovery of forecasted plant additions through 20p2
as required by Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 80.28.425 as well as forecasted plant additions through 2025, the final year of the multiyear rate plan.

On January 6, 2023, the Washington Commission approved PSE’s natural gas rates in its compliance filing with an overall increase of $70.8 million or 6.4% in 2023 and $1
million or 1.65% in 2024, with an effective date of January 7, 2023. On January 10, 2023, the Washington Commission approved PSE’s electric rates in its compliance filing with
overall increase of $247.0 million or 10.75% in 2023 and $33.1 million or 1.33% in 2024 with an effective date of January 11, 2023.

o

3

5

Revenue Decoupling Adjustment Mech

p

On January 6, 2023, the Washington Commission approved the natural gas 2022 GRC filing. As part of this filing the annual gas delivery allowed revenue was updated to reflgc
changes in the approved revenue requirement. Additionally, the Commission approved the removal of the earnings test from the decoupling mechanism in accordance with RC|
80.28.425(6). The changes took effect on January 7, 2023.

On January 10, 2023, the Washington Commission approved the electric 2022 GRC filing. As part of this filing the annual electric delivery and fixed power cost allowed revenue wias
updated to reflect changes in the approved revenue requirement. Additionally, the Commission approved the removal of the earnings test from the decoupling mechanism in accordanice
with RCW 80.28.425(6). The changes took effect on January 11, 2023.

Power Cost Adjustment Clause Filing

PSE exceeded the $20.0 million cumulative deferral balance in its PCA mechanism in 2021. During 2021, actual power costs were higher than baseline power costs, thereby creati
an under-recovery of $68.0 million. Under the terms of the PCA’s sharing mechanism for under-recovered power costs, PSE absorbed $31.3 million of the under-recovered amount, a
customers were responsible for the remaining $36.7 million, or $38.4 million including interest. On October 27, 2022, the Washington Commission approved PSE's 2021 PCA report tHa
proposes to recover the deferred balance for 2021 PCA period by keeping the current rates and allowing recovery from January 1, 2023 through November 30, 2023.

e 0

Purchased Gas Adjustment Mechanism

On October 27, 2022, the Washington Commission approved PSE's request for PGA rates in Docket No. UG-220715, effective November 1, 2022. As part of that filing, P:
requested an annual revenue increase of $155.3 million; where PGA rates, under Schedule 101, increase annual revenue by $142.1 million, and the tracker rates under Schedule 1
increase annual revenue by $13.2 million.

On November 15, 2022, the FERC approved a settlement of a counterparty, FERC Docket No. RP17-346. Under the terms, PSE was allocated $24.2 million related to PSE natural ga:
services which was recorded on December 31, 2022 and included below. The 2022 GRC order requires PSE to amortize the refund in 2023 as a credit against natural gas costs aj
therefore pass back the refund to customers through the PGA mechanism.

]

S

Environmental Remediation

The Company is subject to environmental laws and regulations by the federal, state and local authorities and is required to undertake certain environmental investigative and remedjal
efforts as a result of these laws and regulations. The Company has been named by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the Washington State Department of Ecology and/or oth¢r
third parties as potentially responsible at several contaminated sites and former manufactured gas plant sites. In accordance with the guidance of ASC 450, “Contingencies,” the Company
reviews its estimated future obligations and will record adjustments, if any, on a quarterly basis. Management believes it is probable and reasonably estimable that the impact of {
potential outcomes of disputes with certain property owners and other potentially responsible parties will result in environmental remediation costs of $84.4 million for natural gas aj
$48.3 million for electric. The Company believes a significant portion of its past and future environmental remediation costs are recoverable from insurance companies, from third partje:
or from customers under a Washington Commission order. The Company is also subject to cost-sharing agreements with third parties regarding environmental remediation projects|in
Seattle, Tacoma, Everett, and Bellingham, Washington.

As of December 31, 2022, the Company’s share of future remediation costs is estimated to be approximately $61.5 million. The Company's deferred electric environmental costs gre
$51.5 million and $52.2 million at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, net of insurance proceeds. The Company's deferred natural gas environmental costs are $90.4 million a|
$75.8 million at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, net of insurance proceeds.

» a6

[N

Litigation

From time to time, the Company is involved in litigation or legislative rulemaking proceedings relating to its operations in the normal course of business. The following iy a
description of pending proceedings that are material to PSE’s operations:
Colstrip

PSE has a 50% ownership interest in Colstrip Units 1 and 2 and a 25% interest in each of Colstrip Units 3 and 4, which are coal-fired generating units located in Colstrip, Montarja.
PSE has accelerated the depreciation of Colstrip Units 3 and 4 to December 31, 2025 as part of the 2019 GRC. The 2017 GRC repurposed PTCs and hydro-related treasury grants|to
recover unrecovered plant costs and to fund and recover decommissioning and remediation costs for Colstrip Units 1 through 4. On September 2, 2022, PSE and Talen Energy reached hn
agreement to transfer PSE's ownership interest in Colstrip Units 3 and 4 to Talen Energy on December 31, 2025. Management evaluated Colstrip Units 3 and 4 and determined that the

applicable held for sale accounting criteria were not met as of December 31, 2022. As such, Colstrip Units 3 and 4 are classified as Electric Utility Plant on the Company's balance sheet a:
of December 31, 2022.

7
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Consistent with a June 2019 announcement, Talg rig:rrpanently shut down Units 1 and 2 at the end pf 2019 due to operational losses aspociated with the Units. Colstrip Units 1{and 2
were retired effective December 31, 2019. The WadHMSi68RQEk#ISEnergy Transformation Act tbquires the Washington Commissfon to provide recovery of the invesfment,
NamensfiRegpamntentediation costs associated v@l} E fgcilib'ersl Lllﬁlt e not recovered throuphDBt@pidX@ROMTCs and hydfo-YeeasdReriodyoffiRepar: full scdpe of
E%gggtlsm Eﬁe’[gygrmggsts may vary from the'estimates gat ar va?lable at this time. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

On May 19, 2021, PSE along with the Colstrip of TQ‘), @isﬂ FureipifisBisHiCorp and Portlandl General Electric Company filed a Jawsuit against the Montana Attorney Ggneral
challenging the constitutionality of Montana Senate Bill 266. On October 13, 2021, the United States Diistrict Court for the District of Morjtana issued a preliminary injunction finding it
likely that Senate Bill 266 unconstitutionally violates the Commerce Clause and Contract Clause of the United States Constitution. Since then, a motion for summary judgment was filed
requesting a permanent injunction against enfde QM MI%IBM—&%§“E§TZ%§H§1&MQQE&E& Bmi@m proceeding issued a recommendation|to the
presidineU-S—Distriet-CourtFudge-that-ap infunetionagainstenforgementof-Senate-BiH266-brpranted—On-Oetober1+8:2022—the-t-S—Pistriet-Couridud: pred-r-frH-th
magistrdte judge recommendation for a permanent injunction against enforcenfent of Senate Bill 266. Current Year End of Prior Year End Balance
Line Title of Account Ref. Page No.

) Quarter/Year Balance 12/31
INQReldted Party Transactions (a) (b) d
(c) (d)
Tacomg LNG Facili}é
In suthﬂMTSY EANT proposal with the Washington Commission tp develop a liquified natura| gas (LNG) facility at the Port of Tacoma] The Tacoma LNG facility will pfovide

cak-shhving services to PSE’s natural gas customers, and will ide LNG hs fuel to transportation cudtomers. particularly in the marine market] Following a mediation process ahd the
filing off a settlement stipulation by PSE and all parties, the Washington Comnission issued an order on [October 31, 2016, that allowed PSE’s {)a ent company, Puget Ene[ﬁy, to ¢
Rholly- v&dmltybl?lm; (it 108et LN, which was 17,795,827,94 17,074,29
formed Jon November 29, 2016. for the sole purpose of ownin: nd financing the non-regullated activity of the Tacoma LNG facility. Puget LNG has entered into o;
supply dgreement with a maritime customer and is marketing the facility’s exffected output to other potenfial customers.
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200 861,801,465 870,203,996

Onliel 12022 the-I: LNG faeilit atthe RPort £ T ’ loted issioni fl ial ; R to-the Washi fa) ishion’s

rder, PR ! 2 ate: 0% of the capital and.qperating costs gf the [[acoma LNG facility. PSH and Puget LNG ar ide] ©| arties with similar Tshi I
nergy. Ti@fﬁiﬁﬁﬁ%%%@ﬁ@hﬁ&%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ% §E'QLS re allocated to Puget LNG are felated party transa fﬁgiﬁ‘ Eﬂx%@t is allocation of co%ﬁ?&g%é§3§§
NaturaHGas-Rlantrelated-to-RSE's-posts £ibo T, LNG-facitity—is-rep din-the-utilityplants ial Lineit sof D, bef-31--2022 as-RSE- lated ditit
The porfion of the Tacoma L! facilift a]b)cated PSE wiB be subjeatdo regulation by the Washington|Commission.
€SS) ACCum. Frov. SI‘ epr. Amort. De| f lFO ,
5 b bi't 200 7,461,206,807 7,068,316,701
110, 111, 115)
~Resgrved.
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 11,196,422,599 10,876,181,612
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv., Enrich., 202
and Fab. (120.1)
12. Nong.
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock
13. Account (120.2)
Qhanges dGvaensiiiprel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3)
Nome
10 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)
an; irectors or Certain Olficers:
11 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)
o Effdctive Febryary 22 2022 Christopher Hind and Mary McWilliams d from the board dfd and Aaron Rubin and Chris Phrker were app das board di
f PSE
‘1)2 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel 202
I\Asﬁgmbllgﬁrg%pfg?\onsible for Macquarie Asset. Management[s Real Assets investment tgam that focuses on sustainable energy invlestments in the Americas. Since jgining
Macquapte 2608, MrRubimtras trad respomnsibitity for mvestment orTgimatior armd eXeC o and the TTaragement of portfotio comparics. MrRupimrcurremntty serves o tie board gf
director] ‘ﬂ%i%ﬁ@@dr@ﬁ@l?ﬁm@ﬁ% friyieyninprgydgater. Mr. Rubin was selected by Cfean Energy JV Sub 1, LP and pursuant tojthe Amended and Restated Bylaws of
4aBh of hiﬁgnpanies, will serve'as an Owner Director on their respective Bdards of Directors. Mr. Rubih will not receive any director compensation from the Companies for his service
as an Oyn irector on the Boards, but will be reimbursed for out-of-pocket pxpenses.
14 WQ{atﬂﬁditycB{amMEmﬁetbﬂf@ﬁaho@ﬁﬁe’s'&z@Ms’1&)1sion Plan North America Infrastrueture team where hd fhch98 ARRiGBBion, execution and mARPBTE181(,612
infrastrycture investments. He joined Ontario Teachers’ Pension Plan in 2011 hnd has served on the board of directors of Northern Star Generation,|Intergen, Express Pipeline, Ontarjo
Teacherp' New Zealand Forest Investments and Sydney Desalination Plant. Hq currently serves on the bodrd of directors of Chicago Skyway. Prior fo joining Ontario Teachers', Chrif
Wbrked pridtility RlantiAdpssiments (3rbiifield Asset Management. M}. Parker was selected by Clean Energy JV Sub 2, LP and pursuant to(the Amended and Restated Bylaw of
cach of the Companies will serve as an Owner Director on their respective Bdards of Di s M Parkdr will not receive any director compenss from the Companies for his setvice
g O e et 8y R RIS r B L RS HERFER fo ity §-pocket prpenses. 8,783,943 8,654,564
b. Elf¢ctive March I, 2022, Lorna Luebbe, director and Assistant General Cpunsel, has been named Vide President of Sustainability and Deputy ¢eneral Counsel.
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
S a! Ve ’7)’7(\’7’7’Afl' Rodet Sent AVA i} 1 fR lats d-Strats 1t dPSEYhat b Hlbed bout-M ’7!\”)[\’)’7r P th BE
8 Nonutility Property (121 650,229 3,641,000
;]. Effgctive May 5,y2022, Pm: bg‘dl(d ofﬁPirectors (the “Board”) of Puget Sour]d Energy, Inc. (“PSE”) apppinted and elected Diana Blarkett %’a%owt the Board of PSE. ’ i
M. Birkett Rakow curtenily serves as Senior Vice President for Pubjic Affairs & Sustamability fit Alaska Alr Group, Inc., which position pic has held since November 2021 She
fi@viougly kessljageumreRravo for Brep R dmidndmohtskad KR)nes filom September 2017 to Febfuary 2021. Ms. Birkett Rakow 2GS Geftly serves as the current board 244656
the Alagka Airlines Foundation, and serves on the boards of Philanthropy Norfhwest, the Bay Area Coundil, and the Pacific Science Center.
20 On uI{JY%ﬂ%&%t'§o&%§9@@§,egxpm9@’%ﬁe§l%@c (togethkr, the “Companies”) annoynced that Wade Smith has been appointeq to serve as Executive Vice President
amd-Chipf-Operatimg Offieer(“CO0™yof the-Companies-—vir—Smmitirwitt reporfto-vtary £ pp;tie-Comparmy s Presidentamd-Chicf-Exerutive Offfeer—tt s amticipated-that vtr—Stitrwitt
begin his se{viss it 18 WBsidiary Companies (123.1) 224 38,582,474 38,311,820
Mr. Smith, who is 57, previously served as the Senior Vice President] Electric Operations of Paclfic Gas and Electric Company, a role he Held since May 2021. Prior to this, [Mr.
Ridith s¢rNORsIUAERERAAICR R AUOWENGRS, as Senior Vice Presideht, Grid De ment from[2015 to 2021, and as President and Chief|Operating Officer of AEP Texas from
2010 taP01
4 Other Investments (124 54,983,320 53,233,594
g On October 11,2022, Steve Sec(list, S)cnior Vice President, General Coungel and Chief Ethics & Compliance Officer of the Companies informefl PSE that he will retire froni%?:‘ i
positionf effective on November 30, 2022.
25 Sinking Funds (125)
g Onloctober 10,2022 th . d that Lorna Luebbe Vice Plesid £ bility agd Deputy General Counsel will assume the role of Senior Vice President, Chicf
5 tain: b'b'é;g)rfeﬁ(“:lea Igrc];??ﬁrﬁl(fjﬂl%B effective on December 1, 2022.
h.” Onctober 10, 2022, the company announced that Sam Osborne, Directof, Assistant General Counsdl, will assume the role of Corporate Secrefary effective on December T, 202P.
27 Amortization Fund - Federal (127)
?8 On NogyRkst gﬁé&:‘;mﬂé 1 otified Puget Sound Energy, Inc.|and Puget Energy, Inc. (together, the “Companies™) i g;g:gogrc sign from his position as §gnyrgiipmg
rincipdl Accounting Officer of the Companies, effective November 17, 2022] Following Mr. King’s depgrture, Matthew R. Marcelia,'the Companfes’ Director of Tax, will serve as |
terim [Controller and Principal Accounting Officer of the Companies.
29 Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129)
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e e Nar e T et e M e ot s Excer] ve Viee President and Chibt Fnanetal Offcor o 100" 1t 1 Princpe] AeconBBy M09
B e R Copies e 21 i M S o he Mamer of ey nd
L e e e G
g Tance o S aTTCS 7 YIS, @ Pos : ST

285. P mommgwr (AMDrA@"@R@EBumET@ Governor of the State of Washington from 005 until 2013 Before serving as Goverrfor Ms. Gre&,olre served for thfee terms
as the Alttorney General for the State of Washington from 1993 to 2005. In addition to her role as CEO of|Challenge Seattle, Ms. Gregoire has servdd as the former chair of the Filed Hutch
gancer eé:grsoll}l Caerl]l(tjew c'#i'f‘r?&r Eﬁtﬁa I;Ia(tﬁgarl] Brgy;jg}alb(r}]?;lgrﬁ% E) gu [ncil, and as chair of the Nafional Export-Import Bank Advisory Boarfl.
35 Cash (131) 88,139,126 31,760,949
?ENU e.Special Deposits (132-134) 60,437,596 41,(1)80,450
37 Working Fund (135) 2,607,514 5,124,797
38 Temporary Cash Investments (136)
39 Notes Receivable (141) 91,410
40 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 370,666,115 307,295,202
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 326,336,152 115,595,688
42 ?1_22?) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit 41,961,715 34,957,745
43 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies

(145)
44 Go:“cg)unts Receivable from Assoc. Companies 4,043,420 4,603,705
45 Fuel Stock (151) 227 21,182,653 17,117,974
46 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227
47 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227
48 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 131,283,900 111,671,567
49 Merchandise (155) 227
50 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 221,957 (628)
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202/227
52 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228 731,067 600,920
53 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228
54 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 156,825 1,014,123
55 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 66,796,355 39,594,587
S| et it e Spre an et for
57 Prepayments (165) 51,382,582 50,079,311
58 Advances for Gas (166-167)
59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
60 Rents Receivable (172)
61 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 284,014,591 271,606,144
62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 3,331,136 2,094,716
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63 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 681,650,782 154,408,115
64 I(r';:tfz)m';"nr:%s;g ';f;g‘;" of Derivative 94,621,186 26,197,403
65 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
66 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative

Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
67 ;I;]?:Jlg%ug%e)nt and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 1,057,378,319 1,092,633,415
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 24,172,621 23,861,685
70 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 127,524,176 127,789,135
71 Hrgrzezc;vered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230b
72 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 565,039,247 613,483,209
73 (PErIe;ILmICS)Lz%%y) and Investigation Charges 106,872 93,253
74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation

Charges 183.1)
75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation

Charges (183.2)
76 Clearing Accounts (184)
77 Temporary Facilities (185) 137,168 17,943
78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 284,321,034 216,613,372
79 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 5,741,557 5,741,557
80 Ezsse;arch, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. 352
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 33,731,648 35,804,700
82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 430,016,445 319,267,771
83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) (3,536,308) 57,934,878
84 Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 1,467,254,460 1,400,607,503
85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 14,841,843,375 13,519,625,884

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: OtherMaterialsAndSupplies

This account is for landfill gas pipeline imbalance.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 110-111
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This report is:
Nome o Rospondert ()8 i Orgna et | Lo Rerer
(2) O A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
I;jne Title of Account Ref. Page No. chuarrrtir:;YY(;?'rBEar;:n‘::fe Prior Yea: 2Elgf Balance
o. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250 859,038 859,038
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 478,145,250 478,145,250
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 3,064,096,691 3,014,096,691
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 7,133,879 7,133,879
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118 1,451,424,351 996,139,844
12 ngnﬁgézp(gitgﬂ )Undistributed Subsidiary 118 (13,264,970) (13,535,624)
13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only)
(218)
15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) (103,045,030) (113,138,548)
16 Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 4,871,081,451 4,355,432,772
17 LONG-TERM DEBT
18 Bonds (221) 256 4,823,860,000 4,823,860,000
19 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256
20 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256
22 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)
23 g_ssi?)(gzr%a)mortized Discount on Long-Term Debt- 15,729,451 16,328,252
24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 4,808,130,549 4,807,531,748
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 ?2gli7g)ations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 283,782,671 277,813,392
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance
(228.1)
28 88,000 1,920,000
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Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages
(228.2)
29 éczcgjr;)ulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (28,709,995) (10,441,647)
30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions 135,051,835 142,404,664
(228.4)
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument
32 | Liabilties 18,366,683 40,964,763
33 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument
Liabilities - Hedges
34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 205,559,099 205,337,831
35 Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 614,138,293 657,999,003
through 34)
36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 Notes Payable (231) 357,000,000 140,000,000
38 Accounts Payable (232) 708,906,799 480,600,340
39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)
40 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies 291,713 7.330,825
(234)
41 Customer Deposits (235) 13,733,533 22,253,544
42 Taxes Accrued (236) 262 116,472,982 133,407,822
43 Interest Accrued (237) 52,169,671 51,831,806
44 Dividends Declared (238)
45 Matured Long-Term Debt (239)
46 Matured Interest (240)
47 Tax Collections Payable (241) 3,951,481 1,929,509
48 I(\glfg;ellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 40,266,693 26,338,339
49 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 23,509,170 22,139,920
50 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 143,342,442 104,273,341
(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative
51 Instrument Liabilities 18,366,683 40,964,763
52 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)
53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Liabilities-Hedges
Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37
54| through 53) 1,441,277,801 949,140,683
55 DEFERRED CREDITS
56 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 123,708,753 107,479,955
57 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266
(255)
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58 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant 1,928,264 6,926,248
(256)

59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 518,347,061 313,123,797

60 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 891,629,751 916,467,662

61 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)

62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort. 272
(281)

63 é%czu)m. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 1,177,028,707 1189.912,772

64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 394,572,745 215,611,244

65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 3,107,215,281 2,749,521,678
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER

66 EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 14,841,843,375 13,519,625,884

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 112-113
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20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023

Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1.

2.
3.

4.

5.

Quarterly

Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (
column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in ¢
other utility function for the current year quarter.

Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in ¢
other utility function for the prior year quarter.

If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility column in a simile
the amount(s) over Lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may n
or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the gross revenues
and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover a
purchases.

Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any
received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense ac
If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net inc
and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.

Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a foo

Current 3 Prior 3
. Months Months Electric Electric .
) (Ref.) Total Current Total Prior Ended - Ended - Utility Utility Gas Utiity
. Title of Year to Date Year to Date X Current Year
Line Page Quarterly | Quarterly | Current Year Previous N
N Account Balance for Balance for N to Date (in
o. (a) No. Quarter/Year | Quarter/Year Only - No | Only - No to Date (in Year to Date dollars)
(b) (©) (d) 4th 4th dollars) (in dollars) Q)
Quarter Quarter (9) (h)
(e) ()
UTILITY
1 OPERATING
INCOME
Operating
2 Revenues 300 | 4,388,121,714 | 3,831,603,991 3,178,485,486 | 2,764,186,180 | 1,209,636,22¢
(400)
Operating
3
Expenses
Operation
4 Expenses 320 | 2,635,508,553 | 2,079,834,572 1,970,839,868 | 1,525,854,659 664,668,68%
(401)
Maintenance
5 Expenses 320 175,029,070 170,368,398 147,385,918 143,511,276 27,643,152
(402)
Depreciation
6 Expense (403) 336 524,822,928 500,594,143 374,468,383 361,930,254 150,354,54¢
Depreciation
Expense for
7 Asset 336 9,365,324 9,797,122 8,902,654 9,599,069 462,67C
Retirement
Costs (403.1)
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Amort. & Depl.
of Utility Plant
(404-405)

336

20230414-8072

101,835,503

Filed Date:

122,988,498

04/14/2023

69,876,938

Pag

84,047,727

e 31 of 238

31,958,56¢

Amort. of Utility
Plant Acg. Adj.
(406)

336

11,687,828

12,016,844

11,687,828

12,016,844

10

Amort.
Property
Losses,
Unrecov Plant
and
Regulatory
Study Costs
(407)

21,846,432

21,846,432

21,846,432

21,846,432

11

Amort. of
Conversion
Expenses
(407.2)

12

Regulatory
Debits (407.3)

21,725,532

21,419,171

12,725,650

12,419,289

8,999,887

13

(Less)
Regulatory
Credits (407.4)

42,514,738

28,070,896

32,370,162

26,419,076

10,144,57¢

14

Taxes Other
Than Income
Taxes (408.1)

262

386,340,822

361,591,022

259,360,685

250,040,104

126,980,137

15

Income Taxes
- Federal
(409.1)

262

81,592,777

76,870,089

41,484,612

43,477,587

40,108,16¢

16

Income Taxes
- Other (409.1)

262

869,191

670,177

869,191

670,177

17

Provision for
Deferred
Income Taxes
(410.1)

234,
272

465,808,227

233,337,043

264,566,257

157,313,055

201,241,97C

18

(Less)
Provision for
Deferred
Income Taxes-
Cr. (411.1)

234,
272

467,480,717

241,957,595

263,542,456

166,899,178

203,938,261

19

Investment
Tax Credit Adj.
- Net (411.4)

266

20

(Less) Gains
from Disp. of
Utility Plant
(411.6)

5,013,242

6,483,881

5,013,242

6,486,120

21

Losses from
Disp. of Utility
Plant (411.7)

(198,954)

(142,578)

22

(Less) Gains
from
Disposition of
Allowances
(411.8)

23

Losses from
Disposition of
Allowances
(411.9)
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Accretion
Expense
(411.10)

20230414-8072

3,834,848

Filed Date:

3,912,946

04/14/2023

3,539,560

Page 32 of 238

3,655,310

295,28¢

25

TOTAL Utility
Operating
Expenses
(Enter Total of
lines 4 thru 24)

3,925,258,338

3,338,535,131

2,886,628,116

2,426,434,831

1,038,630,222

27

Net Util Oper
Inc (Enter Tot
line 2 less 25)

462,863,376

493,068,860

291,857,370

337,751,349

171,006,00¢

28

Other Income
and
Deductions

29

Other Income

30

Nonutilty
Operating
Income

31

Revenues
From
Merchandising,
Jobbing and
Contract Work
(415)

271,813

934,329

32

(Less) Costs
and Exp. of
Merchandising,
Job. &
Contract Work
(416)

988,707

259,725

33

Revenues
From Nonutility
Operations
(417)

44,808,060

42,469,398

34

(Less)
Expenses of
Nonutility
Operations
(417.1)

40,561,238

37,327,480

35

Nonoperating
Rental Income
(418)

36

Equity in
Earnings of
Subsidiary
Companies
(418.1)

119

270,654

7,223,763

37

Interest and
Dividend
Income (419)

(8,731,661)

5,636,780

38

Allowance for
Other Funds
Used During
Construction
(419.1)

28,310,136

27,805,618

39

Miscellaneous
Nonoperating
Income (421)

289,517,265

59,116,248

40

235,262

172,334
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41

TOTAL Other
Income (Enter
Total of lines
31 thru 40)

313,131,584

105,771,265

42

Other Income
Deductions

43

Loss on
Disposition of
Property
(421.2)

44

Miscellaneous
Amortization
(425)

45

Donations
(426.1)

36,800

49,738

46

Life Insurance
(426.2)

(1,759,020)

(1,905,421)

47

Penalties
(426.3)

1,529,387

981,370

48

Exp. for
Certain Civic,
Political &
Related
Activities
(426.4)

8,488,691

8,241,911

49

Other
Deductions
(426.5)

40,784,988

50,315,731

50

TOTAL Other
Income
Deductions
(Total of lines
43 thru 49)

49,080,846

57,683,329

51

Taxes Applic.
to Other
Income and
Deductions

52

Taxes Other
Than Income
Taxes (408.2)

262

681,438

468,920

53

Income Taxes-
Federal
(409.2)

262

(67,633)

(26,493,236)

54

Income Taxes-
Other (409.2)

262

55

Provision for
Deferred Inc.
Taxes (410.2)

234,
272

(498,795)

(406,133)

56

(Less)
Provision for
Deferred
Income Taxes-
Cr. (411.2)

234,
272
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57

Investment
Tax Credit
Adj.-Net
(411.5)

Filed Date: 04/14/2023

Page 34 of 238

58

(Less)
Investment
Tax Credits
(420)

59

TOTAL Taxes
on Other
Income and
Deductions
(Total of lines
52-58)

115,010

(26,430,449)

60

Net Other
Income and
Deductions
(Total of lines
41, 50, 59)

263,935,728

74,518,385

61

Interest
Charges

62

Interest on
Long-Term
Debt (427)

240,203,334

230,981,897

63

Amort. of Debt
Disc. and
Expense (428)

2,651,955

2,535,826

64

Amortization of
Loss on
Reaquired
Debt (428.1)

2,168,876

2,186,293

65

(Less) Amort.
of Premium on
Debt-Credit
(429)

66

(Less)
Amortization of
Gain on
Reaquired
Debt-Credit
(429.1)

67

Interest on
Debt to Assoc.
Companies
(430)

68

Other Interest
Expense (431)

9,268,172

12,562,249

69

(Less)
Allowance for
Borrowed
Funds Used
During
Construction-
Cr. (432)

18,443,620

16,743,127

70

Net Interest
Charges (Total
of lines 62 thru
69)

235,848,717

231,523,138

71
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72

Extraordinary
Items

73

Extraordinary
Income (434)

74

(Less)
Extraordinary
Deductions
(435)

75

Net
Extraordinary
Items (Total of
line 73 less
line 74)

76

Income Taxes-
Federal and
Other (409.3)

262

77

Extraordinary
Items After
Taxes (line 75
less line 76)

78

Net Income
(Total of line
71 and 77)

490,950,387

336,064,107

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)
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This report is: .
Name of Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
(1) An Original
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission ;
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly report.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary
earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439
inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b).
4. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow by
credit, then debit items, in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.
. Contra Primary Current Quarter/Year Year Previous Quarter/Year
Line Item Account
to Date Balance Year to Date Balance
No. (a) Affected
" (c) (d)
(b)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
(Account 216)
1 Balance-Beginning of Period 961,917,281 865,025,834
2 Changes
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Adjustments to Retained Earnings Credit
4.1 Stranded taxes to RE due to tax reform
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10 Adjustments to Retained Earnings Debit
10.1 | License Hydro Project Excess Earnings (1,810,100) (2,090,515)
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (1,810,100) (2,090,515)
Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433
16 | less Account 418.1) 490,679,733 328,840,344
17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings
(Acct. 436)
Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account
23
437)
23.1 | Dividends Declared
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock
(Acct. 437)
Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account
30
438)
30.1 | Dividends Declared (35,395,226) (229,858,382)
36 13OE;I;AL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. (35,395,226) (229,858,382)
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37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib.
Subsidiary Earnings
Balance - End of Period (Total
38 1.9.15.16,22,29,36,37) 1,415,391,688 961,917,281
39 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
(Account 215)
TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account
45
215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT.
Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort.
46 Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 36,032,663 34,222,563
TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215,
47 215.1) (Total 45,46) 36,032,663 34,222,563
TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216)
48 (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 1,451,424,351 996,139,844
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED
SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account Report only
on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly)
49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) (13,535,624) (20,759,387)
50 E?EL;“% in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 270,654 7.223.763
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 TOTAL other Changes in unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year
53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) (13,264,970) (13,535,624)

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)

Page 118-119
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d)
Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

2. Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and
financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of
amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

4. Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
with liabilities assumed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases
capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the
plant cost.

Line Description (See Instructions No.1 for explanation of Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No codes) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
’ (a) (b) (c)
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
2 Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 490,950,387 336,064,107
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 623,814,810 627,046,435
5 Amortization of (Specify) (footnote details)
5.1 Amortization of
5.2 Utility Plant Adjustments 11,687,828 12,016,844
5.3 Property Losses 21,846,432 21,846,432
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) (39,619,118) (9,026,686)
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (251,651,225) (100,240,377)
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (51,304,130) (4,183,182)
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Elet Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued 227 465,622 129,386,988
xpenses
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets (95,264,559) (129,708,563)
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 71,182,691 16,577,484
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During
16 Construction 28,310,136 27,805,618
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 270,654 7,223,763
18 Other (provide details in footnote):
18.1 | Other Long-Term Assets (5,886,051) (22,518,995)
18.2 | Other Long-Term Liabilities 7,902,780 2,979,964
18.3 | Conservation Amortization 116,941,715 103,147,450
18.4 | Pension Funding (18,000,000) (18,000,000)
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18.5 | Net Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Derivative Transactions (261,177,050) (13,784,942)
18.6 | Amortization of TCJA Over Collection (1,191,866)
18.7 | IRSPLR (24,507,486)
18.8 | Other (3,540,771) 9,103,091
22 glfetiﬁsssg E’;:)led;a)d by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 816,768,571 899,977,317
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (1,029,123,626) (936,075,783)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 g_::sst)réélt(i)(\;\r,?nce for Other Funds Used During (28,310,136) (27,805,618)
31 Other (provide details in footnote):
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) (1,000,813,490) (908,270,165)
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 20,200 545,785
39 Investme?nts in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary

Companies
40 Contribu?ions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary

Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 Dispositio.n 'of Investmeqts in (and Advances to) Associated

and Subsidiary Companies
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Net (Incrgase) Decrease in Allowances Held for

Speculation
52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued

Expenses
53 Other (provide details in footnote):
53.1 | Life Insurance Death Benefit 768,076
53.2 | Renewable Energy Credits (587,046) 53,309
57 glfel'gn%:;s&lia%igz? by (Used in) Investing Activities (Total (1,001,380,336) (906,902,995)
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59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long-Term Debt (b) 446,062,500

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other (provide details in footnote):

64.1 | Investment from Parent 50,000,000

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 217,000,000

67 Other (provide details in footnote):

67.1 | Costs related to Debt Issuance or Redemption (8,458) (1,354,380)

67.2 E:eofjtggsble Cash Received for Customer Construction 26,233,489 24,430,007

67.3 | Bank Overdraft 1,618

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 293,225,031 469,139,745

72 Payments for Retirement of:

73 Long-term Debt (b)

74 Preferred Stock

75 Common Stock

76 Other (provide details in footnote):

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) (233,800,000)

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock (35,395,226) (229,858,382)

83 glfel'gn%:;s;oli:]%i%ﬁ(; by (Used in) Financing Activities (Total 257,829,805 5.481,363

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 z\_lr(z(tgl]%rfel?::Z(B?E;e:r?g)gg)Cash and Cash Equivalents 73,218,040 (1,444,315)

88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 77,966,196 79,410,511

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 151,184,236 77,966,196

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 120-121
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of disposition
contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are applicable
and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. As a result, the presentation of
these financial statements differs from generally accepted accounting principles. Certain disclosures which are required by generally accepted accounting principles and not required by
FERC have been excluded from these financial statements.

As required by FERC, Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (PSE) classifies certain items in its Form 1 Balance Sheet (primarily the classification of the components of accumulated deferred
income taxes, non-legal asset retirement obligations, certain miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities, maturities of long-term debt, deferred debits and deferred credits) in a manner
different than that required by generally accepted accounting principles.

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

PSE is a public utility incorporated in the state of Washington that furnishes electric and natural gas services in a territory covering approximately 6,000 square miles, primarily in the
Puget Sound region.

Utility Plant

PSE capitalizes, at original cost, additions to utility plant, including renewals and betterments. Costs include indirect costs such as engineering, supervision, certain taxes, pension and
other employee benefits and an allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC). Replacements of minor items of property are included in maintenance expense. When the utility
plant is retired and removed from service, the original cost of the property is charged to accumulated depreciation and costs associated with removal of the property, less salvage, are
charged to the cost of removal regulatory liability.

Planned Major Maintenance

Planned major maintenance is an activity that typically occurs when PSE overhauls or substantially upgrades various systems and equipment on a scheduled basis. Costs related to
planned major maintenance are deferred and amortized to the next scheduled major maintenance. This accounting method also follows the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission (Washington Commission) regulatory treatment related to these generating facilities.

Other Property and Investments

The costs of other property and investments (i.e., non-utility) are stated at historical cost. Expenditures for refurbishment and improvements that significantly add to productive
capacity or extend useful life of an asset are capitalized. Replacements of minor items are expensed on a current basis. Gains and losses on assets sold or retired, which were previously
recorded in utility plant, are apportioned between regulatory assets/liabilities and earnings. However, gains and losses on assets sold or retired, not previously recorded in utility plant, are
reflected in earnings.

Depreciation and Amortization

The Company provides for depreciation and amortization on a straight-line basis. Amortization is recorded for intangibles such as regulatory assets and liabilities, computer software
and franchises. The annual depreciation provision stated as a percent of a depreciable electric utility plant was 3.4% in 2022 and 2021; depreciable natural gas utility plant was 2.9% and
2.8% in 2022 and 2021, respectively; and depreciable common utility plant was 7.1%, and 6.8% in 2022 and 2021, respectively. The cost of removal is collected from PSE’s customers
through depreciation expense and any excess is recorded as a regulatory liability.

Tacoma LNG Facility

In February 2022, the Tacoma LNG facility at the Port of Tacoma completed commissioning and commenced commercial operations. In December 2019, the Puget Sound Clean Air
Agency (PSCAA) issued the air quality permit for the facility, and the Pollution Hearings Control Board of Washington State upheld the approval following extended litigation. The
Tacoma LNG facility provides peak-shaving services to PSE’s natural gas customers, and provides LNG as fuel to transportation customers, particularly in the marine market at a lower
cost due to the facility's scale.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand bank deposits and short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase. The
carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are reported at cost and approximate fair value, due to the short-term maturity.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash amounts primarily represent cash posted as collateral for derivative contracts as well as funds required to be set aside for contractual obligations related to transmissipn

FERC:FORMNG!i4.(ED. 12-96)

Page 122-123
Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are used primarily in the operation and maintenance of electric and natural gas distribution and transmission systems as well as spare parts for combustipn
turbines used for the generation of electricity. The Company records these items at weighted-average cost.

Fuel and Natural Gas Inventory

Fuel and natural gas inventory is used in the generation of electricity and for future sales to the Company’s natural gas customers. Fuel inventory consists of coal, diesel and natugal
gas used for generation. Natural gas inventory consists of natural gas and LNG held in storage for future sales. The Company records these items at average cost.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

PSE accounts for its regulated operations in accordance with ASC 980, “Regulated Operations” (ASC 980). ASC 980 requires PSE to defer certain costs or losses that woyld
otherwise be charged to expense, if it is probable that future rates will permit recovery of such costs. It similarly requires deferral of revenues or gains that are expected to be returned|to
customers in the future. Accounting under ASC 980 is appropriate as long as rates are established by or subject to approval by independent third-party regulators; rates are designed|to
recover the specific enterprise’s cost of service; and in view of demand for service, it is reasonable to assume that rates set at levels that will recover costs can be charged to and collectpd
from customers. In most cases, PSE classifies regulatory assets and liabilities as long-term when amortization periods extend longer than one year. For further details regarding regulatqry
assets and liabilities, see Note 3, "Regulation and Rates".

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

AFUDC represents the cost of both the debt and equity funds used to finance utility plant additions during the construction period. The amount of AFUDC recorded in eagh
accounting period varies depending primarily upon the level of construction work in progress and the AFUDC rate used. AFUDC is capitalized as a part of the cost of utility plant; the
AFUDC debt portion is credited to interest expense, while the AFUDC equity portion is credited to other income. Cash inflow related to AFUDC does not occur until these charges dre
reflected in rates. The AFUDC rate authorized by the Washington Commission for natural gas and electric utility plant additions effective December 19, 2017, was 7.60%. Effectiye
October 1, 2020 for natural gas and October 15, 2020 for electric the authorized AFUDC rate is 7.39%.

The Washington Commission authorized the Company to calculate AFUDC using its allowed rate of return. To the extent amounts calculated using this rate exceed the AFUL}
calculated rate using the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) formula, PSE capitalizes the excess as a deferred asset, crediting other income. The deferred asset is bei
amortized over the average useful life of PSE’s non-project electric utility plant which is approximately 30 years.

(Sl

Revenue Recognition

Operating utility revenue is recognized when the basis of services is rendered, which includes estimated unbilled revenue. Revenue from retail sales is billed based on tariff rafe:
approved by the Washington Commission. PSE's estimate of unbilled revenue is based on a calculation using meter readings from its automated meter reading system. The estimdte
calculates unbilled usage at the end of each month as the difference between the customer meter readings on the last day of the month and the last customer meter readings billed. T
unbilled usage is then priced at published rates for each tariff rate schedule to estimate the unbilled revenues by customer.

@

@

o

PSE collected Washington State excise taxes (which are a component of general retail customer rates) and municipal taxes totaling $292.8 million and $268.5 million for 2022 a
2021, respectively. The Company reports the collection of such taxes on a gross basis in operation revenue and as expense in taxes other than income taxes in the accompanyi
consolidated statements of income.

PSE's electric and natural gas operations contain a revenue decoupling mechanism under which PSE's actual energy delivery revenues related to electric transmission and distributiqn,
natural gas operations and general administrative costs are compared with authorized revenues allowed under the mechanism. The mechanism mitigates volatility in revenue and gross

(5]

margin erosion due to weather and energy efficiency. Any differences in revenue are deferred to a regulatory asset for under recovery or regulatory liability for over recovery under
alternative revenue recognition standard. Revenue is recognized under this program when deemed collectible within 24 months based on alternative revenue recognition guidange.
Decoupled rate increases are effective May 1 of each year subject to a soft rate cap of total revenue for decoupled rate schedules, where rate cap is applied to under-collected revenue a
any over-collected revenues are passed back to customers at 100%. Any excess under-recovered revenue above the rate cap will be included in the following year's decoupled rate and
Company will only be able to recognize revenue below the rate cap of total revenue for decoupled rate schedules. For revenue deferrals exceeding the annual rate cap of total revenue for
decoupled rate schedules, the Company will assess the excess amount to determine its ability to be collected within 24 months. The soft rate cap test, which limits the amount of revenues
PSE can collect in its annual filings, is 5.0% for natural gas customers and 3.0% for electric customers. The Company will not record any decoupling revenue that is expected to take
longer than 24 months to collect following the end of the annual period in which the revenues would have otherwise been recognized. Once determined to be collectible within 24 montls,
any previously non-recognized amounts will be recognized. Revenues associated with energy costs under the power cost adjustment (PCA) mechanism and purchased gas adjustmgnt
(PGA) mechanism are excluded from the decoupling mechanism.

o o

Allowance for Credit Losses

The Company measures expected credit losses on trade receivables on a collective basis by receivable type, which include electric retail receivables, gas retail receivables, and electfic
wholesale receivables. The estimate of expected credit losses considers historical credit loss information that is adjusted for current conditions and reasonable and supportable forecasts.

The following table presents the activity in the allowance for credit losses for accounts receivable at December 31, 2022, and 2021:

Puget Sound Energy

(Dollars in Thousands) Year Ended December 31,

Allowance for credit losses: 2022 2021
Beginning balance $ 34958 § 20,08}
Provision for credit loss expense' 28,316 27,204
Receivables charged-off (21,312) (12,32p)

Total ending allowance balance $ 41,962 $ 34,958

! $7.1 million and $2.8 million of provision were deferred as cost specific to COVID-19 in 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Self-Insurance

PSE is self-insured for storm damage and certain environmental contamination associated with current operations occurring on PSE-owned property. In addition, PSE is required|to
meet a deductible for a portion of the risk associated with comprehensive liability, workers’ compensation claims and catastrophic property losses other than those which are stoym
related. The cumulative annual cost threshold for deferral of storms under the mechanism is $10.0 million. Additionally, costs may only be deferred if the outage meets the Institute jof
Electrical and Electronics Engineers outage criteria for system average interruption duration index and qualifying costs exceed $0.5 million per qualified storm.
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was recognized in purchased electricity on the Company's consolidated statememsﬁé'geor]@lo(d)(b’ax ended December 31, 2022. Additionally, $2.5 million was included i} accounts
payable on the Company's balance sheet as of December 31, 2022.
(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

Recently Adopted Accounting Guidance
Reference Rate Reform

In March 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-04, "Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848): Facilitation of the Effects of Reference Rate Reform on Financial Reporting”. ASU 2020-04
provides temporary optional expedients and exceptions to the current guidance on contract modifications to ease the financial reporting burdens related to the expected market|transition
from London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) and other interbank offered rates to alternative reference rates. In December 2022, the FASB issued ASU 2022-06, "Reference Rdte Reform
(Topic 848): Deferral of the Sunset Date of Topic 848". ASU 2022-06 postpones the sunset date of Topic 848 from December 31, 2022 to December 31, 2024. The Company has
promissory notes that reference LIBOR. As of December 31, 2022, the Company has not utilized any of the expedients discussed within this ASU; however, it continues to assess other
agreements to determine if LIBOR is included and if the expedients would be utilized through the allowed period of December 2024.

Fair Value Measurement

In 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-13, "Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosure Framework - Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement". The
amendments in this update modify the disclosure requirements on fair value measurements in Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement, based on the concepts in the Concepts $tatement,
including the consideration of costs and benefits. The amendments are effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2019. The
Company adopted this update as of January 1, 2020, and it impacted Note 11, "Fair Value Measurements". As the amendment contemplates changes in disclosures only, it did pot have a
material impact on the Company's results of operations, cash flows, or consolidated balance sheets.

(3) Regulation and Rates
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory accounting allows PSE to defer certain costs that would otherwise be charged to expense, if it is probable that future rates will permit recovery of such costs. If similarly

requires deferral of revenues or gains that are expected to be returned to customers in the future.

The net regulatory assets and liabilities at December 31, 2022, and 2021, are included in the following tables:
Puget Sound Energy December 31,

] Remaining Amortization Period
(Dollars in Thousands) 2022 2021
Environmental remediation (a) $ 141,893 § 127,977
Storm damage costs electric 3to5 years 127,524 127,789
PCA mechanism N/A 112,207 79,546
Chelan PUD contract initiation 8.8 years 62,611 69,699
Deferred Washington Commission AFUDC 30 years 61,463 62,244
Baker Dam licensing operating and maintenance costs (b) 55,049 54,525
Get to zero depreciation expense deferral (c) 1 to 4 years 49,605 50,220
Lower Snake River 14.4 years 48,536 53,757
Decoupling deferrals and interest (d) Less than 2 years 36,773 79,125
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 1 to 45 years 33,732 35,805
Advanced metering infrastructure 3 years 30431 23,037
Washington Commission LNG N/A 25,188 1,764
PGA receivable 2 years 57,935
G ion plant major Colstrip 3to 7 years 20,374 12,094
Low Income Program Costs N/A 17,370 21,755
Property tax tracker Less than 2 years 12,398 25,896
Energy conservation costs (a) 10,296 3,573
Washington Commission electric vehicle (c) 4 years 7,796 6,109
Regulatory filing fee deferral N/A 7,559 —
Snoqualmie licensing operating and maintenance costs (b) 7,445 7,446
Washington Commission COVID-19 N/A 7,051 3,657
Water heater rental property loss N/A 5,725 5,725
Mint Farm ownership and operating costs 2.3 years 4317 6,318
Colstrip major maintenance (c) 3 years 4,035 4,035
Various other regulatory ass (a) 7,060 32,508
Total PSE regulatory assets $ 896,438 $ 952,539
Deferred income taxes (¢) N/A (811,724) (866,541)
Cost of removal ) (639,320) (563,129)
PGA unrealized gain N/A (287,725) (60,728)
Repurposed production tax credits N/A (133,855) (134,270)
Decoupling liability Less than 2 years (63,206) (36,506)
Green direct N/A (11,837) (13,194)
Refund on counterparty settlement 1 year (4.353) —
PGA liability 2 years (3,536) —
Various other regulatory liabilities (a) (5,583) (35,093)
Total PSE regulatory liabilities (1,961,139) (1,709,461)
PSE net regulatory assets (liabilities) $ (1,064,701)  § (756,922)
@ Amortization periods vary depending on timing of underlying transactions.
®  The FERC license requires PSE to incur various O&M expenses over the life of the 40 year and 50 year license for ie and Baker, respectively. The regula s the net present value of future dxpenditures

and will be offset by actual costs incurred.

©  Amortization period approved in 2022 GRC, beginning January 2023.
@ Decoupling deferrals and interest includes a 24 month GAAP reserve of zero and $3.0 million for December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
©  For additional information, see Note 13,"Income Taxes"..
@ The balance is dependent upon the cost of removal of underlying assets and the life of utility plant.

If the Company determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued application of ASC 980, the Company would be required to write-off its regulatory assets and|liabilities
related to those operations not meeting ASC 980 requirements. Discontinuation of ASC 980 could have a material impact on the Company's financial statements.

In accordance with guidance provided by ASC 410, “Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations (ARO),” PSE reclassified from accumulated depreciation to a fegulatory
liability $639.3 million and $563.1 million in 2022 and 2021, respectively, for the cost of removal of utility plant. These amounts are collected from PSE’s customers through depreciation
rates.

General Rate Case Filing

PSE filed a general rate case (GRC) which includes a three-year multiyear rate plan with the Washington Commission on January 31, 2022, requesting an overall increase n electric

and natural gas rates of 13.6% and 13.0% respectively in 2023; 2.5% and 2.3%, respectively in 2024; and 1.2% and 1.8%, respectively, in 2025. PSE requested a return on equity of 9.9%

12/21/2023
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Adjustments
Power ost Adjnstment Mech
PSH CF{SfmlUlﬁ@/%ﬁtefsdn““ that provides for the deflerral of power costs that|{vary from the “power fost baseline” levdl of power costs] The “power codt baselipe” levels are
s'lsa in p| normahzed assump1 oxiq&,ﬁﬁVyﬁQxQeﬁQﬁ! y&&QZ{ﬂi;ﬁﬁﬁgﬂﬁﬁs. B’ig‘ZﬁW&?p’b%o savings are apportioned between PSE and its cust mhaﬂ‘ﬁsz&ﬁtaaé
graduatg¢d scale su. Aonh in the PCA mecHanism and will trigger a gurcharge or refund whey the cumulative deferrgl trigger is reacheq.
Eff¢ctjve Januar?/ ]t 2(917 the follow|ng graduated scale is usqd in the PCA mechanisny:
ccumu
Provisions for Company'g Share Customers' Share
Minual PepFesistid;lity 7,461,206,807 5,074,629,251 | 1,916,418,469 Over Under Over 47051%9,087
Over off URTBIartizatiamy & to $17 miflion 100% 100% —% —%
Over o] URRPIESIRRed by between $17|million - $40 million 35 50 65 50
Vi Tder © yor Tiom O O 90 90
Net Utility Plant (13
15 less 14) ¥ ( 11,196,422,599 6,996,901,805 | 3,350,953,647 848,567,147
Forthe year ended December 31, 20P2, in its PCA mechanisth, PSE under recovered Jts allowable costs by §110.1 million of which $74.6 milljon was apportiohed to dustomers and

e year ended D

1
pcemb

ule 95

31,2021, of

collection on

On|J I'}Q’ﬁz ?-wsﬁs\k (ommission issued the flnal order in Dockets No. UE-190529 and U¢-190530, which fnstructed PSE tp remove Sched
decouplng pecial Confracts, which are included in allowed rates under the Decoupling Schedulp 142 effective October 15, 2020.

PSE exceeded thc?;() 0 million cunfulative deferral balance jin its PCA mechanism if 2020. The surcharginlg of deferrals can pe triggered by fhe Company wHen the balance in the
deferralfaccount is a credit of $20.0 millipn or more. During 2020] actual power costs wer¢ higher than baseline ffower costs; thereby, creating an urjder-recovery of [576.1 thillion. Under
thé ternts &ﬂtﬁ@f@ﬁceshaxmg mechanisth for under-recovered pover costs, PSE absorbed[$32.1 million of the under-recovered amqunt, and custom brs were responsble for the remaining
$44.0 pdillion_or $46.0 million includinginterest. PSE filed to redover the deferred balante in Docket No. IE-2010300_and the Wishington C. ion allowed t flecti
Regemtebedfdciation 6,854,925,784 | 4,810,159,731 | 1,904,777,615 139,988,438
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19 AdjlitAmbyrtipsiorradet the $20 million cumulative deferral balance in its PCA| mechanism in 2021. puring 2021, actudl power costs whre higher than fas¢line power costs,
thereby crEyé ‘b\ap@ﬁr recovery of $¢8.0 million. Under the fterms of the PCA’s shafing mechanism for ugder-recovered power costs, PSE gbsorbed $31.3 million of the under-
recovergd Eq I3 were re ponsible for the remainihg $36.7 million, or $38 f million including intdrest. On October 27, 2022, the Waghington Commifsiqn approved PSE's
2021 P Aégsr‘_ at? aes to rac,over jthe deferred balance for P021 PCA period by keeping the current rates agd allowing recovefy from January |, 2023 through Noyember 30, 2023.

Rights

Purchaed Gas Adjustment Mech

On OAHI? %a fgﬁ 61?:: Washingfon Commission approvdd PSE's request for PGA rates in Docket Nof UG-210721, effeftive November|1, 2021. As paft of that filing, PSE

Zdueste V@ aanua re@r}){aeéi:rea%e of $59.1 million; where PGA| rates, under Schedule 1{1, increase annual rev¢nue by $80.6 milljon, and the tracKer rates under S¢hedule 106, decrease
ual 4nnual 2021 PGA rate infreases were set in additjon to continuing the cpllection on the refnaining balance|of $69.4 milliorf under Supplemental

Schedulf L@Bdw’md %a@%ﬂ!@é}t&t through September 30, 2023 per the 2019 GRC.
On[OcCTober 27, 2022, the Washingjon CoOMmmission approvqd PSES Tequest Tor PGJY 1ates i DOcKel NoJ UG-22071S, eifcftive November| 1,

Zi::;:mm%‘?{gtmgsws 3 gxi g&zwférg HGA rate§3?6(jleéy%%1§m le 1011 ;Inycg%fsagﬂu revenue by $142.1 million, and fhe tracker rates jun eéf’&‘?‘?‘&éﬁ%

QunNovember 15 2022 the FERC agnraved a settlement of al EERC Dodket No RP17.346 Tinfler the terms PSEhwag allocated $94 2 million relatbd o PSE natiral ga
services wlaa{% § (ﬁ?ﬁ% g,I%ecem er 31, 2022 and includegd below. The 2022 GR{ order requires PSE tp amortize the refind in 2023 as § credit against patyral gas costs and
@B2reforp {hete customefs thiRBONE48 0 4@canish903,170,493 | 1,916,418,469 470,159,087

Thd followmg ?ahle presents the PGA mechanism balances anfl activity at December 3}, 2022 and December p1, 2021:

%ﬁget d ed to Others

ound Energ;
éDollar in Thouqand? At Ipecember 31, At Pedember 31,

A A rebe RERIBSIALON. 4 activity 2022 021

PGA repeivable beé,mnmg balance $ 57935 § 87,655
2Gtual ap@ asl%g%ttlon and 457,950 364,775
Allowe{l PO .3.,'9% (496,$79) (396,236)
Interest| 1,674 1,741
R6fund fna?ﬁ%urll_tee(g%?gtﬁgjmem (24.316) —
PGA (libility)/receivable ending balancd $ (3.336) $ 57,935

27 Held for Future Use
Get to 4ero Depreciation Deferral
28 On APQR&'}(}\@BO&E filed an accounting petigwaﬁh Washingtoa@%rﬁgési pn, requesting authorization to defer depfeciation expens¢ associated witlf G¢t To Zero (GTZ)

projectstthat—wereptaced-frserviceafterFume3626H8 -G project comststsof-anpmmberof short=tved-tychmotogyuperadegs—Hiredeprectatforexpemrse fated-with e 6 F:

pojects| Witkdyeti2A idpears or less thaf were placed in service dfter June 30, 2018, werd deferred beginning Mhy 1 per the petitign request. For tHe year ended Degember 31, 2022 and
December 31, 2021, PSE deferred $11.8 rhillion and $6.6 million df depreciation expense fpr GTZ, respectively. I addition to the dgferral of deprecijtion expense, P$E lhad also requested

to defe jﬁmﬁ harges o the GTZ deferral, to be calculated| utilizing the FERC qujrterly rate of return. [The 2022 GRC fihal order authogized recovery of all remaining GTZ

drecigti % U{ﬁnce, as of Decemigp242i; Finally, all GHgdefgpals pnded as of December P022.

Use (28 &
Crisis Aff cﬁe stomert sistance Prlogram
31 On EQ@ with the|Washington Commissiop revisions to its currently effective electric and natural gas servide tariffs. The pufpose of this filigg was to incorporate
into PS asﬁ&mm rer-TAN pprary bill assistance progkam, Crisis Affected Cujtomer Assistance Program (CACAP-1) (Pockets No. UE{200331 and UG{200332), to mitigate
+ impaet-ef-the-COVHB—+S mrPSE seustprrers—CACAPA—alowddPSE-custonrers—faeihre—f tat-hardship—due—to—COVID1o—tereceivetpto—515000—inbilt
assistan e'A%Pﬂ%é tule) Pfé‘ﬁ ble [$11.0 million in unspent| low income funds fronj prior years, therefore|resulting in no raje impact, and sfipplemented other forms of financial
gstanteAfudptgn fom April 13. 3020. 19 Sopisghenify 220. 174 296 333

o
=1

{, the Washington Commission approved PSE’s CACAP-2 (Dodkets No. UE-210137 gnd UG-210138). With a program|budget of $20. illion for electric
customdrs and $7.7 miliion for natural gds customers, CACAP-2,|which ran from April 1}, 2021, to March 29, 3022, provided up fo $2,500 per yepr in bill assistajce [for arrearages for
each qu Jymg low-mmcome household.

CMH J©Vubmitted for the Washington Cofnmission’s review and pproval a S\}{glemem I CACAP (Dockdts No UE-210792 and UG-210793) ﬁh{éto continue
3333istan QLSLJA'()mers facing fina] cial dn? S0Cd vui(b?%xﬁ%;;&ﬁém n i§5108, ed the Supplemenfal CACAP program to be effectfve p 158 83
2021. T] e(g&ﬂéjﬁﬂtﬁ t@Q}P utilized carry-over funds not eypended in any prior yedrs under PSE’s Schedfile 129 Home Endrgy Lifeline Program (HELP), with|a combined total

budget &£ $24 5 million for both electric and natural gas residentia,

:

customers capf)ed at $23.7 m1 1lion and $10.8 million, respectively). Supplemental CACAP benefits offered to cover a qualifying residential customer’s past due balafce, up to $2,500.

FEﬁQpE Nﬂplgnﬁgl 9)oeneﬁts automatically, with an opt-out option, in December 2021.
Page 200-201

Storm Loss Deferral Mechanism

The Washington Commission has defined deferrable weather-related events and provided that costs in excess of the annual cost threshold may be deferred for qualifying damage costs
that meet the modified Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers outage criteria for system average interruption duration index. For the year ended December 31, 2022, PSE incurred
$32.2 million in weather-related electric transmission and distribution system restoration costs, of which the Company deferred $21.4 million and $0.2 million as regulafory assets related
to storms that occurred in 2022 and 2021, respectively. This compares to $51.4 million incurred in weather-related electric transmission and distribution system restorgtion costs for the
year ended December 31, 2021, of which the Company deferred $40.9 million and $0.2 million as regulatory assets related to storms that occurred in 2021 and 2020, refpectively. Under
the 2017 GRC Order, the storm loss deferral mechanism approved the following: (i) the cumulative annual cost threshold for deferral of storms under the mechanism at $10.0 million; and
(ii) qualifying events where the total qualifying cost is less than $0.5 million will not qualify for deferral and these costs will also not count toward the $10.0 million annugl cost threshold.

Environmental Remediation

The Company is subject to environmental laws and regulations by the federal, state and local authorities and is required to undertake certain environmental investigdtive and remedial
efforts as a result of these laws and regulations. The Company has been named by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the Washington State Department of Ecglogy and/or other
third parties as potentially responsible at several contaminated sites and former manufactured gas plant sites. In accordance with the guidance of ASC 450, “Contingencigs,” the Company
reviews its estimated future obligations and will record adjustments, if any, on a quarterly basis. Management believes it is probable and reasonably estimable that [the impact of the
potential outcomes of disputes with certain property owners and other potentially responsible parties will result in environmental remediation costs of $84.4 million fgr natural gas and
$48.3 million for electric. The Company believes a significant portion of its past and future environmental remediation costs are recoverable from insurance companies, [from third parties
or from customers under a Washington Commission order. The Company is also subject to cost-sharing agreements with third parties regarding environmental remediation projects in
Seattle, Tacoma, Everett, and Bellingham, Washington.

As of December 31, 2022, the Company’s share of future remediation costs is estimated to be approximately $61.5 million. The Company's deferred electric envirdnmental costs are
$51.5 million and $52.2 million at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, net of insurance proceeds. The Company's deferred natural gas environmental costs are $90.4 million and
$75.8 million at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, net of insurance proceeds.

(4) Dividend Payment Restrictions

The payment of dividends by PSE to Puget Energy is restricted by provisions of certain covenants applicable to long-term debt contained in PSE’s electric and natyiral gas mortgage
indentures. At December 31, 2022, approximately $1.4 billion of unrestricted retained earnings was available for the payment of dividends under the most restrictive mortgage indenture
covenant.
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At December 31, 2022, PSE was in compliance with all applicable covenants, including those pertaining to the payment of dividends.
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(5) Utili

ty Plant

ThReporinp eldwptirencoststinourned forandicieanfueiimaterialssifigripcessuaf fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling;
respondent.

Puget Sound

owned by the

Energy

? f the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a stateEnent 518 %nlq‘tpp ameuﬁt—ef—ﬁuebgﬁugl-@?sed,—the—
Utility Plant timate ecember 31,

quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangem

(Dollars in Thousands) ea:s) 2022 2021

Distribution plant 7.6 S 9406017 S 9026042

Prqduction plant 3-90 Changés/Hting 3,815,599

Transmission plant Balance . Changes durin YeariQthas7 1,663.55

. P N . Lo Changes during ng 9 @.h Balance é 3

Lin@cheral planDescription of item Beginning of i Year Reductions: 773,662
i ) ) o 5 Year Additions e e of Yeéar

Noingngible plant (includidapitalized software)’ Year (c) Amorjzation (Explainina (f)788 240

Plaht acquisition adjustment (b) i) footngte)s 282,792

Unflerground storage 25-60 (e)58,716 56,820

Liquefied naturaj:gas storage 25-50 14,498 14,498

Plahe NYFISARHSkIn process of N/A 46,232 46,172
T Re overé)p%m%m %‘3"" Enrichment N/A 8,784 8,655

Plaht not Saqs(u ed N/A 723,383 316,933
2 Fi nﬁea edses tnet of accumulated amortization? N/A 99,967 105,020

Legs: accumulated provision for depreciation (6,688,033) (6,416,246)
§ubtma Nuclear Materials $ 10,923,070 $ 10,481,746

Construction work in progress 861.801 870,204
4Net utilftypipvance for Funds Used $ 11,784,871 § 11,351,950

during Construction
L Eapal@ther@verhead-GConstrustiom22 Gk
£ Intahg @«’% nd franchise with useful lives b 3-10 years and 10-50 yedys, respectively.
5 At} 15r }?;f’?” auy?g’mum{xmqtmnmnmzmmn offfinance leases at PSE was $7.3 myllion and $2.6 million, respectively.

Joi tlsmm@tr&ﬁé‘lg%m 5)sts are irfcluded in utility plant servi¢e cost at the Company's oWnership share. The Compafy provides financing for ity ownership interest in
the joinjly owned utility plants. The following tables [indicate the Company’s pefcentage ownership and th¢ extent of the Company’s finvestment in jointly ownefl generating plants in
service fit December 31, 2022, These amounts are alsq included in the Utility Planjt table above. The Compan}'s share of fuel costs and operating expenses for plant in service are included

y p g CXp P
ip the c( nNH&l@lﬂE E&&JMQ‘%@&M&M Stat¢ments of Income.
Assemblies

Puget Jound Energy

intly P f;é{:b é}ﬁr Ll)ﬁgol’?)lts Energy Source (Fuel) Company’s Ownership Plant in Service at Construction Work in Accumgla.ted

ollarg i ouqand Share Cost Progress Depreciation
Colstri UI HR l 1203 Coal 25.00 % $ 579,019 — (434,099)

ederididu fReactor (120.3) Natural Gas 49.85 69,415 _ (27.962)
Jacksor| Prajrj Natural Gas 33.34 58,716 837 (26,186)

acom: L§H§TOTAL (TOtal 8& 9) Natural Gas various 245,690 503 (5,052)
11 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

Hrdme20+0—Faten th plantoperator-of-Colstriff-Unitstand 2announcedplanto-shut-downasof B ber3+20+0—Fhe-Companyretired-Colstrip—&2from-UtityPlantand
transfer] e E'fé’l"@ﬁ‘él?élsl% 5 njillion to regulatory assets, pffset by depreciation as irffcluded in base rates until the 2019 GRC became effedtive in October 2020.
¢ @nsist¢n g e§ ement in 2017, monetizdtion of the PTCs will fund fhe following: (i) Colstrip Jommunity Transition Fund} (ii) unrecovered Colstrip glant and (iii) incurred
decomnji 1ss10mng and remeédiation costs for Colstrip. At December 31, 2022, and Ipecember 31, 2021, the unr¢covered plant for Colstrip §&2 was fully offset with PTCs.

On|S L‘{é ﬁlé 2022 d Talen Energy freached an agreement to tfansfer PSE's ownership iffterest in Colstrip Units 3 pnd 4 to Talen Energy on|December 31, 2025.
Manaé,e S:LFHB‘EL 91‘3 and 4 and detgrmined that the applicable peld for sale accounting criteria were not met as of Defember 31, 2022. As such, {olstrip Units 3 and 4
J clasgi pany balance sheet as of Decemper 31, 2022.

Assem (120. 5
?Zset RetFpeR| ORISR Fuel Stock

Thq queﬁgly@aq @pcqrﬁe(ﬁ Qalq@gg% fg% steam generation sites, combustion] turbine generation sites, Wind generation sites, distrijution and transmission polps, natural gas mains,
liquefiefl natural gas storage sites, and leased facilitied where disposal is governefl by ASC 410-20 “Asset Rptirement and Environmentpl Obligations" (ARO). Thd Company records its
ARO li bllme% for ns elecm(. trammmsnon and distribytion poles as well as gas didtribution mains aligned with its underlying asset data wWith future estimates of retir¢ments.

15 Fortl ?tlm 0 S en a(hf?‘Ej fb52 the Company reviewed thq estimated remediation cos}s at Colstrip and determined no change was warranted|for the Colstrip ARO
liability] f E‘S gﬁﬁ Ihg 31 I@@l Tip Umts B and 4. For the twelve mofiths ended December 31, 2021, the Company reviewefl the estimated remediation} costs at Colstrip and
emedial i@ﬁmmbsghﬂg@a\i@ﬂmuﬁne ht of Environmental Quality under a 2012 settlement bgtween the plant operator and the state for the remaining sites at Colstrip. The
Lnt operpRIGIE e Wi RS e e i#greved plan for Colstrip Units 1 and 2 urjder the defined process in the settlement with the state jand reached a settlement agreement regarding the

ability tp still present another option under the settlempnt terms and conditions. The Company had previously recorded these incrementdl costs in 2020 for remediagion work on the older
ponds uhder ASC 410-20 “Asset Retirement and Envijonmental Obligations" and [ASC 410-30 “Environmenthl Remediation". For the twlve months ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
the Co pzﬁ%Nﬂ%&ﬁJé’@QﬁeV@'Hﬁ@ém environental remediation liability of $6.9 million and $13.1 nfillion, respectively.
17 ,d(NHﬁIQEJ Malerials. RaCeIGRALNG [acility ARO liability of $3{0 million and $3.8 million [for PSE as of December 31} 2022 and December 31, 2021, respectively. The
2022 ar Q%&mg to the Tacoma LNG facmty ARO liabilities are pnmanl duc to commued construc ion of the plant. In 2022, the ARO liability associated yith the Tacoma LNG
faetityrasfullyrecorded-asconstraetionwasessentdaty-complete-and rg-aetivites-are-on-going:

Nuclear Materials held for Sale
18

(157)
19 Uranium
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PQget Jolluioniym December 31,

(Dollar{ in Thousands) . o 2022 2021

Pgset rd n%ﬁ%ﬁj&%ﬁ% HeAlS R the period S 205338 S 208,745
Relier r IOQHROtE (6,867) (13,145)
Revisio s_li_n estimﬁtﬁi ca]sh ﬂmK;I% terials held 1,519 3,948

) uclear Materials he

AReretipneSDUe (Total 19, 20, and 21) 5369 5790
Asset rdtirement obligation at end of period $ 205,559  § 205,338

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
The Company has identified the following obligations, as defined by ASC mg‘ew-ﬂﬂ& were not recognized because the liability for these assets cannot be reasonably
estimated at December 31, 2022:

+ A legal obligation under Federal Dangerous Waste Regulations to dispose of asbestos-containing material in facilities that are not scheduled for remod¢ling, demolition or sales.
The disposal cost related to these facilities could not be measured since the retirement date is indeterminable; therefore, the liability cannot be reasonably| estimated;

*  An obligation under Washington state law to decommission the wells at the Jackson Prairie natural gas storage facility upon termination of the prdject. Since the project is
expected to continue as long as the Northwest pipeline continues to operate, the liability cannot be reasonably estimated;

*  An obligation to pay its share of decommissioning costs at the end of the functional life of the major transmission lines. The major transmission linds are expected to be used
indefinitely; therefore, the liability cannot be reasonably estimated;

* A legal obligation under Washington state environmental laws to remove and properly dispose of certain under and above ground fuel storage tanks. Thf disposal costs related to
under and above ground storage tanks could not be measured since the retirement date is indeterminable; therefore, the liability cannot be reasonably estimated;

*  An obligation to pay decommissioning costs at the end of utility service franchise agreements to restore the surface of the franchise area. The decomnjissioning costs related to
facilities at the franchise area could not be measured since the decommissioning date is indeterminable; therefore, the liability cannot be reasonably estinjated; and

* A potential legal obligation may arise upon the expiration of an existing FERC hydropower license if the FERC orders the project to be decommissione(l, although PSE contends
that the FERC does not have such authority. Given the value of ongoing generation, flood control and other benefits provided by these projects, PSE believes that the potential
for decommissioning is remote and cannot be reasonably estimated.

(6) Long-Term Debt

The following table presents outstanding long-term debt due dates and principal amounts, net of debt discount, issuance and other costs as of 2022 and 2021:

(Dollars in Thousands) December 31,
Series Type Due 2022 2021
Puget Sound Energy:
7.150% First Mortgage Bond 2025 $ 15,000 § 15,000
7.200% First Mortgage Bond 2025 2,000 2,000
7.020% Senior Secured Note 2027 300,000 300,000
7.000% Senior Secured Note 2029 100,000 100,000
3.900% Pollution Control Bond 2031 138,460 138,460
4.000% Pollution Control Bond 2031 23,400 23,400
5.483% Senior Secured Note 2035 250,000 250,000
6.724% Senior Secured Note 2036 250,000 250,000
6.274% Senior Secured Note 2037 300,000 300,000
5.757% Senior Secured Note 2039 350,000 350,000
5.795% Senior Secured Note 2040 325,000 325,000
5.764% Senior Secured Note 2040 250,000 250,000
4.434% Senior Secured Note 2041 250,000 250,000
5.638% Senior Secured Note 2041 300,000 300,000
4.300% Senior Secured Note 2045 425,000 425,000
4.223% Senior Secured Note 2048 600,000 600,000
3.250% Senior Secured Note 2049 450,000 450,000
2.893% Senior Secured Note 2051 450,000 450,000
4.700% Senior Secured Note 2051 45,000 45,000
* Debt discount, issuance cost and other * (37,095) (39,141)
Total PSE long-term debt $ 4,786,765  § 4,784,719

* Not Applicable.

PSE's senior secured notes will cease to be secured by the pledged first mortgage bonds on the date (the "Substitution Date") that all of the first mortgage bonfds issued and outstanding
under the electric or natural gas utility mortgage indenture have been retired. As of December 31, 2022, the latest maturity date of the first mortgage bonds| other than pledged first
mortgage bonds, is December 22, 2025. On the Substitution Date, PSE will deliver to the trustee for PSE's senior secured notes substitute pledged first mortgage Honds to be issued under a
new mortgage indenture. As a result, as of the Substitution Date PSE's outstanding senior secured notes and any future series of PSE's senior secured notes wil| be secured by substitute
pledged first mortgage bonds.

Puget Sound Energy Long-Term Debt
On September 15, 2021, PSE issued $450.0 million of senior secured notes at an interest rate of 2.893%. The notes were issued for a period of 30 years, nature on September 15,
2051, and pay interest semi-annually on March 15 and September 15 of each year. The proceeds from the issuance will be used for repayment of commerciall paper as well as general
corporate purposes.
In August 2022, PSE filed an S-3 shelf registration statement under which it may issue up to $1.4 billion aggregate principal amount of senior notes secured by first mortgage bonds.
As of the date of this report, $1.4 billion was available to be issued. The shelf registration will expire in August 2025.

Long-Term Debt Maturities
The principal amounts of long-term debt maturities for the next five years and thereafter are as follows:
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(Dollars in 202This report ig024 2025 2026 2027 Thereafter Total
ga;:’“o? Respondent: & A Original Date-of Report: YeariPeriot-of Report
§ound Energy, Inc. 9 04/14/2023 End of: 2042/ Q4
() F1 % Recuhmicsind 17,000 [$ — 300,000 $ 4,306,860 $ 4,823,860
Total lono-term deht S i —_3 1200018 Y 300000 § 4,306,860 § 4,823,860

(7) Liquidity Facilities and Other Financing ABWEGTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)
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(8) Leages
. Duting 2021, mechanical completion was 2 chlevegﬂ)lﬂngpuget LNG facility which trigdered an increase in the[lease payments for the Port of Taconpa leasg. Tthm%m

LeiR:dlin an increaseACEOMRMating lease RAU BLAMIUNGEAE 1ehse 1AGItiONS6 3 tinaments 4 il in purrTARURSRES Ledse lighiligics phegs-O

NIGion fvas recorded in op@ing lease liabilitic}. AddlthY&?[two finagce leases (ﬁ)lmenced or service(d:)ner facilitjes in Kem{&)i Puyalluy], Washin@bn The Hent lease T term of

20 yearg and resulted in an increase of electric tility plan(b)d finance lease liabilities of $45.] million, of which $1.( million was recorded if other current liabiljties and $ gf million

was recorded in finance lease liabilities, respectibely. The Puyallup leaselhas a term of 20 years dnd resulted in an incredse in

dommon ufilif\FRNG] BL@CPEANTF.I’)II[HC of $61.3 million, of whith $0.4 million was reqorded in other current lfabilities and $59.9 millibn was recorded in flnance lease liabilities.
Duding 2022 _there were no i ding the Companyl's lease:

2 (301) Organization 114,202 114,202
T COmponents ST COSTWere as Tottoyfs:

3 (302) Franchise and 79,247,190 589,271 129,754 Year Ended Vear Ei784706,707

Puget :o&;iqrﬁ@&tf December 31 Ibecember 31,

(Dollarg in Thousands) 2022 2021

Financg 1&99&’\"'506"3”%“5 117,565,443 | 12,928,017 9,856,677 120,636,783
Anfoiangible Blapt et $ 2,465 $ 1,291
Int liabili 2,482 358

SRR EGle Plant i g

gotal fi a??nf‘“fo‘tal of lines 2, 3, 196,926,835 13,517,288 9,986,431 : 200.45768>

Operati g ﬁ:d::&?% $ 22,471 § 22 568

6 Sug pl&n&BQQU&W RAbN i ated|to leases was as follows

A Year Ended Year Ended

?uget Eoﬁd%ﬁﬁ?ﬁp Production Plant December 31 Ibecember 31,

(Dollar§ in Thousands) 2027 Z202T

&ash p 1d(%;] Q%Jnﬁp%aﬂ&&ﬁ% measurenjent of leagg?iglgl’i‘yiqsé 2,788,745
opbrfRIGURh flow for operating leases $ 16,574 $ 16,440
In estmg cash {]ow for operatua; leases 5,896 6,143

9 optefiil L AREHISR A0 cases 136,357,191 6,058 155,016 2482 136,208,288
Finfncin ca¥1 tﬁnwr}or finance leases 2,465 1,291

Non-ca: h(gTEB) Ué uf)on ISTm encement of nefv lease

10 Rightzof- use assets obtdmﬂ in exchange fof new §B36y8@8c64 tliapilities 2,256,015 7,853,252 |$ £8,338,080) 522,963,324
Right- o(t:'l use as%ets obtained in exchange fol new finance lease liabilfities — 105,176

Non-cagh qflg) \E::nu (';]neréwghl n (hf]gmn g lease

11 Mdd gﬂ %‘hoé,@ﬁré?%i%qe rlg t-0f-1 s 21,068 $ 26,287

12 suppicthiburbeganaratamblRitselfied o 284D24. 3961 dws: 714,267 3,499,040 281,739,623

13 | (315) Accessory Electric 38,592,277 1,289,058 917,344 38,963,991

Equipment
14 7,590,054 8,948 7,581,106
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Puget Joud Bpdvlisc. Power Plant

(Dollar: imﬂm@?t At December 31 At[December 31,
Operatjng Leases 2022 2021
pperatipg(RAE G381 Ratigment 43.758.248 193,509 43 7581938
Costs or Steam Production U B
Oprrapippr et tion . 20,398
16 OPPRsEE BT TStarstifes 8 | 1,050,509,552 4,265,398 12,433,600 $1#338 080) | 1034 0085%h
Total o] ertznirryg ?egze liabilities $ 201,607 §| 192,908

B. Nuclear Production
}Klanc IRhsest
L.

mon plant S sR39] 6122
8 Eleet(@20ht_and and Land 41,576 43,793
otal fifafRigbts: assets $ 99,967 | 105,020
19 ojelSethHBiFres and $ 5167 1,742
Fin DRIQVERIRALS 10p,518 105,303
Total fipance lease liabilities $ 10p,685  § 107,045
(322) Reactor Plant
20 -
Equipment
Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term
Qferati .g(l:g%:) Turbogenerator Units 22.00 Years 22.80 Years
Financdleases 19 10 Years 2015 Years
(324) Accessory Electric
%@eighte&ﬁﬂ(}miﬁgemoum Rate
Operatifig-feases 362-% 327%
Sigancg 14325) Misc. Power Plant 3.07 % 3.07 %
Equipment
THe @%’)‘nﬁé%bé? ﬁlgmaéﬁ?ém:: Comp{ny’s estimated future mfnimum lease payment as of December 31, 20p2:
RhturilicCodtastarabitictear Huture Minfimum Leape Payments
(Dollary ilPTa¢iyation
Opfratng
At DecdmiP@TIAL Nuclear Production Lpases Finance Leases
2&3 | Plant (Enter Total of lines N 23676 $ 6,383
2024 | 18 thru 24) 23[232 6,408
VLD 1188 0,554
3426 C. Hydraulic Production 21472 6,591
2027 | Plant 214047 6,670
Therealfer T7Z969 109,882
Fytal lehsaihidnaNd and Land 11,306,992 $ 284283 § 11,306,950
Less irmuteLgmtere%t (82)676) (36,783)
Total ndt pres ue $ 2014607 $ 105,685
2| T3 Sikictures and 168,394,463 11,375,538 502,703 779,267,298

9 Acc.nummmﬁve Instruments andl Hedging Activities

332) R D
29 ps}f e%w&)x)ﬂlxg?és?%;\éowiy po?trf]gEu optin 1zati03ﬁ&14§&@43935 ot in th&l&ﬂﬁ%a‘suming a:864.84 gunose of realizing speculjitive trading revenug. The 13@5@4)??@52@
electric customer:

regulateld with its portfolio off owned and contracted efectric generation resoyrces exposes PSE and {ts customers to some vdlumetric gnd comm¢dity price risks within
the shafing mechanism of the Power Cost Adjfistment. Therefore, whdlesale market transactjons and PSE's related hedging strategies are focused off reducing|costs and risks where
%;asible tgaﬁajWﬁéefowm@e]S,costs in th| ponffﬂ §A§: managegitgg)?) S je b the variability in futpre cash flows for forefasted eng¢rgy transgctions. §§E7 %
progranimiirbidgsg anckGeriaratersds dut three ycérs SE's hedging strafegy includes|a risk-responsive compjonent for the core naturpl gas porffolio, whith utlhzes Juantitative
risk-baskd measures with defined objectives to bhlance both portfolio risl and hedge costs
PSE's ent fupction monitors and marjages these risks usmg nalytical models and tpols. In order to managg risks eff¢ctively, PRE enters into forward
ﬁ{lysica E%Wﬁl%g Eﬁﬁﬁ?md safe agreeﬂ'ém&,gﬁlx%%r ﬂoatmggsm&& ﬁ,t and cumnaﬂflaydoa@/p t options. Currently, thp Companly does notfapply c{&ﬁﬂ%h@@a
a erefory

account]n, e records all mark-to-mdrket gains or losses throggh earnings.

Thd mﬁnanagss its mtE lﬁte ris§ through the issuance of mostly fixed-rate debf with varied maturitie§. The Company utilizes| internal dash from ¢perations, borrowings
@gler ith JFEaper its crpdit faciige§@GFYshort-term fupdi®B3@¢dy. The Company may efter into swap instrumepts or oth¢r financial hedge 1§t688189G
manage thgﬁw@,mﬁﬂ risk associated with thege debts.

Thq following table presents the volumes, fdir values and classificatipn of the Company's ddrivative Instruments redorded on the balance sh¢ets:

(336) Roads, Railroads,

33 . 5,045,062 5,045,062
and Bridges

Puget dound-Brerey VearHlnded December34-

(Dollar{ i{3B#)sAeset Retirement Volumes (milliong) Assets! Ligbilities?

34 Costs for Hydraulic 2022 4021 202p 2021 2022 2021

Electrid pRfOEMEIRAtives * *§ 137,703 s 74809 § 87,10 § 85,424

Natural[gas derivatives (MMBIus) 37 37 13397 T[S 36,77 TS;350

Total ddrivdEAbnihydraulic 5 481,650 $ 1544D7 $ 143342 s 104,274
Orrent Productl(?n Plant (Enter 745,538,777 34,063,939 6,616;950 57,0 12520 22996 1129803060

Long-td . otal of lines 27 thru 34) 94,621 26,1p7 18,346 40,965

Jgal Mrig i Sioduction Plant $ 481,650 8 1544p7 $ 1433423 104,274

37 | O#0tandand Land 16,016,762 16,016,762

i Bni uBiLQ(m’ﬁw{ﬂ:z-nr{nu. l{ur‘r@ntmmjfr)ngrm/‘m54 ied gain on derivative i
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All Keir( B4 7{8{mmrég‘imur relating to the naur3Qs OFBe@ QB¢ feen deferfedyhGe cdwith ASC 988 1Ry 2PIgigl Qperations,” due 1o the PGAnechaliism. The net deripative 4 BGBqigigPdl
offs m‘;l%e %z\% '!ﬁlgllr]l{ or asset are related to coftracts used to'economically hefige the cost’of physical gas furchased to serve natural ga} customers. ’ ’
*  Eledric pohifolio derivatives consist of electric genertion fuel of 234.9 million One|Million British Thermal Unifs (MMBtus) and purchased {lectricity of 5.3 million megalvatt hdurs (MWhs) at Defrember 31, 2022, and 238.0
‘millfon MMBus and 8.1 million MWhs at December 3§, 2021.
342) Fuel Holders
39 | 342 o 26,274,179 440 26,274,619
Products, and Accessories
It b the C. P "I' 4 cord-all dbe + H 4 s basic at th 1 1 4tk oty sets Liabdlits The C. 1l fers—iat
%gnsact oiénggwiﬁglm%%aster agreenpents: WSPP, Inc. (WSPP) agreements, which| standardize physical fower contracts; Interndtionall Swaps and Oerivatives Association
(ISDA) pgreemeénts, which standardize financialfnatural gas and electric ¢ontracts; and North Afperican Energy Standarfls Board (NAESB) agrdements, which standardize physical natural
gas confracts. The Company believes that such §greements reduce credit|risk exposure becausejsuch agreements provide for the netting and offsetting of monthly fayments as well as the
ddnt | (344) Generators 1,630,539,239 30,715,790 22,870,478 (1,986,664) 1,636,397,887
OT SCI=OfT ill TTCCVTIIT OT COUIMTTPArty acTault JTIC STT=01T ]!lUVihiUll CqIT OC USTU as a ITal §CUITIICIIT O acCoUuIts lli(.ll T. Liugui, TICS UIT [IIUUgT acols owed PCTWTTIT UIT pdlliCh i[l
exchangde {@45 M ooeesony Edettther detafls regarding the fair value of derivative instruments, see Note 10, "Fair [Value Measurements".
gshang 845y ¥ _ T0R074 $63 T o ey S DBo0"148 foments”. | 156,968,221
Thq ﬂEmwipgnams present the potential efffect of netfing arrangemdnts, inclufing rights of]set-off associaiéd with fhe Company's derivative assds and liabilitigs:
jsc. Power Plant
Esgeﬂml‘z“ﬁ.“\@? A 21,449,541 108,729 21,558,270
quipmen December 3, 2022
(%H:}rA t Reti g;gis Amojint Gross Amounts Offset in Net of Amounts
-HfSel Relremeddbnized i the 2 ; Presehted in the . .
44 & ; 5167 : " , 909
Gostmbsr Other Prod @nd Bhlance 3)5@513)2%{ d Balance Consolidated Balance fiross Amounts Not Offdet in fhe Consolidatdd BalanSSs0deD,
Sheet! cq heet
44 1 (348.) Energy Storagle Cc mmo‘dlvtzy )ash ollateral Net Amount
Equ|pmem - Production Cpntracts Rpceivad/Pledged
Asset:
Energy @ FAvQtRBIcPrdd. Plant 681,650 8 — S 681,650 $ (125,334) $ + S 556,316
4bilitlestEnter Total of lines 37 thru 2,036,008,596 35,757,557 25,473,900 (1,986,664) 2,044,305,589
EnerpyAdivative contracts 143,342 — 143,342 (125,334) (5.661) $ 12,347
TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter
q
Roget Somdikneetines 16, 25, 35, 3,832,056,925 74,086,894 44,524,450 (1,986,664) | (8,338,080) | 3,851,294,625
and 45) December 3], 1
G = Ot Net off Amount:
- Toss Amounty Offset in .
47 el“r”éhﬁmission PlaHf°® Amo lln the Consolidatefi Balance Presg ed in the ross Amounts Not Offsgt in the Consolidated Balance Sheet
housands) ecognize: Chand Consolidhted Balance
Yheet
350) Land and Land : S
48 (R h) 63,870,804 485,135 Conmodity ash (Jollateral 164,358,939
ights C(ntracts® Ré¢ceivell/Pledged
Assets:
sgFpeiy@RERENYage 1407 s — s 154407 $ (40,833) $ + s 113,574
LiabilitkEQuUipment - Transmission
Energy d3e5ri2vatisv;: conttracts q 14,274 — 104,274 (40,833) (1,74p) S 61,698
ructures an
49 (352) 11,878,174 11,878,174
Improvements
! Al ive contract de we executed under ISD A INAESR gnd WSPP master with right of set-aff-
2 Amdunis reflect netting by Counterparty and right of sdr-off:

50 é]fB Stafion Equipment. 701,220,718 11,114,610 604,407 711,730,921
Th fgﬁowi g taﬂe presegts Tge e?tgct and Ipcations o}'tEe reh?ized Ind unre.';lh'zed gh?ns (lopses) of the Company's Herivatives recorded on fhe stqtements of inchme: ! !
Buget JoysdEneFeivers and Fixtures 92,295,736 (15,850) Year Enfled Decgpbo7d.886

(Dollard in Thousands) Location 2022 2021
52 (355) Poles and Fixtures 432,899,468 10,484,876 2,682,472 440,701,872
GasforfPower Derivatives:
i#356) Overhead i in goss: ivdtive ins 3
5ynreq|i4356) . 334,133 5571404 i oo gredpgvitive instrunacps. 5ty SLISL 337 038645

RealizdConductors and Devices Electric jgeneration fuel 158,550 76,504
Power [perivartives:

StnrealiAd57) Underground Conduit 1,21Q,88iged gain (loss) on deriv4tive instruments, net 199,416 1,210,809

Realized Purchas¢d electricity 20,pT (3,044)

i nd
ggl efi @) Logerargund 36,956,731 36,956,731
income ol dendictors and Devices $ 440.p44 $ 87,245
56 _ | (359) Roads and Trails _ 2,511,789 _(17.076) ) 1 ) 2,494,713
Thd Company is exposed to credit risk prlmarily through buying hnd selling electricity nd natural gas to serye its customers. Credit] the potentia) loss resulting from a
counterpparty's non-performance under an agregment. The Company mgnages credit risk withf policies and procedurgs for, among other thifigs, cpunterparty cr¢dit analysis, exposure
measurgment; WH mitifation.

7 Thd &8§£§f%lfﬁﬂ§mh$§l%ﬂles for g igniﬁcangy\?ﬁgs(?r} g‘e it defaultg\gf\b%§g, redit rating changes by external rating agencigs, owpership changgs or ﬁnax%igl:s(ﬂsg’gg
Where {le ppropriate, the Company may frequest collateral or other security from its counterparties to mitigate] potential credit defaulf losses. Criteria employed in this decision
Trctde;fammong-other thimgs; the-percetvederedifworthimess of tiecoumtoparty-armd-theexpected TreditexposuTe:

1t if pdQHIAaT vanshyssiorrBlantmpdity prices could causefthe Company to have fnaterial credit risk expdsure with one or more dountefrparties. If such counterparties fail to
p&for ﬂ(ﬁrn[@j-gmmyfiﬁn@s d8nthpagrpem¢n87OBEMPSY cpuld sPB:0PYaEPQ! financial BEOFFEFr|as of December 31, 2022, approximately 99.4%07 ¢ G8HOVE
energy pogsfplio exposure, excluding normal pujchase normal sale (NPNS) transactions, is withfcounterparties that are fated investment grade By rating agencies angd 0.6% are either rated
below iffvestment grade or not rated by rating agpncies. The Company asesses credit risk internplly for counterparties that are not rated by the rhajor fating agencies|
59 Thd %nmmrl%mpﬁﬂmgﬁf reserves atla master agreement level by counterparty. THe Company considers pxternal credit ratings gnd mprket factors ifi the determination of
reserveq, such as credit default swaps and bond ppreads. The Company recognizes that external ratings may not alwayg reflect how a market phrticigant perceives f counterparty's risk of
default.[The Company uses both default factorspublished by Standard & Poor's and factors defived through analysis df market risk, which refflect the application ¢f an industry standard

very default factor by a) t dn aggrega ' greement level based on p weighted average defgult tepor foy cohinterparfys dey sﬁg
?gjult erﬂighisermined by weighting the fairfvalue ax%i&é?g?aétgggo s for all é%%?)g?h Founterparty to derive ah average value. The default fhetor jz:z‘?s) d 'penden?%ﬁqy\gﬂet er
the con is in anet asset or anet liabilitdnosition after apnlving the master lebels

Thd q@ﬁm)l&pmvgm@many's defpult factor to, compute credit reserves for countdrparties that are in a nef asset position. The Corppany|calculates a ngn-performance risk on
ﬁs']derivat' jakilikias sing its estimated ir crementa&bgﬂ‘aw‘} afe over the1r;L§<gg6ra e. Credit reserves are netted against unrealized gain [loss) positionp. As of Jgﬂ,

iy RIEMS

2022, tHe Company was in a net liability positidn with the majority of cpunterparties, so the default factors of counterparties did not have a significant impact on feserves for the period.
The majority of the Cqmpaa;‘ derivative contfacts are with financial institutions_and other ufilities operating withirf the Western Electricity Cooydinating Counkil. PSE also transacts

er fht @2&&5’5\%& HiRESMental Hxcha 5 amt ral gaﬂ&n%x%@m(l)mh ICE N platform. Execution of coptractp on ICE requifes the@@}/ﬁgnggﬂ“
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@8rgin La(@esymgyh&@ag@ture% and) clearing 4g@mt0A$ P December 31, 2022, PSE had cash posted as cgllateral of $23.2 milliop frelated to contractp executed gMiBe €S
platforn. wmg@ﬁz,}mmrsﬁw a stapdby letter of credit agrepment with TD Bank allowing standby letter o:
reditppstings-efupto-$50-0-millionasacondiionof transaetingon the JCENGXplathk s-of Deeember 32002 PSE had-$33-0-millidntineashposted-with ICENGX-and-$28-6
million |s hgreement. PSE did not frigger any collateral rdquirements with any of{its counterparties nor weye any of PSE's coy merpartles required to

Ay B T g

ﬁrarcny as they are valued based on marl

Bkt coll Eémy émg, ffom credit rating downgrades 4rhS309136e monthddh&dBdBBbEr 31, 202,440,370 509,747,449
Thq following table presents the aggregatd fair value of all derivative instruments with leredit-risk-related confingent features that ardl ip a liability position and the amount of
additional g g'g ral the ﬁom%imy could be requfred to post:
ver|
65 (é) ? 595,719,303 60,049,071 5,624,346 650,144,028
Conductors and Devices
PugerSound Encrgy Drrenjoer31;
@bbllar] if3B6)skhagerground Conduit 831,255,338 51,8109:290 1,841,767 2021 881,223,861
Fair value Fair value
tincex(GGZt)uUnderground ) 1 —15-7—5@8%6— ngﬁ ed Callgtaral Contmﬁeé I%o%aic?ra Liability osted Collateral C()qtl%fﬁt gggag:%
Credit hti@nductors and Devices 3197 8 ’ T s ’ 3157| $ 52,537 —Is 52537
[ Reques|ed credit Tor adequare assurance T = — 9,380 — —
B8ward 3@&)¥ Lingadiransformers 562,395,97%q1  36,693,84.90 3,508,058/4 1,743 12,782 595,580,839
ofal > TZIp5 56,2005 3, I571S 03,000 § TZ,78Z1S 572,53
69 (369) Services 198,810,570 0,888,428 327,702 204,371,296
Repfes ir value of contracts with cgntinge c rplrties in. i ilify positi r Eg S, ficcounts payable and accounfs feceivable.
70 Failjr ?765)11%%3; alfnéan investment grade creditlating. ;20/»: edcl@ﬁgﬁﬁ) redit rdi zgﬂg:gb?;ﬁn\‘zd S munggmfzg?g:’(?gzm Y/ right to demand collateral. 268‘ 1 59’457
Collliteral requirements may vary, based on changes 7 the Jorward value of underlilg Telative o ¢ Ty defined collateral lresholds.
i on
) Far (GRDNRSARIRRS 854,792 854,792
Customer Premises
ASC %L} é£§$ﬁfﬁ Bﬁg?&eé.ﬁchy at prioritizes the inputsfused to measure fair vdlue. The hierarchy cateporizes the inputs into tHrde levels with the highest priority given to
Vxﬁdjus nc m d(.tl markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measuremdnt) and the lowest priotfity given to unobservable|inputs (Level 3 mgasurement). The three
levels o F%&Sﬁ@ as follows:
373) Street Lighting and
73 ( g]ln r gce% a?e available fn activB@8RQs%8Bidentical B4 6ATBilities as of tﬂgm%g date. Level 1 primarily tonsists of financipl instrffbi926h 802
exchange-traded derivatives and listed pquities. Equity securitigs that are also classifiefl as cash equivalents arp considered Level 1 if there are unadjusted jquoted prices in active
maar%is fg\r ider{tiﬁal ta'ssets or l{abilitie.
Sset retiremen
74 (374) R 7,191,908 3,430,777 10,622,685
Costs for Distribution Plant
Level 2 - Pricing inputs are other thanlquoted prices in active fmarkets included in L¢vel 1. which are either] directly or indirectly opservable as of the reporting date. Level 2
deﬁélm @‘hmﬁl ins| me ts thet are valued using mode]s or other valuation mdthodologies. Instrumens in this category inclugie|non-exchange-tradled derivatives such as
ons
75 (Enter Total of Ilnes 60 thru 4,711,291,240 319,863,063 43,888,775 (772) | 4,987,264,756
74)
Level 3 - Pricing inputs include signifi¢ant inputs that bave little or no observability a4 of the reporting date. These inputs may be usdd with internally de¥eloped methodologie:
tl t vement's best estimate of fair value.
FinhngJ M}l%?? iti sured at fhir value are classified irf their entirety in the appropriate fair value hiergrchy based on the lowegt [evel of input that |s significant to the fair
e mpas es%ment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement pequires judgment and 1hdy affect the valuation of fair value assets
and liabjli ﬁéﬁrQEc QM the faif value hierarchy. The Cmpany primarily detegmines fair value measufements classified as Lejgl 2 or Level 3 usinjg a combination of the
income arBlnANa- valuauon approaches The rocess of determining the fair values is the rdsponsibility of the derjvative dLLOuntlné depaftrpent which reportg to the Controller and
Prine: S thefai al £ ‘) 3 1.0 melud .lf.‘ 4 ¢ "",",‘d-il"" J_; and
discoun| 3381'0 ,t léiﬁ [‘% P}mns the Hlack-Scholes option valgation model and impligd market volatility curyes are used. Inputs use« estimate fair valfie in industry-standard
hédels r%:d Qr1Ze as evel 2 mputs as sulfstantially all assumptiofs and inputs are observable in active marketd throughout the full terfn [of the instrumentg. On a daily basis, the
Compa quoted forward prices for the dlectric and natural gas nfarkets from an independent external pricing sefvice.
Thd Conépany considers its electric and nafural gas contracts as Leyel 2 derivative instrurhents as such contractsfare commonly traded af pver-the-counter fgrwards with indirectly
ervapl38dd RUCIERS@NELrtain enerdy derivative instrumentd with maturity dates fafling outside the range §f observable price quoffe or that are transadted at illiquid delivery
locationf Ampmmememtsvel 3 in the fair vaJue hierarchy. Managemjent's assessment is baged on the trading activity in real-time and forwatd electric and natfiral gas markets. Each
quarter lthe Company confirms the validity of plicing.service quated prikes used to value Level 2 ¢ dity contract} with the actual prices ] dity contraets entered into during
the mos| reeBOY S Emputer Hardware
Bets andI3DiTosmputestBoitwarar Value
T1g Ldllyill VAIUCTS O1 CasIT dItd CasiT cqui ICTITS, lChlliLlCU CasIT, arm SITOTT=TCTTIT aTOT ds TCOTTITU OTT UTT DAaTdrcT SIETTArc TCASOdoIT Cbli[ll S 0T lllCil ldi[ ar TUCT 1O UTT STTOTT=TCTTIT
gg ure ft(@M)\ﬂ@mnmmmgn@hsslﬁed as[Level 1 in the fair value fhierarchy. The carrying value of other investnjents of $55.0 million arjd{$53.2 million at Dpcember 31, 2022, and
1, rgs, mcluded in "Other propefty and investments" on the balance sheet. Thes¢ values are also reasongble estimates of their fgir|value and classifiqd as Level 2 in the fair

value hil et rates for similar transjctions.
Thd tes were esfimated using the discounted cash flow method with U.S. Treasury ylelds and Company's credit spreads as inpufs, interpolating to the
] QgL
eglonal ransmission and
Market Operation Plant
Thd carryving values and estimated fair valugs were as follows:
Puget JoBBBhAssEt Retirement Decembeyf 31, 2022 Decembdr 31, 2021
Costs for Regional Carrying rying
%[;‘ollar il ransmisgion and Market Level Value Fair Value lue Fair Value
Financifl @pBifies:
2= 1XCd-] ly ISCOU. > 4,780, 70515 4,5 77UTU ENEENAYA R O, T3505Y7
Total | TOTAL Transmission and s 4,786,765 |$ 4,379,010 4784719[ $ 6,145,639
84 Market Operation Plant
(Total lines 77 thru 83)
I The cdrrying value includes debt issuances costs of $21.4 million and $22.8 million for Pecember 31, 2022, and 202y, respectively, which are notlincluded in fair value.
85 6. General Plant
A s .ll'l.il.io' LY d-at-Eair\al

Th
§§0ncil

q (889t ahidsandehathd Company'

.aﬁpgqyftgle changes in the fair value of

financial ass;
| evel 3 d;Ja&@ ‘gg

abilities by level, withis
fair value hierarchy:

the fair value hierarchy,

that were accounted f}

1|

at fair value on a

ecurring gﬁlbg}gﬂl‘f

87

(390) Structures and
Improvements

112,600,208

550,844

113,151,052
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B8get Joip@EpGffice Furniture and 31,107,923 5,299,800 | Fair V&21220,803 Fair Valud] 31,186,920
Equipment Dpcember 31, 2022 December 31, §021
(Dolar: i T'nousands) CVET LCVeI S Totar =evar LCVeI S Totar
geets:| (392) Transportation 6,441,438 977,456 5,236,648 2,182,246
ElecfriERHIRMS Mstruments $ 218,610 119,093 $ 337,703 § 68,011 $ 6418 $ 74829
Gas flerivative instruments 342,988 959 343,94 79,526 52 79,578
9t adrif 2R, 81Qres Equipment 170,597 | § 561,598 120,052 $ 681,650 S a},537 s 6,470 $ LRI
Liabilitfes;
91Elec rig’jagrr‘lga]vooh%gl?%%%f”d 21,176,970 | S 5129485 3015 S 87,120 $ B854 § 49,470 S 26,306,435
Gas firnatodmsonehts 55,136 1,086 56,222 14,678 2172 18,850
Total ddriyateeinbifities s 139,241 4,101 § 143,342 § 5hs32s 5142 s 104,274
92 ?{?ﬁiﬁﬁmry 6,882,472 prasy 5E5AE75
Puget Yo Year Ended Decemper 31,
93,¢13 ng'ﬁggyﬁ%m“%( Operated 4,867,994 651,587 5579575
Asset(L}ial 11@? 2022 202
(Dollarg in Thousands) L . Natural . Naturpl
Eledtric Total Electric Total
94 Eﬁlﬁggmmcatm 98,329,370 7,402,361 | 2976890 o cotne Ga 102,733,341
Balancd atbeginning o
period i N BZ7527S PRV ) [CERIPII [PANALIM T35S 27.853)
hange] gﬁﬁ%‘*"anews 410,840 8,280 402,560
Realizefl 2
[—eTergy ffertvarttvesT
?giujeiffgfé%m; (QE;)‘er Totalof | 287088333 | 20,011,507 [¥5313,671,768] 180533 | [ (15839) — 29349887
ncludefl it Sdets
bbitits — 364 36+ — . 7495
?tlem:n(agg) Other Tangible 21,972) 1,36/ (20,603) (3,195) 764 (2,431)
Transfefrdd repertyel 3 — — - - _ _
[ Transiefred out Lever 3 () 323 59 = = =
Bglancd a3 )Agpet Retirement $ 16,078 $ 127 s 115951 S || (42,752)8 h.120)$ (44,872)

Costs for General Plant

L T @TRAlerGeneralPlantealized gai (loss) on derivative instrumens, net. Includes unrealized dains (losses) on derivatives s)ill held in position as of the réporting date for electric Ylerivatives of $147.1 million

929, gﬁﬂgﬁgﬁt‘éﬂfﬁﬁ;ﬁﬂé‘sﬂ g, g7 S BeT des g’ 20,011,507 13,671,768 293,428,072
and 98) )

purchases or'sai ptios during the rbported periods.

Re lizfz m t/n-&:&)éﬁﬁ}‘g‘ 7Y rivhtives for Level 3 recurying items are includefl in energy costs in the Company's consolidajed statements of infome under purchased
418@rici Yy %giricg neration fuel or purchased ndQy7I0BORE0641qd. U4DRi40&281and losstd DbhBrf7dkrivativey 190868684 chirrif8, 838, 852)clhdtd j0 34, 3R PalinD
(gain) Idss onderivative instruments in the Company's consolidated statements of income.

In ¢rder to determine which assets and liapilities are classified as Level 3, the Company|receives market data ffom its independent gxfernal pricing servic¢ defining the tenor of
qtﬁqrva —1&11931%5&%&'&91% @dlextent any of the Company's commddity contracts extend peyond what is considdred observable as defifed by its independdnt pricing service, the
contracts FresERaseth{Beelmsthic 8)tual tehor of what the indepenglent pricing service defines as observable is sybject to change deperid|ng on market condifions. Therefore, as the

" bedesi L i lneel i 1

Jcotbk +h a1 ! R 12 b 4+ The-ol £t + ol 13 H

=y

S iy > St
each m ntﬂ_@g Wﬁﬁj@f@&?r&lﬁ@ﬁ{l-fo‘wm table above. The Jompany did not have gny transfers between Livel 2 and Level 1 dufifg the years ended Qecember 31, 2022 and
102. 1] egow gy donis transaet at locations, dr market price points, thpt are illiquid or for whiich no prices are availaple from the independ¢nft pricing service. In puch circumstances the
Comparly us%s a o?e iqrgustf'i)r;%i point and adjysts the price for transpogtation costs to the illiqyid locations to serve as|a proxy for market pricgs. Such transactiong are classified as Level
3 The Jompany does not use internally developfpd models to make adjusfments to significant urjobservable pricing mpufs.

103Thc oﬁjp@énﬁ?&%ﬁlm@@t@l&lﬂfﬂht intq the fair value measurenfent of the Company's IJevel 3 assets and liabilifies is the forward pride [for electric and natufal gas contracts.

BclsanrPeC! es oirf\iz\%gd price ranges for the Jompany's commodity cdntracts, as of Decembe} 31, 2022:
Puget Qound ¥AYre¥ o ctric Plant in Fair Valje Hange
(pdlar) isEreieasdEnter Total of Assets' | 10,706i974ti064 4551308 Dghnifuc 115,678®p#ryable Iyuoge 664) |oW8.338.85)e) 11,034Y32irtetl55
lines 100 thru 103) Power Prices
Electricit; $ 119093 § 3,015 Discounted cash flo (per MWh) S 5579 § 29103 § 131.51
Natural Gas Prices (per
FERG.FOQRM No. 1 (REV. 12-05) 59 g 1,086 Discounted cash flow MMBtu) $ 384 S 7.00 S 487

Page 204-207

1 . N L L
The valuation techniques, unobservable inputs and ranges are the same for asset and liability positions.

The significant unobservable inputs listed above would have a direct impact on the fair values of the above instruments if they were adjusted. Consequently, significant increases or
decreases in the forward prices of electricity or natural gas in isolation would result in a significantly higher or lower fair value fqr Level 3 assets and liabilities. Generally,
interrelationships exist between market prices of natural gas and power. As such, an increase in natural gas pricing would potentially have a $imilar impact on forward power markets. At
December 31, 2022, a hypothetical 10% increase or decrease in market prices of natural gas and electricity would change the fair value of the| Company's derivative portfolio, classified as
Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy, by $37.6 million.

(11) Employee Investment Plans

The Company's Investment Plan is a qualified employee 401(k) plan, under which employee salary deferrals and after-tax contribufions are used to purchase several different
investment fund options. PSE’s contributions to the employee Investment Plan were $25.2 million and $23.6 million for the years 2022 and 2021, respectively. The employee Investment
Plan eligibility requirements are set forth in the plan documents.

Non-represented employees and United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry (UA) represented employees hired before January 1,
2014, and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local Union 77 (IBEW) represented employees hired before December 12, 2014, Have the following company contributions:

1. For employees under the Cash Balance retirement plan formula, PSE will match 100% of an employee's contribution up to 6.0% of plan compensation each paycheck, and will

make an additional year-end contribution equal to 1.0% of base pay.

2. For employees grandfathered under the Final Average Earning retirement plan formula, PSE will match 55.0% of an employee’s cpntribution up to 6.0% of plan compensation

each paycheck.

Non-represented and UA-represented employees hired on or after January 1, 2014 along with IBEW-represented employees hired on or pfter December 12, 2014, will have access to

the 401(k) plan. The two contribution sources from PSE are below:
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1. 401(k) Company Matching: For non-represented, UA-represented and IBEW-represented empldyees PSE will match: 100% mat¢h §n the first 3.0% of pay contributed and 50.0%
match on the next 3 0% of pay contributed, -Hmsllfﬁm rtiloyee who contributes 6.0% off pay will receive 4.5% of pay fin|company match. Company matching will be
Name ofilRe : ) ™ An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget SempehEn@igyutdfie For UA-representec empl()ﬁs will recgive an annual company contr{@@A1A/2023f eligible pay pladediRehOt ROBRALAretirement plan. Non-
represented and IBEW- represented employeps ()1 eAeResu{namsmmny contribution of .0% of eligible pay, placed either # the Investment Plan 401(k) plan or in PSE’s
Cach Bal N deand IREV el nold o apetime oloction wwithin 30 ddue of bize and dizect thot DSE out the 400
contribution either into the 401(k) plan or mtoET_%m'tﬂﬁLA%?AL&&gEWbTHIEIQWA(QEOA&&A&cfbali)uuo will vest after three years of service.
(12) Retirement Benefits
*

PSEK has a defined benefit pension plan (Qual ﬁ(ﬂ&ﬁigﬂaﬂﬁ' Nits) covexi) (rﬁ gﬁa ﬁ:ﬁ pl s|hire pen ion are
Limstipn of age, Ndimyeyofdsseiee and, in fhe case ofofnployees|in th?cé;%ég il oé%%ﬁ) the app 1caﬁf§l}iﬁ glg _r(eﬁr dlﬁdgiﬂé:s ectwe J nua& ? §gll new
[Norepiesented employees fyed or rehired receive amgwa@ﬂs of 4.0%. ofehg}lhl & year.in the cas| e u GARCE ffectivel: Qltv 13%4
for non{represented employees, and December 12, e represented by thc(ﬁ)EW, newly hired ¢r rehired c{[dﬂloyces racpive annua(%)nployer c ‘ntrlbutlons(ﬁ4.0% of
eligibleplay each year into the cash balance for: la uf lhc ﬁn enkefit pension or 401k plan account. PSE alfo has a non-qualified $ypplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP)
for certjin key senior management employees tljat LlOsed( new parficipants in 2019. Effective 2019, PSE hps an officer restoration|benefit for new officery who join PSE or are
promotqd, suc At colmpany CONIbutions umn dX-qualilicd plan, which othierwisc would|have been credited if [pt for IKS Hmitations, grc credited at 4.0% of |
darningg to an account with the Deferred Compengation Plan

Iddditiont 1 benefis—PS. idest health T benefitsthihor Benefits) £ e retired ! Thedebesefi ided

iy P aey-g t U proyees: 1 ;
principdlly 1hmu5h an insurance company. The inkurance premiums, pajd primarily by retirees, are based on the benefits provided during|the prior year. On June 1}, 2019, the Company's
Welfare] Benefits Committee approved the termihation of the Plan effpctive December 31, 2019, and the creatfon of a Retiree Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) Plan effective
January|l, 2020.

Thq following tables summarize the Company’s change in benefit opligation, change in plan assets and amounjts recognized in the Stdt¢ments of Financial Posifion for the years ended

DecemHer 31, 2022, and 2021:
Qualified SERP Other
uget Jound Energy Pension Benefits Pension Benefit Benefits
(Dollar§ in Thousands) 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
ghange in benefit obligation:
Bengfit obligation at beginning of
peridd $ 834,960 $ 849,383 43,155 § 46,742 $ 11,654 S 12,114
7 Amendments — — — — 38 205
8 Serv|ce cost 26,351 26,888 557 456 P17 155
Interpst cost 24,263 22,381 1,253 1,183 11 302
9 Actuprial loss (gain) (215,005) (6,826) (5,260) 828 (2,397) (514)
Bendfits paid (80,226) (55,831) (7,659) (6,054) ($08) (803)
10Med care part D subsidy received — — — — — 195
Adnfinistrative expense (1,065) (1,035) — — — —
¥?neﬁ1 obligation at end of period $ 589,278 § 834,960 32,046 $ 43,155 § 9015 § 11,654
12 .
Qualified SERP Other
Puget Jound Energy Pension Benefits Pension Benefit! Benefits
ollarg in Thousands) 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
1C£ange in plan assets:
Fair falue of plan assets at beginning
of pdriod N 898,550 § 834,655 — 3 — 3 6,p41 5 5918
15Act | return on plan assets (176,537) 102,787 ($50) 1,005
Empfoyer contribution 18,000 18,000 7,659 6,054 P07 222
16Benc fits paid (80,226) (55,831) (7,659) (6,054) ($08) (804)
7Adxrinistrative expense (1,254) (1,061) — — — —
}air vallue of plan assets at end of period S 658,533 § 898,550 — S — § 5190 § 6,341
Fgnded|status at end of period $ 69,255 § 63,590 (32,046) $ (43,155) § (3,425) § (5,313)
19 .
Qualified SERP Other
Puget Jound Energy Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits
ollarg in Thousands) 2022 2021 2022 21 2022 2021
Amounfs recognized in Consolidated
lancq Sheet consist of:
Nongurrent assets s 69,255 § 63,590 § s s — 3
22Curr>m liabilities — — (3,532) (2,822) A52) (280)
Nongurrent Tiabilities — — 28,514 (40,333) 3.373) (3,033)
%Iset ass¢ts (liabilities) $ 69,255 § 63,590 § (32,046) $ (43,155) $ 3.925) $ (5,313)
24 Qualified SERP Other
ound Energy POIRION BEIES | PCISIoN Beneiy BT
%§ollar in Thousands) 2022 2021 2022 2p21 2022 2021
ange|n plan obligation and plan asset:
26Proj cted benefit obligation $ 589,278 $ 834,960 $ 32,046 S 43,155 § 9015 § 11,654
Accymulated benefit obligation 582,538 823,418 29,763 40,773 8,929 11,549
Fair jalue of plan assets 658,533 898,550 — — 5,190 6,341
28
29 Thd following tables summarize PSE's pension benefit amounts rec¢gnized in accumulated other comprehensiye income (AOCI) for thf years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021:
30
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Qualified SERP Other
%lget Yound Energy Pension Benefits Pension Bepefits| Benefits
ollarg in Thousands) 2022 2021 2022 2p21 2022 2021
Amounfs recognized in Accumulated Other Comgrehensive Income
consist pf:
Net Joss (gain) $ 124,767 $ 127,111 § 1,864 § 10,103 § (2,056) § (622)
Priof service cost (credit) — — 289 578 58 242
Total $ 124,767 $ 127,111 § 2,153 § 10,681 § (1,798) § (380)
35
Tig foltowing tabic SummariZes PSE S TIeT peyiodic Deneit CoST 10T YI1e years cIkicd DeCeIber 31, 2022 and T
36 Qualified SERP Other
Puget Jound Energy Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits
%Zollar in Thousands) 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Compopents of net periodic benefit cost:
Serv|ce cost $ 26,351 § 26,884 S 557 | 456 $ 17§ 155
Interpst cost 24,263 22,38 1,253 1,183 11 302
3gExpe cted return on plan assets (51,016) (48,247 — — 379 (355)
Amdrtization of prior service cost (credit) — (1,513 289 349 22 6
40Amcnization of net loss (gain) 15,080 21,861 2,648 2,344 35) (52)
E“ft perfodic benefit cost $ 14,678 § 21,374 S 4,747 |8 4332 8§ 36§ 56
42 Thq following table summarizes PSE's benefif obligations recognizqd in other comprehensive income (OCI) fgr the years ended Diecember 31, 2022 and 2021:
Qualified SER] Other
iﬁget Yound Energy Pension Benefits Pension Bgnefifs Benefits
Dollarg in Thousands) 2022 2021 2022 021 2022 2021
%t er changes (pre-tax) in plan assets and
benefit pbligations recognized in other
4&npre hensive income:
Netfosstgaimy 5 T27736—S C335) 15 15,2607 8283 (TH68—5 (L T63y
46Amqtization of net (loss) gain (15,080) (21,862) (2,648) (2,343) 35 53
STTITETIICTITS, TITTZCTS, SdITS, dand CIOSUITS — — O5T) (6807 [— —
47 priol sdXEAdst (credit) — — — — 38 205
AMOITIZation Of PIIoT SCIVice (COSt)
FEREFORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95) — 1313 (289) 649 @2 ©
Total change in other comprehensive P, 213
income for year $ (2?3% g (81,694) $ (8,528) § (2,750) § (1,417) § 912)

The aggregate expected contributions by the Company to fund the qualified pension plan, SERP and the other postretirement plans for the year ending December 31, 2023, are
expected to be at least $18.0 million, $3.5 million and $0.3 million, respectively.

Assumptions

In accounting for pension and other benefit obligations and costs under the plans, the following weighted-average actuarial assumptions were used by the Company:

Qualified SERP Other
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits

Benefit Obligation Assumptions 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Discount rate 5.60% 3.00% 5.60% 3.00% 5.60% 3.00%
Rate of compensation increase 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50
Interest crediting rate 4.00 4.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Benefit Cost Assumptions

Discount rate 3.00 2.70 3.00 2.70 3.00 2.70
Return on plan assets 6.50 6.50 — — 7.00 7.00
Rate of compensation increase 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50
Interest crediting rate 4.00 4.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A

The Company has selected the expected return on plan assets based on a historical analysis of rates of return and the Company’s investment mix, market conditions, inflation and
other factors. The expected rate of return is reviewed annually based on these factors. The Company’s accounting policy for cdlculating the market-related value of assets for the
Company’s retirement plan is based on a five-year smoothing of asset gains (losses) measured from the expected return on market-relgted assets. This is a calculated value that recognizes
changes in fair value in a systematic and rational manner over five years. The same manner of calculating market-related value is usdd for all classes of assets, and is applied consistently
from year to year.

The discount rates were determined by using market interest rate data and the weighted-average discount rate from the FTS[E Pension Discount Curve (formerly known as the
Citigroup Pension Liability Index Curve). The Company also takes into account in determining the discount rate the expected changps in market interest rates and anticipated changes in
the duration of the plan liabilities. The Company's projected benefit obligation for pension plans experienced an actuarial gain of $215.0 million in 2022. This is primarily due to the
increase in the discount rate used in measuring the benefit obligation.

Plan Benefits

The expected total benefits to be paid during the next five years and the aggregate total to be paid for the five years thereafter are 4s follows:
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(Dollars in Thousands) This report is: 2023 20J4 2025 20}6 2027 2028-2032
RuifebPReepGHbRIES (1) & An Ori iﬁal 46,500 § 413%ate of ReBI | N NadPeriod®dPReport 260700
PERJeP Qe E eI Inc. 9 3,532 -864/14/20237-634 2Ehd of: 2029894 TAT9
Other Benefits total 2) O A Resubmission 912 890 881 879 854 3,829
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. e . Date Originally Included Date Expected to be
Line Description and Location of Property in This Account used in Utility Servicallo i Balance atl I.E‘nd of Year
/ys?et (lass @ (b) Minimu{g) Thrget Wlaximum
Porrestretargecap-euit; 5% 355 40—5%
Domestc kandcandRights: — 9 15
Nom=t-pet 6 5 36

ixed ifcdSTRIBUTION E3600 - AUTUMN GLEN 35 0
g{eal I SUBSTATION LAND 03/30/2009 01/3)/2027 » 75‘? 377
|~ Cash — — o)
DISTRIBUTION E3600 - BAINBRIDGE
3 SUBSTATION LAND 02/28/2009 01/01/2035 618,393
Plan Fair Value Measurements
AST DS TRBYTION-E3E60<nBiepefREHASC 715) directs|companies to provide additional disclgsures about plan gssets of a defined bgnefit pension or other postretirement
f]ian. T eg@' S‘F?\TI@N“'L“N spges are to disclose the following: (f) how inves! 12O decisiond are made, ‘Sumdg%&acmrs that pre pertinent to an unda‘si:ﬁﬂinlgo(g
investmpnt po?mes ang strategles;ﬂglfg major categories of plan assets; (iif) inputs and valuation techniques used|to measure
the fair|v. assetse: (d ct i ue measurements fising significant unobservable inputs|(Level 3) on chdnges in plan assetq for the period; and (v) significant
Goncent atgf%%s: & t@%ﬁ%%%ﬁ?’ BETHEL 12/31/2005 01/01/2035 710,313
ASC allows the reporting entity, as a practical expedient, to mdasure the fair value of investments tht do not have readily determinable fafr values on the basis of the net asset
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@quire: d 3 It g TiS itvdstments and whether the inveﬁtwg;/?ﬁ@g)bable of befng sold at a@gyﬁc;/ﬁﬁgam from the pet asset value per share. 488.523
USSTRI BAITHHEMN, dn 3600 ridd QK lufed
Thd AR QN ANP1evel, within the fair value hierarchy, the qualified pension plan as of Decdmber 31, 2022, and 2021: '
Recurring Fair Value Measures Recurr|ng Fair Value Measures
DISTRIBUTION E3600 - CARPENTER
7 'SUBSTATION LAND 0472812000 2022 01/0172026 Pecember 31,2021 1,041,419
Dollard in Thousands) Lg'el 1 Level 2 Other Total Level | Lg el 2 Other Total
Assets:
DISTRIBUTION E3890 - CLYDE HILL
ColmBSHATION LAND 10/01/2014 01/01/2035 397,742
L___Domegtic $17K 0A0 $208 S— S176 267 $249 021 09 S $249 120
I DISFRIBUTION E3600 - JENKINS CREEK 17767 vy 17,767 25,963 25,063
9 GopeSUBESTATION LAND 611693 10@,95%009 70,52? 213 /2%&%66 21470 — 1’9993%91
| DISTRIBUTION E3600 - KENDALL - s 16,00, — 12,820 2,820
10" | SUBSFATION LAND - otl3{fZot0 6.5201/0]/2031 sho 45420
Cajirandcashrequivatents 578 (6327 = =+ 046 37638 18 ) = 37098
estnjerBISRRIBUATIAN E3600 - LAKE HOLMS
i - ChlI BSTATHANELLAND - 01/01/2012 262,910 262,91102/3 /2032 - 359,861 39519,28’64113
—P{rinership = — 36,8 36,8 — = T15,570 T15,570
12 - MuBISTRIBUTION E3600 - MITIGATION LAND 12/3112018 46.005 46.0080/28/2023 - 80124 5 8812474
- olh@OPHER L _ 846 846 — - 1,434 1434
Net (pa] 'aBT)Sr'T'Cgl\gﬁeTloN E3600 - PLUM STREE - — (29,186) (29,186) — — (23,01I5) (23,01I5)
3 - T $26p,107 $367,402 $658,5 888 $29,088 $534,574 R
T3tal as seéUBSTATlON LAND 0242802014 03/01/203% 305609
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N R : :
o] i ORI TS AP T T Teve01727172006 ol OMOJR035 Teval]  Other aD,720
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20 | Corporate and some government debt securities are valued usig pricing models maximizing the usqof observabl¢ inputs for similar secufities. This includes basing value on
ields currently available on comparable securities of issuers wiith similar credit ratings. Some goverjgment debt sedurities have quoted pricks such as certain treasury securities
21 and are classified as Level 1 securities.

+ | Cash and cash equivalents comprise mostly of money market funds and foreign currency held. Mongy market funds are classified as Levql 1 instruments as pricing inputs are
based on unadjusted prices in an active market while foreign currency held is classified as a Level 2 inyestment based on inputs that are indirdctly observable.

« | Investments in collective trust funds and partnerships are stated jat the NAV as determined by the issuey of fund and gre based on the fair valye of the underlying investments held
Dy the Tund Iess its l1abilitics. 1he NAV 1S used as a practical gxpedicnt to esumate fair value. Ihese Tunds are prijiarily imvested 1n a blend of corporate and government debt
21 s@thiessRyopkntyinternational equities.

13 TgomeTaxes

22 OTHER PROPERTY (less than $250,000) 516,707

22

Thq details of income tax (benefit) expense are as follows:

23 Land and Rights: (continued)

Byset QoiNTANGIBLE E303 - LOWER SNAKE RIVER 03/31/2014 0415400 ger Ended Dpcember 31, 22 243 546
(Dollard i¥\HN¥Eands) 2022 021
38,857,747

> 81,59 > 52,616

FERE'FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96) 869 670

Deferred: Page 214
Federal (2,243) (11,266)
State — —

Total income tax expense $ 80,223 $ 42,020

The following reconciliation compares pre-tax book income at the federal statutory rate of 21.0% to the actual income tax|expense in the Statements of Income:

Puget Sound Energy Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2022 2021

Income taxes at the statutory rate $ 119,962 $ 79,868

Increase (decrease):

Utility plant differences' $ (23,028) $ (22,325)
AFUDC, net (3,567) 1,509
Executive Compensation 1,821 1,386
Treasury grant amortization (5,717) (5,424)
Tax reform (13,722) (13,392)
Other—net 4,474 398

Total income tax expense $ 80,223 $ 42,020

Effective tax rate 14.0 % 11.0 %

1. Utility plant differences include the reversal of excess deferred taxes using the average rate assumption method in the amount of $27.2 million and $27.6 mfllion in 2022 and 2021, respectively..

The Company’s net deferred tax liability at December 31, 2022, and 2021, is composed of amounts related to the followinjg types of temporary differences:

Puget Sound Energy Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2022 2021
Utility plant and equipment $ 1,852,644 $ 1,892,674
Unrealized gain on derivative instruments 143,147 31,940
Other deferred tax liabilities 281,593 227,806

Subtotal deferred tax liabilities 2,277,384 2,152,420
Net regulatory liability for income taxes (811,724) (866,541)
Other deferred tax assets (293,977) (178,211)
Unrealized loss on derivative instruments (30,102)_ (21,412)

Subtotal deferred tax assets (1,135,803) (1,066,164)

Total net deferred tax liabilities $ 1,141,581 $ 1,086,256

The Company calculates its deferred tax assets and liabilities under ASC 740, “Income Taxes” (ASC 740). ASC 740 reqiires recording deferred tax balances, at the currently enacted
tax rate, on assets and liabilities that are reported differently for income tax purposes than for financial reporting purposes. The utilization of deferred tax assets requires sufficient taxable
income in future years. ASC 740 requires a valuation allowance on deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that the|deferred tax assets will not be realized. PSE fully utilized its
PTC balance in 2021 and had no carryforwards at the end of 2021. Net operating losses generated in 2018 and thereaftey have no expiration date. No valuation allowance has been
provided for net operating loss carryforwards.
Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positions under ASC 740, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in indome taxes recognized in the financial statements. ASC 740
requires the use of a two-step approach for recognizing and measuring tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax retyrn. First, a tax position should only be recognized when it is
more likely than not, based on technical merits, that the position will be sustained upon challenge by the taxing authorities and taken by management to the court of last resort. Second, a
tax position that meets the recognition threshold should be measured at the largest amount that has a greater than 50.0% likeliood of being sustained.

As of December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company had no material unrecognized tax benefits. As a result, no interest o penalties were accrued for unrecognized tax benefits during
the year.

The Company has open tax years from 2019 through 2022. The Company classifies interest as interest expense and penaltjes as other expense in the financial statements.
(14) Litigation

From time to time, the Company is involved in litigation or legislative rulemaking proceedings relating to its operafions in the normal course of business. The following is a
description of pending proceedings that are material to PSE’s operations:
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o U.S. District Court Judge that a permanent injunctios aiainst enforcement of Senate Bill 266 be granted. On OF
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ober 18. 2022, the U.SAGGRUOGAAT)ce accepted in full the

(b)

Ruget 1

NA&DMS-Distribution Management System

12,346,852

L J’?I\|Q’ola P 'S 4 C1 A A RSCAAMJ & S "| ol 1L t.w (SEIS) 3y d + il +h & I'rJ
rmit ‘"A\\mff“i’é}teét’ December 2019, PSCAA issued the air quality permit for the facility, a decision which wag|appealed to the Washington Pollution Control Hearings Board
(PCHB] by each of the Puyallup Tribe of Indians and nonprofit law firm Earthjustice. In November 2021, the PCHB affffrmed the PSCAA ruling in PSE's favor. In December 2021, the
PCHB decision wa.sdappeiged .witl{ the Pierce County 12,890 62
uperiol o%llrpg)rl e:gﬁ ofrgkef‘;uyallup Tribe of Indians and nonprofit law firm Earthjustice. The appeal did not delfly commissioning or commercial operations at the plan?, WQHC
commerjced on February 1, 2022.
(115) Co mﬁﬁh@ﬂt?gmﬂ%ntingencies 166,613,341
5 Berrydale-Krain Transmission Line Pro{ect 1,537,039
Forjthe vear ended December 31. 2022, approximately 16.4% of the Company’s energy output was obtained at anfaverage cost of approximately $0.034 per Kilowatt Hour (kWh
ém)ugh lﬁg-term comr'ﬁts with (;Bree,of the Washington Public Utility Districts (PUDs) that own hydroelectric prdjects on the Columbia River. The purchase of pmier ér?m éhé
olumbjia EWBEQQC %ﬂg% rﬁgggre basis under which the Company pays a proportionate share of the annual flebt service, operating and maintenance costs and ot! e@' pe% S
dthLid Fa Willl Tacit plUjELl, ill PTropoTr liUll 10 TTC TOMTaCudl SITarc 0T POWTT UTdU T ST UUI.dillb TTOTIT UTdar plUjELl. TIT UITS] ilL TAICTS, T SE"S PAYIICIIS aIc ot LUllLillgClll TpOITTIT ])AUJ'CLL
Feing o eﬁﬁsig]’dequpaf@inigsmnepmm the payments even if power is not delivered. These projects are finarf¢ed substantially through debt service payments 4rid4|883m88
costs should not vary significantly over the term of the contracts unless additional financing is required to meet the l¢osts of major maintenance, repairs or replacements, or license
uirerhepts. The Company’s share of the costs and the output of the projects is subject to reduction due to various withqfawal rights of the PUDs and others over the contract liygs
g4 Eregoma IE?‘ofect P prol ) ¢ 3,7§B,400
Thq Company's expenses under these PUD contracts were as follows for the years ended December 31:
9 Greenwater Tap Project 3,168,259
[(Doftary i Thousandsy 0 02T
POD cdutkBkRBige-Ardmore Project S 149,575 $ 117,812
11 Other Misc. Work Orders
As pf December 31, 2022, the Company purchased portions of the power output of the PUDs' projects as set forth in {lie following table:
12 Phantom Lake - Lake Hills Project Compfipy's Current Share of 40,125,580
13 Residential Electric Vehicle Project 2023 Percent of 2023 Megawatt  Estimafgd 2023 2023 Debt in 2023 Debt
Dollard in Thousands) Contract Expiration Output Capacit Totall Costs Service Costs Service Costs _Debt Outstanding
4 M I, .
fhetan CosaanbiBnish-Moorlands Project 13,292,532
RocH Island Project 2031 300 % 187§ 47.892 $ 12072 § 5.132 93.493
15Rochy 8gigho-Bellingham Project 5,736,359
Projgct 2031 30.0 390 54,022 5,039 1,907 33,757
uglag nty PUD?: . .
P@ e CS‘Ro?ﬁlgumchuck Wind Farm Project
Wells Project 2028 32.8 276 45,489 — — —
nt Co PUD?: . .
' QouRRobdfand - St Clair Project 3,261,292
Priedt Rapids
Deve lo&mem 2052 45 28,243 747 376 9,768
18War‘pumW|P less than $1,000,000 each - Electric Distribution 149,269,630
Devdlopment 2052 438 58 28,243 a7 376 9,768
19 | CWIP less than $1,000,000 each - Electric Transmission 956 S Ho3.889 $ 18,605 S 7791 $ 140,024,887
20 In A arcmmg§ge%ﬁn$ 1@0% U@Gl@[gﬁﬁu_nEf’é’Bﬂa{cr@@ﬁ:é@ilmm r&d mféﬁ’ fﬁé‘gﬂ The contract began|gn January 1, 2022, and continues through December 31, 202ﬁ.ghirsgrm7ﬁgry
incrgases PSE’s share of output by 5% for each project, which equates to an additional capacity of 31MW for RaLg!.vland and 65MW for Rocky REtich. ’ ’
2 In March 2021, PSE entered into g new agreement with Douglas County PUD for the extension of the Wells Project OQutput that began on Octoby 1, 2021, and continues through September 30, 2024. This agreement increases
21 ri bl Jgs than, $1.000.000 each - ElectrioGengrationa. 23,013,928
InT 022, PSE elecied o take 11s poriion of the Priest Rapid Priority and was granted 7. o share of the 2023 Priest Rapid| ‘oject oulpul. This one-year contract begins on January 1, 2023, and continu
22 throlAGII@TF!. 2023. This agreement increases PSE's share of output by 4.13%, which equates to an additional capacity of 39MW for Prids| Rapids Devel and 51 MW for Devel 2,011,750
43 Total 715,554,479

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDE/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231....

The following table summarizes the Company’s estimated payment obligations for power purchases from the

FER’@SFOR““NG.“”FC(ED; Tﬂemntracts have varying terms and may include escalation and termination provisions|

$631.4 million for the years 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Tumbia River projects, electric portfolio contracts and electric

(Dollars in Thousands) 2023 2024 Page 216 2026 2027 Thereafter Total
Columbia River projects $ 191,618 $ 145,078 $ 140,887 $ 138,442 $ 123,152 § 394875 $ 1,134,092
Electric portfolio contracts 380,559 385,807 345,257 142,273 133,903 1,776,703 3,164,502
Electric wholesale market transactions 414,278 148,628 11,616 11,616 — — 586,138
Total $ 986,455 $ 679,513 $ 497,760 $ 292,371 $ 257,055 $ 2,171,578 $ 4,884,732
Total purchased power contracts provided the Company with approximately 15.3 million and 13.1 million MWh{ of firm energy at a cost of approximately $892.7 million and
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Natural Gas Supply Obligations Thi
IS re
The ( has em red into various firm supply, trans) rtatlon and storage service contracts i 1,to enspye adequate availabilfty, fnat as su for its customers and
ANEQ g) e Company contracts fol 1t§19n@'sm@mg|g@|supply on a firm basis, h:éx g gﬁiany has a 1049 ? gk éﬂ%ﬁ?ﬂﬁe supplier has a
Qﬂ;aﬁyo&mdeg%r@yndﬁ]ﬁ- ensure service to P$E’s ¢ ers and generation requirements. The ¢ au pm Lau .. ..;i storage contracts, éllngpérms from 1 year to 22
years, provide that the Company must pay a fixed denpar(@} &ﬁﬂ[&s% of actual usage
==ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmmmmmmwmeWMﬂmmmmmm3mgﬁmmmmﬁmmmnﬁmmmxmmmwmmﬁmgmz@r
2021. The Company incupk CEUMUDATED PROVISION! FOR DEPRE GIATION OR EHEGTRICIITHEITYREANTE (Aeeountngg)or its combustion turbines
for the years 2022 and 2021.
The following table summarizes the Company’s obligations for future natural gas supply and demand charges |through the primary terms of its existing contracts. The quantified
obli@timﬁfﬁil??:ml ﬁ"f&ﬁtﬂ:(ﬁg wﬂ?ﬁgaﬂgmr%ﬁ?gmhiwﬂﬁlwtwwd rates, which are subject to change.
Na@ralEExpRippin aaddotmoteCanyedifference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 12, column (c), and that reported for electric
Obligatisiamt in service, page 204, column (d), excluding retirements of non- deprec:lable pro perty.
(Delaryd bpisipdidons of Account 108 in Ihe‘)ﬂfﬁm[m i lant'B&@Ebrde 1
Naturalgigntliglogihoved framaseryice. IBthe radiddadent has aBighificant amcdht &f ptant reli®dat year end Wiich has not been récorded)74,294
Firm trawpelfortiolassified to the various reserve fimttional clasdiffegttons, makélpaéliminary c|dsing entries to miatively funttioridlize the boBie6s
Firm ste@gt @fthe plant retired. In addition, includssll costs includzd in retiremamawork in progress at year endsin the appropsizte functional,343
Total Classifications. S 1,198,033 $ 532,186 S 470,904 S 357,426 $ 177,928 § 572,525 S 3,309,002
4. Show separately interest credit OTT aCCOUTINg..
Baryéce|Contracts ltem Total (c +d + e) Electric I?Iant n Electric Plant Held Electric Plant
) ) N L . ervice .. | . . for Future Use Leased To Others
NoOTh{ following table summari¢@) the Company’s estimatefi obligations f¢bJervice contracfs through ﬁ?e t(:r ms of it§ existifg contracts.
Senvi et Oblisations <) (d) ()
ervice|Contract Obligations
(Dollars in Thousands) 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Thereafter Total
Energy production service contracts 1 8, $19,221 $79,655 $222,159
Automdted meter read stem 50,124 47,301 47,668 243] 48,'.89,3 — o aar 193,896
Total & fance%é’gsiy nning of Year $84,095 51 SE%??? ss3,44§ TeT531 $19221 o E%7h 655 $416,055
Depreciation Provisions for Year,
ghelan ngpgedﬂwchase Agreement
Orlreh 2023_PSE and-ChelenRUD- ik . purel dowhieh PSE-wil so-prrehase-25%-of the-tetel ¢ fromthe-ReockvRegeh
31(1 Rod Mg@)}lﬁéﬁ%mmﬁ@k&éﬁ%vember 1, 2031 through 00@59;” g}séoqufis limated paymgsabéggi;psxrn er the new power sales agreemgnt 1Utdl $3.1 billion.
Qther Go(#BcnBDeptévietiinErpense for
4 ForlirhsselidRetirememsEostsironmental remediatjon obligations, sesc’ %91%’36,%% ulation and Rateg’.go2 G54
clated Party Iransactions
5 Thd dﬁﬂ;ﬁhﬁé&nﬁ@ﬂ@h@ﬁaihﬁ%ﬂ fﬁny transacfions during the year ended Dec¢gmber 31, 2022 and Decgmber 31, 2021.
17) Ac ugmﬁgg Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing
Thq following tables present the changes in the Companyf’s (loss) AOCI by component fdr the years ended Decenmber 3142022 and 2021, respectively:
7 Other Clearing Accounts
Nefunreafized gain Nerunreatized ain
ot PR e (Spect,detale o e e 4
Changep 'folpmtg f.of tax ) ) ) ) »
(Dollarg in Thousands) Total
Gafancd o BREHLAFSOULS (Specify, details in (105,690) =($05,690) | (175972) § (h984) s (180,956)
Other ci mprehensﬁg income (loss) before reclassifications 49,265 — 49,265
Amoun{s nf&arxff'_egmm accuﬁ'g(l)a\tle }vrecaoﬁn(ﬁehfmswe income (loss), net of tax 18,166 384 18,550
@t cur enf-a{:g%ml?ﬁ%@xgqﬁ?ﬁp%e income (10ss) 363,386,115 363,386,115 67,431 384 67.815
Balancd at December 31, 2021 S (108 541) § (600) S (113 141)
Piher c nm@b@ﬁmgés%H‘I“-‘%Pﬂfﬂﬁtﬁ&ﬂ“ﬁtd“‘m‘ (4,512) — (4,512)
Amounls reclassified from accumulated other ¢ sivelincome (loss) net of ta 14223 86 14,600
Npt curfeiBooto OBt of RiahtRietirsdme (loss) (105,690,245) (105,690,245) | 9711 386 10,097
Bl D f 12022 P (58-8365 Arati—s 650447
13 Cost of Removal (9,126,306) (9,126,306)
14 Det lgé‘?\(}%tgﬂéé (8}ziesaiiftij;ations out of AOCI (loss) for fhe years ended Dece&l!)gxz}jl) 2p22 and 2021, respec&v!e &gje s follows:
TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
15| (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 14) (114,818,876) (114,818,376)
Other Debit or Cr. ltems (Describe,
16 T '
details in footnote):
17 1 Othe:r E?eblt or Cr. !tems (Describe, 43,844,324 w43 844324
details in footnote):
18 Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs
Retired
Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of
19 lines 1, 10, 15, 16, and 18) 4,810,322,156 4,810,159)731 162,425
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
Puget Sound Energy Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Fupctional Classification
ollarg in Thousands)
Phails b&%mrﬁﬁmmmomprehensive income (loss| ARREAGE B42in(the statemenOibARd. 342 Amount reclassified frqm accumulated
21 Nuclear Production 2022 2021
Netmrpatzed-gaimossyamd-priorservicetost o penstomrpars:
22AmdrtidyidnadiddPsediuction-Conventional (a) 251,344,527 251,344,527 @311y S 1,158
Arrdrtizatiorof et g dossy tay 76937 453y
23 Hydraulic Production-Pumped Total before tax S (18,004) $ (22,995)
Storage Tax (expense) or benefit 3,781 4,829
NTTof Tax $ #2235 181667
et unrfa@&%ﬁiﬁ’(@dﬁ@gﬂ&sury interest rate swaps: 1,043,961,182 1,043,961,182
[ IMCTfST Tate COmracts TATCTEST eXpense 488y @87y
25 Transmission Tax @3BeA%PodBhefit 632,912,962 162425 103
. Net of Tax N 3%6) S 339)
3Bt re RIBHERUEAN the perioa N 8PR,824,152 1,852,8p4,152 (14,609) 5 (18,550)
07 Regional Transmission and Market
Operation
@ Thesd 40CT e included in the ion of net periodiclpension ¢ ee Note 12 "Reti enefirs” for iLi¢ dejail.
28 General 107,655,566 107,655,566
29 ESO)TAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 4.810,322,156 4,810,159,731 162,425

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
Page 219
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FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: OtherAccounts

The balance reported in Other as of 12/31/2021 totalling $2,723,061 represents manual adjustments
associated with ARC accumulated depreciation.

(b) Concept: OtherAdjustmentsToAccumulatedDepreciation

The 2017 General Rate Case on Dockets UE-170033 and UG-170034, approved by the WUTC, instructed the
company to repurpose Federal hydro grants and production tax credits (“PTCs”) to offset certain Colstrip
costs (unrecovered plant, decommissioning and remediation cost and Colstrip transition fund) and to move
‘the balances to 108 FERC accounts. This balance represents the use of the repurposed PTCs and hydro
grants to offset incurred costs related to Colstrip. In addition, Other debit and credit items includes
anual adjustments to comply with the referenced docket.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page 219
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

N =

. Report below investments in Account 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies.
. Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the information called for below. Sub-TOTAL by company and give a

. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount
. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name

. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of

TOTAL in columns (e), (f), (g) and (h). (a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also
principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. (b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or
investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. With respect to each advance
show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note
is a renewal.

entered for Account 418.1.
of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number.

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from investments, including such revenues from securities disposed of during the
year.

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the
investment (or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including
interest adjustment includible in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1.

Amount of Equity in Amount of Gain or
. Investment . 1 Loss from
. Description of Date . Subsidiary | Revenues | Investment
Line . Date of Maturity at N Investment
Investment Acquired . Earnings for Year at End of !
No. (c) Beginning Disposed
(a) (b) of Year of Year f) Year of
1 Common 05/31/1960 10,200 10,200
2 Retained Earnings 05/31/1960 (13,535,624) 270,654 (13,264,970)
3 | AddiionalPaidin | 45/34/1960 51,837,244 51,837,244
Capital
4 Subtotal 38,311,820 270,654 38,582,474
Total Cost of
42 Account 123.1 § Total 38,311,820 270,654 38,582,474 0
38,582,474.00

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 224-225
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in
column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the
class of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies
and the various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or
credits to stores expense clearing, if applicable.

Line Account Balance Beginning Balance End of Year Department or Depar@ments which
No. () of Year ©) Use Material
(b) (d)
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 17,117,974 21,182,653
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed
(Account 152)
3 Residuals and Extracted Products
(Account 153)
4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies
(Account 154)
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 94,918,863 110,142,293
6 Assigned to - Operations and
Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 4,649,945 7,620,965 | Electric & Gas
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 631,817 709,535 | Electric & Gas
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 9,502,621 11,260,489 | Electric & Gas
10 Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant (Estimated)
1 Assigned to - Other (provide details in 1,968,321 @1 550,618 | Electric & Gas
footnote)
12 '!'OTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of 111,671,567 131,283,900
lines 5 thru 11)
13 Merchandise (Account 155)
14 ?Stg?r Materials and Supplies (Account (628) 291,957 | Electric & Gas
15 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale
(Account 157) (Not applic to Gas Util)
16 1Séosr)es Expense Undistributed (Account 1,014,123 156,825 | Electric & Gas
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies 129,803,036 152,845,335
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
Page 227
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: PlantMaterialsAndOperatingSuppliesOther

These accounts are primarily from damage claims, miscellaneous projects for customers at the customer's
premises, and various other merchandising materials.

(b) Concept: OtherMaterialsAndSupplies

This account is for landfill gas pipeline imbalance.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page 227
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
2) [ A Resubmission
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

6. Report on Line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 43-46
the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.
Current Year Year One Year Two Year Three Future Years Totals
S02 Allowances
Line | Inventory (Account No. Amt. No. [ Amt. No. | Amt. No. | Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt.
No. 15(8-)1) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (@) (h) U] G (k) U] (m)
a
1 | Baance-Beginning | 3 936 | 600,920 | 9,034 9,030 9,033 234,940 355,973 | 600,920
2
Acquired During
3 !
Year:
4 Issued (Less
Withheld Allow)
5 Returned by EPA
6
7
8 Purchases/Transfers:
9 Purchased: Vitol A 10,000 | 280,500 10,000 | 280,500
10 Purchased: Vitol B
11 Transfer: Talen MT (1,133) 5,323 4,190
Initial Allocation to
12 PSE 3,686 3,686
13
14
15 Total 8,867 | 280,500 9,009 17,876 | 280,500
16
Relinquished During
17 .
Year:
Charges to Account
18 509 35 35

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023
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19 Other:
20 Allowances Used
20.1 | Salifornia Carbon 5424 | 150,353 5,424 1 150,353
21 gglse:s(/)'fl'ransfers:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 Total
29 Balance-End of Year | 97,344 | 731,067 | 9,034 9,030 9,033 243,949 368,390 | 731,067
30
31 Sales:
32 Net Sales Proceeds
(Assoc. Co.)
33 Net Sales Proceeds
(Other)
34 Gains
35 Losses
Allowances Withheld
(Acct 158.2)
36 E:)\I?;:re-Beginning 4,0621 4,068
37 Add: Withheld by
EPA
38 Egiuct: Returned by 420 420
39 Cost of Sales
40 Balance-End of Year 3,648 3,648
41
42 Sales
o [t rosees :
44 Net Sales Proceeds
(Other)
45 Gains
46 Losses
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 228(ab)-229(ab)a
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:

Date of Report:

(1) M An original 0411472023

(2) O A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: AllowancesWithheldNumber

The following table reflects 2022 estimated beginning and end of year balances and associated sales of allowances held by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Because the EPA
does not provide a definite number of allowances sold upon remittance of sales proceeds, the figures below were estimated based on the weighted average cost from months when the sales

were held.
12/31/21 Estimated 12/31/22
Estimated EPA Estimated
Balance of Withheld Balance of
Withheld Allowances Withheld
Allowances Sold Allowances
Years During Year
Plant 2009-2025 2022 2009-2025
Colstrip Unit 1 838 172 666
Colstrip Unit 2 815 171 644
Colstrip Unit 3 627 43 584
Colstrip Unit 4 1,788 34 1,754
4,068 420 3,648

(b) Concept: AllowancesWithheldNetSalesProceedsFromAllowanceSalesAssociatedCompany

2022 proceeds from sales of allowances withheld by the Environmental Protection Agency were as follows:

2021
Plant Proceeds
Colstrip Unit 1 $ 2.58
Colstrip Unit 2 2.57
Colstrip Unit 3 0.64
Colstrip Unit 4 0.51
Total Proceeds $ 6.30

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 228(ab)-229(ab)a
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

WN =

. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.
. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.
. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General

. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),

. Report on Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

. Report on Line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 43-46
. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated

. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.

. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

Line
No.

Current Year Year One Year Two Year Future Totals
Three Years
NOx Allowances
Inventory (Account No Amt. No Amt. No. Amt. | No. | Amt. | No. | Amt. | No. | Amt.

1?%” (b) (c) (d) (e) ® @ [t | 6O [6f ® | O] m)
a

Balance-Beginning
of Year

2

3 Acqu.ired During
Year:

4 Is§ued (Less
Withheld Allow)

5 Returned by EPA

6

7

8 Purchases/Transfers:

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 Total

16

17 Relin.quished During
Year:

18 Charges to Account

509
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19 Other:

20 Allowances Used

20. Allowances Used

21 Cost of
Sales/Transfers:

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 Total

29 Balance-End of Year

30

31 Sales:

32 Net Sales Proceeds
(Assoc. Co.)

33 Net Sales Proceeds
(Other)

34 Gains

35 Losses
Allowances Withheld
(Acct 158.2)
Balance-Beginning

36
of Year

37 Add: Withheld by
EPA

38 Deduct: Returned by
EPA

39 Cost of Sales

40 Balance-End of Year

41

42 Sales

43 Net Sales Proceeds
(Assoc. Co.)

44 Net Sales Proceeds
(Other)

45 Gains

46 Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 228(ab)-229(ab)b
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
2) [ A Resubmission
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR
Description of Extraordinary
Loss [Include in the
description the date of Losses
Line | Commission Authorization to Total ﬁg:;unt of Recognized ézcoun‘: Amount Bala;ciea:rEnd
No. use Acc 182.1 and period of b During Year adrge (e)
amortization (mo, yr to mo, (b) (c) (d) ®
yr).]
(a)
(a)
1 2012 Storm 407 2,846,812
2 2015 Storm
3 2016 Storm 407 6,931,618
4 2017 Storm Excess Costs 12,707,858
5 2017 Storm Recovery 407 12,068,002 147,517
6 2018 Storm Excess Costs 12,247,269
7 2019 Storm Excess Costs 28,513,473
8 2020 Storm Excess Costs 11,400,537
9 2021 Storm Excess Costs 150,757 41,076,806
10 2022 Storm Excess Costs 21,430,716 21,430,716
20 TOTAL 21,581,473 21,846,432 127,524,176
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
Page 230a
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: DescriptionOfExtraordinaryPropertyLoss

The final orders for the 2019 GRC modified the 4-year and 6-year amortization periods, previously approved
for storms approved under UE-170033, to a 5-year amortization period. Therefore, all approved storm
deferral accounts should be amortized over 5 years using the monthly amounts approved in the rate case
which were based on estimated June 2020 balances. Based on the authorized annual amortization of
521,846,431, the monthly entry will be $1,820,536. The monthly entry started on October 15, 2020 with
2012 storm deferral costs, which was the effective date of electric rates (pro-rated for October).

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 230a

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



Page 72 of 238

FERC Form
Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR
Description of Unrecovered
Plant and Regulatory Study
Costs [Include in the Costs
Line | description of costs, the date TOta(I:ﬁ:?o:sm of Recognized ézcoun‘: Amount Bala;ciea:rEnd
No. | of COmmission Authorization bg During Year adrge (e)
to use Acc 182.2 and period of (b) (c) (d) ®
amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr)]
@)
(a)
21 Colstrip 1&2 Unrecovered Plant 110,972,219 110,972,219
(b)
22 Contra PTCs Monetized for (110,972,219) (110,972,219)
Unrec P
49 TOTAL
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
Page 230b
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: DescriptionOfUnrecoveredPlantAndRegulatoryStudyCosts

Colstrip units 1&2 have been shut down with an effective date of 12/31/2019 which will be considered the
retirement date. All assets related to Colstrip units 1&2 have been retired in PowerPlant, and
transferred to a 182.2 account for unrecovered plant. Per the 2019 GRC order, PSE’s rates no longer
include depreciation expense for Colstrip Units 1&2, therefore all depreciation related to Colstrip Units
1&2 should cease being recorded effective on the eventual rate effective date for electric (pro-rated for
October) .

(b) Concept: DescriptionOfUnrecoveredPlantAndRegulatoryStudyCosts

Colstrip units 1&2 have been shut down with an effective date of 12/31/2019 which will be considered the
retirement date. All assets related to Colstrip units 1&2 have been retired in PowerPlant, and
transferred to a 182.2 account for unrecovered plant. Per the 2017 GRC order, unrecovered plant is
recoverable through existing balances of Production Tax Credits (PTC's). Per the 2019 GRC order, PSE’s
rates no longer include depreciation expense for Colstrip Units 1&2, therefore all depreciation related
to Colstrip Units 1&2 should cease being recorded effective on the eventual rate effective date for
electric (pro-rated for October).

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs
1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission
service and generator interconnection studies.

2. List each study separately.

3. In column (a) provide the name of the study.

4. In column (b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.

5. In column (c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.

6. In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.

7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

Costs Incurred During Account Reimbursements Account
Line Description N Received During the Credited With
Period Charged N .
No. (a) Period Reimbursement
(b) (c) (d) ©)
1 Transmission Studies
(@
2 See note below
20 Total
21 Generation Studies
22 Wenatchee Solar Facilities Study 498 186053554
23 Desert Claim 20 MW Wind Facilities Study 1,582 186055231
24 Desert Claim 80 MW Wind Facilities Study 1,898 186055299
25 Grays Harbor Facilities Study (22,785) 186056890
26 Stony Lake Battery Facilities Study 3,983 186056891
27 Leprechaun Solar System Impact Study (55,616) 186057981
8 Energy Storage Resources Facilities 622 186058571
Study
29 South Hill Facilities Study 747 186058675
30 BP Cherry Pt Facilities Study 5,917 186059085
31 Logjam Battery Storage Facilities Study 293 186060050
32 Spire Battery Storage Facilities Study 4,033 186060051
33 Bufflehead BESS Feasibility Study 1,367 186060200
34 Grebe BESS Feasibility Study 273 186060201
35 Kingfisher BESS Feasibility Study 3,554 186060202
36 Vireo BESS Feasibility Study 347 186060203
37 Sedro BESS Feasibility Study 508 186060333
38 Green Water BESS Facilities Study 137 186060928
39 South Bremerton Feasibility Study 297 186061060
40 AE Solar Feasibility Study 1,055 186061274
41 Nirvana BESS Feasibility Study 1,576 186061322
42 Kodiak Simple Cycle Feasibility Study 4,219 186061323
file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDF/INPUT/20230414-8072 if2yiq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023
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43 Seabrooke Simple Cycle Feasibility Study 533 186061391

44 Bufflehead BESS Facilities Study 17,429 186061442

45 Olphant Wind Feasibility Study 422 186061556

46 Sedro BESS System Impact Study 137 186061577

47 gfuadbyrooke Simple Cycle System Impact 10,987 186061913

48 Agate BESS Feasibility Study 8,217 186061914

49 Starwood BESS System Impact Study 1,105 186062158

50 Grebe BESS Facilities Study 10,673 186062159

51 Wilson Creek 1 Feasibility Study (10,713) 186062160
52 Wilson Creek 2 Feasibility Study (4,989) 186062161
53 Sedro BESS Facilities Study 11,827 186062169

54 Goldeneye BESS Facilities Study 18,339 186062247

55 gfui:f;” Energy Storage System Impact 8.197 186062279

56 Lower Snake River System Impact Study 792 186062280

57 Clearway LSR Feasibility Study (5,077) 186062381
58 Appaloosa Il Solar System Impact Study 1,090 186062438

59 Viero BESS Facilities Study 27,229 186062471

60 AE Solar System Impact Study 1,684 186062472

61 gzjd(f/k Simple Cycle System Impact 3616 186062473

62 Double R BESS Feasibility Study 3,115 186062510

63 South Bremerton System Impact Study 3,811 186062536

64 Kingfisher BESS Facilities Study 23,199 186062553

65 Centralia BESS System Impact Study 693 186062604

66 Sinclair BESS Facilities Study 32 186062677

67 AE Solar Permissible Tech Study 396 186062899

68 Starwood FESS Facilities Study 3,176 186062926

69 Clover Creek BESS Facilities Study 1,377 186063201

70 Appaloosa | Solar Facilities Study 2,945 186063202

71 Seabrooke Simple Cycle Facilities Study 10,647 186063298

39 Total 204,574 (99,180)

40 Grand Total 204,574 (99,180)

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 03-07)
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: DescriptionOfStudyPerformed

Consistent with the Colstrip Transmission System - Transmission Service and Interconnection Processes and
Procedures of Avista Corporation ("AVA"), NorthWestern Energy ("NWE"), PacifiCorp ("PAC"), Portland
General Electric Company ("PGE") and Puget Sound Energy, Inc. ("PSE"), NorthWestern Energy the designated
operator conducts studies on the Colstrip Transmission System.

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 03-07)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.
CREDITS
Written off
e Bal-ant-:e at During Written off Balance at end
Li Description and Purpose of Beginning of Debits QuarterfY During th of Current
ine Other Regulatory Assets Current uarter/year uring the
No. (c) Account Period Amount Quarter/Year
(a) Quarter/Year ch
b arged (e) ()
(@
1 Unamortized Energy 3,573,098 304,544,366 182, 908 297,821,575 10,295,889
Conservation Costs
b)
2 WUTC Deferred AFUDC 62,244,484 2,218,899 406 3,000,294 61,463,089
()
3 Colstrip 1&2 Western Energy 126,136,893 12,247,031 186, 406 9,628,880 128,755,044
Coal Reserve - 10 years
()
4 Colstrip Deferred Depreciation - 344,821 406 138,804 206,017
17.5 years
: 228, 40
5 Environmental Remediation 20,760,361 3,598,314 407, 9,489,796 14,868,879
Costs 822
0
6 Property Tax Tracker 25,895,676 36,410,721 408 49,908,516 12,397,881
@ .
7 Decoupling Mechanism 82,104,365 98,262,081 Multiple 143,593,374 36,773,072
()
8 Low Income Home Energy 820 54,307,223 Multiple 36,937,561 17,370,482
Assistance Program
o
9 Power Cost Adjustment 79,546,584 296,069,852 419, 557 263,409,314 112,207,122
Mechanism
i)
10 White River Regulatory Assets - 3,780 3,780
3 years
K
11 Chelan PUD - 20 years 69,699,311 555 7,088,065 62,611,246
0}
12 Mint Farm Deferral - 15 years 9,210,179 407 2,885,052 6,325,127
(m)
13 Lower Snake River Deferral - 25 57,999,724 253, 407 5,498,523 52,501,201
years
)
14 WUTC AMI, EV & GTZ Deferral 55,900,892 19,773,583 182, 407 35,921,143 39,753,332
(o)
15 PLR EDIT 18,850,453 14,205,060 456, 495 34,128,893 (1,073,380)
16 @ 1,211,768 407 612,720 599,048
SPI Biomass
file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023
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17 LNG Exp Deferral 9,981,418 9,981,418
44 TOTAL 613,483,209 851,618,548 900,062,510 565,039,247
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)
Page 232
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-080389, UG-080390, UE-970686 and UG-120812.

(b) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-130137, UG-130138, UE-072300 and UG-072301.

(c) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-111048 and UG-111049. Amortization of Colstrip 1&2
ReserveDedication effective until December 2019. Amortization of Colstrip 3&4 Common - AFUDC Adjustment
effective through May 2024.

(d) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-072300 and UG-072301. Amortization effective through May
2024.

(e) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-991796, UE-072300, UG-072301, UE-911476, UE-021537, UE-130137
and UG-130138.

(f) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-111048, UG-111049, and UE -140599 effective May 2014.

(g) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-170033 and UG-170034.

(h) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

No docket number required.

(i) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Docket UE-011570. Total includes interest recorded on the customer
balance of the PCA.

(j) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-170033 and UG-170034. New GRC 2017 for White River
amortization of 3 years. Effective December 19, 2017 through December 2020. Balance forward for White
River Surplus Land Sales from 2019.

(k) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-060266 and UE-060539. Amortization effective November 2011
through October 2031.

(1) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Docket UE-090704. Amortization effective April 2010 through March 2025.

(m) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-111048, UG-111049, UE-130583, UE-131099 and UE-131230.
IAmortization effective May 2012 through April 2037.

(n) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-180899, UG-180900, UE-190129, UE-160799 and UE-180877.
IAmortization effective March 2019.

(0) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-190530 and UE-190529 for recovery of over-funded Gas and
Electric protected EDIT. Amortization effective October 2021.

(p) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Included in Washington Commission Docket UE-200980. Amortization effective July 2021 through June 2023.
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes
CREDITS
N . Balance at Credits
Line Description of Mlscgllaneous Beginning of Debits Account Credits Amount Balance at End
Deferred Debits of Year
No. (@) Year (c) Charged (e) )
(b) (d)
1 'Cr‘g;r‘;ed not Reported Worker 1,682,850 134,195 | 186,253 356,613 1,460,432
2 Tacoma LNG (108,727,349) 30,826,219 182,419 12,390,163 (90,291,293)
3 Damage Claims 4,749,763 14,346,304 186 13,862,712 5,233,355
4 Clearing Account Charges 362,274 3,181,286 184,186 1,258,495 2,285,065
5 FAS133 Net Unrealized
6 Chelan Prepayments - 20 Yrs 5,068,694 465,554 555 562,805 4,971,443
7 Ferndale Maintenance - 12 Yrs 1,322,720 5,076,699 553 240,495 6,158,924
8 Encogen Maintenance - 10 Yrs 5,181,586 553 1,172,145 4,009,441
. - 186, 228,
9 Environmental Remediation Exp 107,217,129 25,203,387 822 5,396,361 127,024,155
10 | RealEstate Operating Leases - 7 8,442,441 11,813 | 253,931 117,344 8,336,910
11 FSAS 71 - Snoqualmie License 7,446,472 253 1,692 7,444,780
12 Baker Article 6,173,916 850,474 242 350,658 6,673,732
13 SFAS 71 - Baker License 54,524,623 867,098 253 342,102 55,049,619
14 Colstrip Maintenance - 4 Yrs 6,478,468 2,047 513 662,590 5,817,925
15 AMI 19,730,437 17,394,598 253 1,592,775 35,532,260
16 Fredonia Maintenance - 9-11 Yrs 5,093,850 553 1,073,705 4,020,145
17 Fredrickson Maintenance - 7 Yrs 1,824,778 513,553 862,293 962,485
1g | Goldendale Maintenance - 4-8 4,170,031 3,599,484 | 514 553, 1,855,781 5,913,734
Yrs 822
19 | Yhitehomn Maintenance - 6-12 829,027 186,553 213,912 615,115
. . 553, 186,
20 Mint Farm Maintenance - 3-7 Yrs 4,805,266 3,818,040 829 1,744,234 6,879,072
21 Sumas Maintenance - 11 Yrs 2,200,359 553 322,720 1,877,639
22 Non-Temp Facility 19,139,313 19,705,634 186 19,771,466 19,073,481
23 Residential Exchange 10,782,445 145,984,279 253 140,981,615 15,785,109
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24 GTZ Depreciation 11,443,973 11,081,022 | 407,419 23,956 22,501,039
25 Minor ltems 11,259,822 58,444,451 Various 57,327,429 12,376,844
26 COVID-19 ltems 25,410,484 38,754,994 Various 57,114,721 7,050,757
27 Regulatory Fees 11,646,555 407 4,087,689 7,558,866
47 Miscellaneous Work in Progress
48 Deferred Regulatroy Comm.

Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)
49 TOTAL 216,613,372 284,321,034

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 233

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form

Document Accession #:

20230414-8072

Filed Date: 04/14/2023

Page 82 of 238

This report is:
Nome o Rospondert ()8 i Orgna et | Lo Rerer
(2) O A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
Line Description and Location Balance at Beginning of Year Balance at End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c)
1 Electric
2 SFAS 109 104,622,173 96,005,049
3 Pension and Other Compensation 35,866,381 33,166,144
4 Regulatory Assets 58,194,954 63,694,514
5 Lease 64,531,287
7 Other 42,007,648 35,239,080
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 240,691,156 292,636,074
9 Gas
10 SFAS 109 57,632,533 50,702,899
11 Derivative Instruments 16,711,495 72,229,021
15 Other 2,284,912 3,827,367
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) 76,628,940 126,759,287
17.1 | Other (Non-Operating) 1,947,675 10,621,084
17 Other (Specify)
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 319,267,771 430,016,445
Notes
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
Page 234
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
2) [ A Resubmission
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of an
general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlir
in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and company title) may be
reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

3. Give details concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet bee
issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulativ:

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is
pledged, stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

Outstanding | Outstanding
per Bal. per Bal.
Class and Call | Sheet(Total | Sheet (Total | 14, Held by Held by Held
R Par or . amount amount
Series of Number of Price X X Respondent | Respondent | Respondent | Respor
Stated outstanding | outstanding A .
Line Stock and Shares Value at without without As As In Sinking In Sinl
No Name of Authorized or End reduction reduction Reacquired | Reacquired and Other and Of
. Stock by Charter p of Stock (Acct | Stock (Acct Funds Func
. Share for amounts | for amounts
Series (b) Year 217) Shares 217) Cost Shares Amot
(a) © | @ | heldby held by () (h) (i) )
respondent) | respondent)
Shares Amount
(e) ()
Common
1 Stock
(Account
201)
2 150,000,000 0.01 85,903,791 859,038
6 Total 150,000,000 85,903,791 859,038
Preferred
7 Stock
(Account
204)
8
9
10
11 Total
Capital
Stock
1 (Accounts
201 and
204) - Data
Conversion
2
3
4
5 Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 2023-04-14 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
Other Paid-in Capital
1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation with the balance
sheet, page 112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such change.
Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.
Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.
Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and
balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which
related.
Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with brief
explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported amounts.
Line Item Amount
No. (a) (b)
1 Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)
2 Beginning Balance Amount
3.1 Increases (Decreases) from Sales of Donations Received from Stockholders
4 Ending Balance Amount
5 Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)
6 Beginning Balance Amount
71 Increases (Decreases) Due to Reductions in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock
8 Ending Balance Amount
9 Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210)
10 Beginning Balance Amount
1.1 Increases (Decreases) from Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
: Stock
12 Ending Balance Amount
13 Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)
14 Beginning Balance Amount 3,014,096,691
15.1 | Increases (Decreases) Due to Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital 50,000,000
16 Ending Balance Amount 3,064,096,691
17 Historical Data - Other Paid in Capital
18 Beginning Balance Amount
19.1 | Increases (Decreases) in Other Paid-In Capital
20 Ending Balance Amount
40 Total 3,064,096,691

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End
No (@) of Year

) (b)
1 Account 214 - Common Stock Expense 7,133,879
22 TOTAL 7,133,879

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Ac

Term Debt.

. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds, and in
. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate demand note

companies from which advances were received, and in column (b) include the related account number.

. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such certificates were issued, and
. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory details for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term &

during year (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including name of the pledgee and
. If the respondent has any long-term securities that have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe suct
. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest expense i

the total of column (m) and the total Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies

. Give details concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Line
No.

Class and
Series of
Obligation,
Coupon Rate
(For new
issue, give
commission
Authorization (b) (©
numbers and ()

dates)

(a)

Total

Related Principal Expense, Total Total Total Nominal Date of AMORTI

Account Amount of Premium . . Date of N PERIOI
Expense | Premium | Discount Maturity

Number | Debt Issued or Issue Fra

Discount (e) () (9) (h) (i) i

Bonds
(Account 221)

First
Mortgage
Bonds Senior 300,000,000 3,010,746 12/22/1997 | 12/01/2027 12/22/
MTN 7.02%
Series A

First
Mortgage
Bonds Senior 100,000,000 954,608 03/09/1999 | 03/09/2029 03/09/
MTN 7.00%
Series B

5.483%
Senior Notes 250,000,000 2,460,125 05/27/2005 | 06/01/2035 05/27/
Due 06/35

6.724%
Senior Notes 250,000,000 2,527,628 06/30/2006 | 06/15/2036 06/30/
Due 06/36

6.274%
Senior Notes 300,000,000 2,921,148 09/18/2006 | 03/15/2037 09/18/
Due 03/37

5.757%
Senior Notes 350,000,000 3,557,361 09/11/2009 | 10/01/2039 09/11/
Due 10/39

5.795%
Senior Notes 325,000,000 3,384,066 03/08/2010 | 03/15/2040 03/08/
Due 03/40

5.764%
Senior Notes 250,000,000 2,587,276 06/29/2010 | 07/15/2040 06/29/
Due 07/40

10

250,000,000 2,592,616 11/16/2011 | 11/15/2041 11/16/

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form

Document Accession #:

4.434%
Senior Notes
Due 11/41

20230414-8072

Filed Date:

04/14/2023

Page 87 of 238

11

4.700%
Senior Notes
Due 11/51

45,000,000

511,229

11/22/2011

11/15/2051

11/22/

12

5.638%
Senior Notes
Due 04/41

300,000,000

3,071,895

03/25/2011

04/15/2041

03/25/

13

5.638%
Senior Notes
Due 04/41 (D)

15,000

14

4.300%
Senior Notes
Due 05/45

425,000,000

3,718,750

05/26/2015

05/20/2045

05/26/

15

4.300%
Senior Notes
Due 05/45 (D)

1,912,500

16

4.223%
Senior Notes
Due 06/48

600,000,000

1,429,461

06/04/2018

06/15/2048

06/04/

17

3.250%
Senior Notes
Due 09/49

450,000,000

6,849,000

08/30/2019

09/15/2049

08/30/

18

3.9% Pollution
Control Bonds
Rev Series
2013A

138,460,000

1,473,301

05/23/2013

03/01/2031

05/23/

19

4.0% Pollution
Control Bonds
Rev Series
2013B

23,400,000

248,243

05/23/2013

03/01/2031

05/23/

20

2.893%
Senior Notes
Due 09/51

450,000,000

09/15/2021

09/15/2051

09/15/

21

Bonds
assumed
which were
originally
issued by
Washington
Natural Gas
Company

22

Secured
Medium Term
Notes - 7.15%
Series C

15,000,000

112,500

12/20/1995

12/19/2025

12/20/

23

Secured
Medium Term
Notes - 7.20%
Series C

2,000,000

15,000

12/22/1995

12/22/2025

12/22/

24

Subtotal

4,823,860,000

43,352,453

25

Reacquired
Bonds
(Account 222)

26

27
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28

29 Subtotal
Advances
from

30 Associated
Companies
(Account 223)

31

32

33

34 Subtotal
Other Long

35 Term Debt
(Account 224)

36

37

38

39 Subtotal

33 TOTAL 4,823,860,000

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: InterestExpenseBonds

The total of Account 427 includes an additional $487,644 of treasury lock and forward swap interest
expenses not reported in the Interest for Year Amount (m).

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 256-257
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and
show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule
M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature
of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income
as if a separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State
names of group member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax
among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the
requirements of the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the
context of a footnote.

Line Particulars (Details) Amount

No. (a) (b)

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 490,950,387
2 Reconciling Items for the Year

3

4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

5

6

7

8

9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

10 Provision for Federal Income Taxes 80,223,051
11 Others 212,057,350
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

15

16

17

18

19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

20 Others £(395,015,813)
27 Federal Tax Net Income 388,214,975
28 Show Computation of Tax:

29 Taxable Income 388,214,975
30 Tax @21% 81,525,145
31 PTC

32 Current Federal Tax 81,525,145
33 Current State Tax 869,191

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023
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(2,171,285)

35

Total Tax

80,223,051

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 261
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: DeductionsRecordedOnBooksNotDeductedForReturn

Line 11 Details

Capitalized Interest

Decoupling Revenue

Plant Related

Non-Deductible ltems

Other Adjustment

Property Tax Rate Tracker
Subtotal

31,207,596
69,051,764
84,289,668
10,243,661
8,289,303
8,975,362
212,057,355

(b) Concept: DeductionsOnReturnNotChargedAgainstBooklncome

Line 20 Details

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (48,191,464)
Conservation Activity (6,722,793)
Derivative Instruments (261,177,050)
Electric and Gas Purchase Contracts (24,724,667)
Pensions and Other Compensation (5,547,896)
Regulatory Assets (25,836,098)
Treasury Grant Amortization (21,946,654)

Subtotal (394,146,622)
Total Adjustments to Tax Expense $ (182,089,267)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 261
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGES DURING YEAR

w

0o~NO O A

. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other acco

which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are kr
estimated or actual amounts.

. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) Enter the a

affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

. Include in column (g) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes

chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year
. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (i) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit ad
. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pendin
. Report in columns (I) through (o) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (o) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 40¢

charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also show
accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT BALANCE AT E!
BEGINNING OF YEAR YEAR
Prepaid Pi
Kind of Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes Paid Taxes T
. Tax (See Type of Tax Accrued (Include Charged . . Accrued (In
Line : State ! A During Adjustments
N Instruction Tax Year (Account in During Year . (Account
o 5) ® | © | @ 236) | Account |  Year s M 236) Ac
(a) (e) 165) (9) {1)]
()
1 Municipal 'II_'ZiaI WA 2021 20,207,471 148,010,315 | 145,326,481 22,891,305
2 Subtotal 20,207,471 148,010,315 | 145,326,481 22,891,305
Local Tax
3 Other .I(?;Zgrs WA 2021 908,269 (285) 2,926,654 2,702,206 1,133,002
4 | Subtotal 908,269 285) | 2,926,654 | 2,702,206 1,133,002
Other Tax
Ad WA,
5 Property Valorem | OR, 2021 74,192,205 273,169 | 68,716,215 | 78,015,477 64,619,774
Tax MT
Subtotal
6 Property 74,192,205 273,169 | 68,716,215 | 78,015,477 64,619,774
Tax
Fed,
7 Income 'T”acfme ,\CA/? 2021 | 10,914,743 7,735 | 81,954,336 | 93,657,801 (796,457)
OR
Subtotal
8 Income 10,914,743 7,735 | 81,954,336 | 93,657,801 (796,457)
Tax
9 Excise E;‘i'se WA | 2021 | 27,180,959 | (176,335) | 148,827,535 | 147,563,817 28,621,012
Subtotal
10 Excise 27,180,959 | (176,335) | 148,827,535 | 147,563,817 28,621,012
Tax
11 Payroll Payroll 2021 4,175 28,022,845 | 28,022,674 4,346
Tax
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
Fed,
WA,
OR,
X,
MI
Subtotal
12 | Payroll 4,175 28,022,845 | 28,022,674 4,346
Tax
40 | TOTAL 133,407,822 | 104,284 | 478,457,900 | 495,288,456 116,472,982

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 262-263
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy,

Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and nonutility
operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the average period
over which the tax credits are amortized.

Deferred for Year

Allocations to
Current Year's

Income
Balance Balance Average
Line Account at Account Amount Account Amount | Adiustments | at End Period of | ADJUSTMENT
Subdivisions | Beginning No. No. ! Allocation | EXPLANATION
No. (d) () (9) of Year R
(a) of Year (c) (e) (h) to Income (i)
(b) (i)
1 Electric Utility
2 3%
3 4%
4 7%
5 10%
TOTAL
Electric
8 (Enter Total
of lines 2 thru
7)
Other (List
separately
9 and show
3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and
TOTAL)
10
OTHER
47 | ToTAL
GRAND
48 | ToTAL
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
Page 266-267
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Nome o Rospondert ()8 i Orgna et | Lo Rerer
(2) O A Resubmission
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by

classes.
DEBITS

Line | DescriptionandOther | glBRURR | Contra |y Credits | Balance at End
No- (a) Yoo (©) (@) (@) )
1 Deferred Comp - Salary 8,417,775 Various 4,020,589 2,901,847 7,299,033
2 SFAS 106 Unfunded Liability 13,251,015 Various 12,549,795 20,267,117 20,968,337
3 Low Income Program 15,326,887 Various 42,479,985 52,970,508 25,817,410
4 Sch 85 Line Extension Cost 16,171,051 456 591,428 1,584,535 17,164,158
5 Green Power Tariff 6,731,072 456 1,471,952 3,343,819 8,602,939
6 Landlord Incentives - 5-11 Yrs 12,326,778 931 4,859,048 5,734,161 13,201,891
7 Workers Comp - IBNR 1,997,243 186 334,357 111,939 1,774,825
8 Residential Exchange 555 274,314,683 274,314,683
9 Decoupling 2,979,105 456 2,979,105
10 LSR License O&M - 25 Yrs 8,158,187 Various 8,913,248 8,418,016 7,662,955
11 Snoqualmie License O&M 7,446,472 186 1,692 7,444,780
12 Baker License Misc Def 54,524,623 186 342,102 867,098 55,049,619
13 Unearned Revenue - 11-20 Yrs 3,966,809 | 253, 454 7,541,733 4,889,688 1,314,764
14 Deferred Pole Contact 822 57,951 57,951
15 PGA Unrealized Gain 60,728,494 | 175, 244 1,702,689,326 1,929,685,841 287,725,009
16 Equity Reserve AMI 7,669,442 [ 419, 186 1,592,776 3,820,604 9,897,270
17 Montana PTC 45,328,445 108 45,328,445
18 Unclaimed Property 126,442 131 934,978 1,260,041 451,505
19 Colstrip 3&4 Final 246,143 131 1,814,589 1,678,883 110,437
20 | YintFarm Misc Def Credit - 15 2892541 | 419 884,723 2,007,818
21 Deferred Interchange 555 6,257,731 6,257,731
22 Tacoma LNG 14,232,893 419 8,187,912 22,420,805
23 Minor Items 691,891 Various 1,164,745 984,306 511,452
24 Covid-19 Help 14,924,390 Various 11,061,183 1,148,579 5,011,786
25 Microsoft EA 232,143 1,752,928 1,752,928
26 LT Payable - Franchise 14,450,730 Various 14,450,730
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27 Bid and Success Fees 535,369 923 535,369
28 AMI Topside 253 7,706,610 7,706,610
47 TOTAL 313,123,797 2,132,721,533 2,337,944,797 518,347,061

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
Page 269
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

End of: 2022/

Year/Period of Report

Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable property.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Balance
at
Beginning
of Year

(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited
to
Account
4101
(c)

Amounts
Credited
to
Account
4111
(d)

Amounts
Debited
to
Account
410.2
(e)

Debits

Credits

Amounts

Credited Account

to Amount

Account Credited

4112 )
)

Account

(h) Det()ii)ted

Amount

)]

Balance
at End
of Year

(k)

Accelerated
Amortization
(Account
281)

Electric

Defense
Facilities

Pollution
Control
Facilities

Other

5.1

Other
(provide
details in
footnote):

TOTAL
Electric
(Enter Total
of lines 3
thru 7)

Gas

10

Defense
Facilities

11

Pollution
Control
Facilities

12

Other

121

Other
(provide
details in
footnote):

15

TOTAL Gas
(Enter Total
of lines 10
thru 14)

16

Other

16.1
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16.2 | Other
TOTAL (Acct

17 281) (Total
of 8, 15 and
16)

18 Classification
of TOTAL

19 Federal
Income Tax

20 State Income
Tax
Local

21 Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 272-273
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not subject to ¢
amortization.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Amounts Amounts | Amounts [ Amounts
Balance at Debited to Credited Debited Credited A ¢ A ¢
Line Account Beginning of to to to ceount | Amount ceoun Amount
Account Credited Debited :
No. (a) Year 4101 Account Account | Account (h) L (i)
(b) o 411.1 410.2 411.2 ) @
(d) (e) ()
1 Account 282
2 Electric 804,626,637 1,149,455 | 36,186,566 various | 21,374,587
3 Gas 385,888,909 2,383,308 | 5,290,925 various | 5,771,196
Other
4 (Specify) (602,774) | (2,085,120)
Total (Total
5 of lines 2 1,189,912,772 1,447,643 | 41,477,491 27,145,783
thru 4)
6
7
8
TOTAL
Account 282
9 (Total of 1,189,912,772 1,447,643 | 41,477,491 27,145,783
Lines 5 thru
8)
10 Classification
of TOTAL
11 | Federal 1189,912,772 | 1,447,643 | 41,477,491 27,145,783
Income Tax
12 State Income
Tax
Local
13 Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 274-275
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts recorded in £
283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Amounts Amounts Amounts | Amounts
Balance at N . Debited Credited
. N Debited to Credited to Account Account
Line Account Beginning Account Account to to Credited Amount Debited Amount
No. (a) of Year Account | Account redite (h) enite 0]
410.1 4111 (9) (i)
(b) ) (d) 410.2 411.2
(e) ()
1 Account 283
2 Electric
3 | Pension 46,016,126 | 2378799 | 1,267,700
related
4 Storm 26,835,718 | 4,721,267 | 4,776,909
Damage
5 | Regulatory | 73965509 | 91,859,845 | 93,702,859
Assets
6 Lease (51,176) (437,188) | (65,116,069)
7 Other 3,594,188 1,691,600 427,430
TOTAL
Electric
9 (Total of 150,361,455 | 100,214,323 35,058,829
lines 3 thru
8)
10 Gas
11 | Derivative 16,711,495 | 114,031,764 | 58,514,238
Instruments
12 | Pension 5,740,460 | 1,226,534 653,640
related
13 | Regulatory |14 885503 | 9,063,085 | 11,977,187
Assets
14 Other 553,015 6,079,402
TOTAL Gas
17 | (Totalof 34,800,493 | 130,400,785 | 71,145,065
lines 11 thru
16)
TOTAL @ .
18 Other 30,359,296 117,490,840 62,791,309 Various | 149,244
19 TOTAL (Acct | 215,611,244 | 348,105,948 | 168,995,203 149,244
283) (Enter
Total of lines
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9,17 and
18)
20 Classification
of TOTAL
21 Federal
Income Tax
2 State Income
Tax
Local
23 Income Tax
NOTES
Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 276-277
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FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaxesOther

Electric and gas derivative instruments reported within operating electric and gas in 2021 were moved to
non-operating for 2022 reporting, as electric and gas derivatives are non-operating in nature.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:

(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

-

. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped by

classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.
DEBITS
Description and Purpose of BBeaIi:rr‘lti:: a:)f A t Balance at End
Line p rpose 9 9 ceoun Amount Credits of Current
No Other Regulatory Liabilities Current Credited (d) ©) Quarter/Year
: (a) Quarter/Year (c) )
(b)
(a) .
1 Renewable Energy Credits 369,248 Multiple 1,558,931 1,072,193 (117,490)
)
2 Treasury Grants-Wind Project (114,752) | 254,407.4 1,763,061 1,704,837 (172,976)
Expansion
)
3 PTC Cost Deferral 1 108 1
@ .
4 Decoupling Mechanisms 36,506,000 Multiple 95,309,014 122,008,588 63,205,574
(@)
5 Regulatory Liability Tax Reform 838,172,924 190 42,177,654 4,729,818 800,725,088
0
6 Green Direct Liquidated 13,193,615 456 1,357,066 11,836,549
Damages
(a)
7 Gain on Sale Shuffleton-Electric (26,753) (26,753)
i}
8 FAS 109 EDIT Unprotected Gas 28,367,379 | 190, 283 17,369,123 10,998,256
& Electric
0}
9 Lund Hill Liquidated Damages 828,503 828,503
0
10| NWP Refund for Electric 4,353,000 4,353,000
41 TOTAL 916,467,662 159,534,850 134,696,939 891,629,751
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 02-04)
Page 278
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-111048 and UE-111049 (Schedule 137) effective January 1,
2018. The REC liability balance is used to offset PTC receivables.

(b) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

Included in Washington Commission Docket UE-120277 "Interest on the unamortized balance of U.S. Treasury
Department Grant"and UE-171086 (Schedule 95A) effective January 1, 2018. The updated name is to reflect
the liabilities being reviewed which remains the same from previous quarters.

(c) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-070725, UE-101581, UE-170033, and UG-170034. The REC
liability balance isused to offset PTC receivables.

(d) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

Included in Washington Commission Dockets UE-170033 and UG-170034 effective December 19, 2017.

(e) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

PSE re-evaluated it's deferred tax liability in December 2017 due to the 2017 Tax reform and has requested
deferral accounting in apetition filed with the Washington Commission on December 29, 2017.

(f) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

Shookumchuck Wind Energy Project accrual on liquidated damages. The foundation completion of 11 Turbines
to be erected hascurrently been achieved as of December 16, 2019.

(g) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

Included in Washington Commission Docket UE-190606 effective August 29, 2019. On July 16, 2019, PSE filed
with Washington Commission anapplication seeking a determination that 7.74 acres at its Shuffleton
Switching Station Property will no longer be necessary or useful under WAC 480-143-180, and authorization
for accounting treatment for the gain on sale will be recorded in FERC Account 254 (Other Regulatory
Liabilities).

(h) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

To record the unprotected FAS 109 EDIT in accordance with the 2019 GRC Order. New 254 Accounts created
September 2020.

(i) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

To record receipt of liquidated damages per Lund Hill PPA amendment #3.

(j) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

Northwest Pipeline is refunding PSE due to overcharges. PSE will pass back to customers using a split
between gas and electric. New account created January 2023.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 02-04)
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Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
2) [ A Resubmission
Electric Operating Revenues

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), (e), (f), and
(9)- Unbilled revenues and MWH related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these
pages.

2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

4. If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any
inconsistencies in a footnote.

5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

6. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

7. See page 108, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.

8. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

Operating MG ' | AVG.NO. AVG.NO.
Operating Revenues MEGAWATT SOLD CUSTOMERS | CUSTOMERS
. ) Revenues Year . HOURS SOLD PER MONTH | PER MONTH
Line Title of Account Previous Amount R
No (a) to Date ear (no Year to Date Previous Current Year Previous
’ Quarterly/Annual y Quarterly/Annual (no Year (no
(b) Quarterly) (d) year (no Quarterly) Quarterly)
(c) Quarterly)
©) () (@)
1 Sales of Electricity
2 g;g; Residential 1,381,833,366 | 1,318,319,153 11,753,057 | 11,479,046 1,065,508 1,053,027
3 (442) Commercial and
Industrial Sales
Small (or Comm.) @ @ "
4 (See Instr. 4) 988,817,103 909,277,341 8,677,178 8,402,057 133,609 132,664
5 'I'nasrfr‘e“()‘" Ind.) (See 119,862,308 | ©111,254,647 21,113,909 1,082,718 3,238 3,282
6 (444) Public Street 18,414,824 17,717,234 69,271 72,794 8,039 7,878
and Highway Lighting
7 (445) Other Sales to
Public Authorities
(446) Sales to
8 Railroads and
Railways
(448)
9 Interdepartmental
Sales
10 | TOTAL Sales to 2,508,927,601 | 2,356,568,375 21613415 | 21,036,615 1,210,394 1,196,851
Ultimate Consumers
11 (447) Sales for Resale 546,960,679 293,007,158 6,044,433 6,649,948 8 8
12 Engri';nsya'es of 3,055,888,280 | 2,649,575,533 27,657,848 | 27,686,563 1,210,402 1,196,859
(Less) (449.1)
13 Provision for Rate (766,934)
Refunds
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14 TOTAL Revenues 3,055,888,280 | 2,650,342,467 27,657,848 27,686,563 1,210,402 1,196,859
Before Prov. for
Refunds
Other Operating
15
Revenues
(450) Forfeited
16 Discounts (1,092) (2,300)
(451) Miscellaneous @ @
17 Service Revenues 14,470,160 15,612,318
18 (453) Sales of Water
and Water Power
19 | (454) Rent from 19,386,738 18,912,459
Electric Property
(455)
20 Interdepartmental
Rents
(456) Other Electric @ o
21 Revenues 52,511,725 44,904,423
(456.1) Revenues
22 from Transmission of 36,229,675 34,416,813
Electricity of Others
(457.1) Regional
23 Control Service
Revenues
24 (457.2) Miscellaneous
Revenues
25 Other Miscellaneous
Operating Revenues
TOTAL Other
26 Operating Revenues 122,597,206 113,843,713
27 | TOTAL Electric 3,178,485,486 | 2,764,186,180
Operating Revenues
Line12, column (b) includes $ 7,357,008 of unbilled revenues.
Line12, column (d) includes 56,203 MWH relating to unbilled revenues
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
Page 300-301
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: SmallOrCommercialSalesElectricOperatingRevenue

Includes $7,646,663 of electric transportation revenues classified on page 300 as (456.1), Revenues from
Transmission of Electricity of Others.

(b) Concept: LargeOrIndustrialSalesElectricOperatingRevenue

Includes $3,150,415 for electric transportation revenues classified on page 300 as (456.1), Revenues from
Transmission of Electricity of Others.

(c) Concept: MiscellaneousServiceRevenues

Amounts Greater than $250,000 - (451) - Misc. Services Revenues

Schedule 87 Tax Surcharge $ 7,460,868
Temporary Service Charge 1,114,550
Line Extension Revenue 1,884,715
Disconnection/Reconnection Charges 1,356,976
Non-Consumption & Consumption Misc. Service Charges 2,068,496

Schedule 73 Conversion —
Wireless Application Fee Revenue 271,000

(d) Concept: OtherElectricRevenue

Amounts Greater than $250,000 - (456) Other Revenues

Decoupling Revenue $ (49,490,067)
Gain/(Loss) on Non-Core Gas 111,024,352
Electric Over Earnings —
Green Energy Option Profit/Loss Deferral (1,748,334)
Green Direct Liquidated Damages Amortization 1,357,067
REC Revenue 404,595
AMI Return Deferral 6,204,630
Excess Deferred Income Tax Private Letter Ruling Regulatory Asset Recognition $ (16,844,165)
Other Elec Revenue 1,489,324

(e) Concept: SmallOrCommercialSalesElectricOperatingRevenue

This includes $6,348,973 of transportation revenue

(f) Concept: LargeOrIndustrialSalesElectricOperatingRevenue

This includes $2,987,357 of transportation revenue

(g) Concept: MiscellaneousServiceRevenues

Amounts Greater than $250.000 - (451) - Misc. Services Revenues

Schedule 87 Tax Surcharge $ 8,069,150
Temporary Service Charge 1,360,029
Line Extension Revenue 1,813,409
Disconnection/Reconnection Charges 1,317,167
Non-Consumption & Consumption Misc. Service Charges 1,873,074
Schedule 73 Conversion 466,514
Wireless Application Fee Revenue 302,350

(h) Concept: OtherElectricRevenue

Amounts Greater than $250,000 - (456) Other Revenues

Decoupling Revenues $ (29,957,344)
Gain/(Loss) on sales or assignment of Non-core Gas 48,961,486
Green Direct Liquidated Damages Amortization 1,119,664
REC Revenue 838,486
AMI Return Deferral 7,170,320
Excess Deferred Income Tax Private Letter Ruling Regulatory Asset Recognition 15,702,432
Other Elec Revenue 977,919

(i) Concept: MegawattHoursSoldSmallOrCommercial

Excludes 325,493 MWh of electric transportation volumes.

(j) Concept: MegawattHoursSoldLargeOrIndustrial

[Excludes 1,975,218 MWh of electric transportation volumes.
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

1. The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each service (i.e., control area administration, market administration, etc.)
performed pursuant to a Commission approved tariff. All amounts separately billed must be detailed below.

Line
No.

Description of Service

(a)

Quarter 1
(b)

Balance at End of

Balance at End of
Quarter 2
(c)

Balance at End of
Quarter 3
(d)

Balance at End of
Year

(e)

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDE/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231....

12/21/2023



FERC Form

Document Accession #:

30

20230414-8072

Filed Date:

04/14/2023

Page 111 of 238

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-05)

Page 302
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc.
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(1) M An original
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Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

the duplication in number of reported customers.

during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and

. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote

. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods

. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
y Average
Line Number and Title of Rate MWh Sold Revenue Number of KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Schedule Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) (f)
1 SCH_7E 11,720,953 1,378,382,948 1,065,506 11,000 0.1176
2 SCH_7AE 2,746 284,530 2 1,372,800 0.1036
41 TOTAL Billed Residential Sales 11,723,699 1,378,667,478 1,065,508 1,383,800 0.1176
42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See 29,358 3,165,888 0.1078
Instr. 6)
43 TOTAL 11,753,057 1,381,833,366 1,065,508 1,383,800 0.1176

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 304
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
Line Number and Title of Rate MWh Sold Revenue Number of KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Schedule Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) (f)

1 SCH_8E 268,529 32,950,185 31,086 8,638 0.1227
2 SCH_10E 21,915 2,137,160 12 1,826,221 0.0975
3 SCH_11E 134,300 14,072,630 310 433,225 0.1048
4 SCH_12E 16,382 1,633,547 12 1,365,184 0.0997
5 SCH_24EC 2,445,538 297,881,756 90,846 26,920 0.1218
6 SCH_25EC 2,716,395 313,393,933 7,298 372,211 0.1154
7 SCH_26EC 1,594,967 172,146,842 741 2,152,453 0.1079
8 SCH_29E 14,287 1,368,668 623 22,932 0.0958
9 SCH_31EC 846,610 89,193,261 367 2,306,840 0.1054
10 SCH_35E 4,259 297,950 2 2,129,518 0.0700
11 SCH_43E 130,194 13,800,267 144 904,123 0.1060
12 SCH_46EC 19,573 1,574,077 2 9,786,397 0.0804
13 SCH_49EC 432,792 35,104,445 14 30,913,716 0.0811
14 SCH_55E 1,993 624,979 838 2,379 0.3135
15 SCH_56E 1,700 633,584 886 1,918 0.3728
16 SCH_58E 2,028 452,514 307 6,606 0.2231
17 SCH_59E 79 21,175 35 2,263 0.2674
18 SCH_449EC 56,427 1

19 SCH_MSOFT 7,468,482 85

41 | TOTAL Billed Small or 8,651,541 984,811,882 133,609 52,261,544 0.1138

Commercial
42 TOTAL Urjbilled Rev. Small or 25,637 4,005.221 0.1562
Commercial (See Instr. 6)
43 TOTAL Small or Commercial 218,677,178 988,817,103 133,609 52,261,544 0.1140
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(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: MegawattHoursSoldSmallOrCommercial

Excludes 325,493 MWh of electric transportation volumes.

(b) Concept: SmallOrCommercialSalesElectricOperatingRevenue

Includes $7,646,663 of electric transportation revenues classified on page 300 as (456.1),
Transmission of Electricity of Others.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Revenues from

Page 304
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SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

the duplication in number of reported customers.

during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and

. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote

. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods

. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Ling | Numberand Tifleof Rate |y, soiq Revenue Numberef | KWhof Sales | Revenue Por
No. () (b) (c) Cust(c:jr)ners ©) )

1 SCH_24EI 81,781 10,127,576 2,594 31,564 0.1238
2 SCH_25EI 147,392 17,860,871 423 348,444 0.1212
3 SCH_26EI 188,872 20,917,031 83 2,275,562 0.1107
4 SCH_31EI 514,853 53,559,284 118 4,363,163 0.1040
5 SCH_46EI 75,732 5,671,678 4 18,933,062 0.0749
6 SCH_49EI 102,881 7,973,831 3 34,293,566 0.0775
7 SCH_449EI 2,694,534 10

8 SCH_459EI 539,737 3

a1 | LOTAL Billed Large (or Ind.) 1,111,511 119,344,542 3,238 60,245,361 0.1074
42 I}%Eﬁ;g;ﬂgﬁ‘_’ ge"' Large (or 2,398 517,766 0.2159
43 TOTAL Large (or Ind.) 1,113,909 £119,862,308 3,238 60,245,361 0.1076

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304
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FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: MegawattHoursSoldLargeOrIndustrial

[Excludes 1,975,218 MWh of electric transportation volumes.

(b) Concept: LargeOrIndustrialSalesElectricOperatingRevenue

Includes $3,150,415 for electric transportation revenues classified on page 300 as (456.1),
Transmission of Electricity of Others.

Revenues from

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
Line Number and Title of Rate MWh Sold Revenue Number of KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Schedule Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) (f)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

TOTAL Billed Commercial and

41 Industrial Sales

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See

42 Instr. 6)

43 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

the duplication in number of reported customers.

during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and

. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote

. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods

. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
. Average
Line Number and Title of Rate MWh Sold Revenue Number of KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Schedule Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) (f)
1 SCH_03E 7 600 1 7,080 0.0847
2 SCH_24EL 9,655 1,285,120 1,108 8,714 0.1331
3 SCH_25EL 1,045 156,823 8 130,570 0.1501
4 SCH_50E 51 5,809 10 5,115 0.1136
5 SCH_51E 3,100 1,120,978 1,313 2,361 0.3616
6 SCH_51S 1 313 2 464 0.3369
7 SCH_52E 12,519 2,010,975 2,260 5,539 0.1606
8 SCH_53E 36,390 13,051,267 3,210 11,321 0.3586
9 SCH_53S 6 2,144 3 2,117 0.3376
10 SCH_54E 5,509 581,341 50 110,176 0.1055
11 SCH_57E 2,201 409,930 74 29,747 0.1862
41 | TOTAL Billed Public Street and 70,484 18,625,300 8,039 313,204 0.2642
Highway Lighting
42 TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See (1,213) (210,476) 0.1735
Instr. 6)
43 TOTAL 69,271 18,414,824 8,039 313,204 0.2658
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304
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(2) O A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and
sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote
the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods
during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

. Average
Line Number and Title of Rate MWh Sold Revenue Number of KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Schedule Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers
(a) @ (e) (f)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

TOTAL Billed Provision For

41 Rate Refunds

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See

42 Instr. 6)

43 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

the duplication in number of reported customers.

during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating
Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and

. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a
general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote

. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods

. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Average

. Number and Title of Rate KWh of Sales Revenue Per
Line Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Number of Per Customer KWh Sold
No. (b) (c) Customers

(a) @ (e) (f)
41 TOTAL Billed - All Accounts 21,557,235 2,501,449,202 1,210,394 114,203,909
TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See
42 Instr. 6) - All Accounts 56,180 7,478,399
43 TOTAL - All Accounts 21,613,415 2,508,927,601 1,210,394 17,857 0.1120

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 304
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than power exch
during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc
settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the Purchased Power schedule (Page 326

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any owners
or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier in
projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or se
to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasol
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to m:
deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all trans
identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilater.
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less than fi
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one ye

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of ser
from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means Longe
year but Less than five years.

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-fir
regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a foc

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting years. |
explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colun
remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter "Total" in column (a) as the
the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k).

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under which se
identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the average r
billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average monthly coincident g
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered ho
minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the su
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a me
and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including out-of-period adji
column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills ren:
purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on the Last -
schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401, line 23. The "Subtc
RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 ,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

ACTUAL DEMAND
(MW) REVENUE
C:lr:r:aen;for l:QEaT;: ‘I?Il‘fr:tah%e Average | Average Megawatt | Demand Other
. Public Statistical onihly Monthly | Monthly 9 Energy
Line : e Schedule | Billing Hours Charges Charges
Authority Classification . NCP CP Charges ($)
No. or Tariff | Demand Sold (%) 4 (%)
(Footnote (b) Number (MW) Demand | Demand (9) (h) (i) Q)
Affiliations) (e) ® 9
(c) (d)
(a)
1 Port of RQ Sch005 0.130 0.130 0.130 784 8,160 27,546 22,688
Bremerton
2 RQ Sch005 0.207 0.207 0.207 1,448 13,999 50,896 12,733
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Port of
Brownsville
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City of Des
Moines

RQ

Sch005

0.226

0.226

0.226

1,362

14,208

47,861

2,603

Kingston Port
District

RQ

Sch005

0.127

0.127

0.127

713

8,031

25,066

1,345

Kittitas Co
PUD

RQ

Sch005

0.037

0.037

0.037

185

2,742

6,498

City of Oak
Harbor

RQ

Sch005

0.111

0.111

0.111

619

6,967

21,750

2,368

Poulsbo Port
District

RQ

Sch005

0.083

0.083

0.083

508

5,243

17,850

1,389

Port of Skagit -
LaConner
Marina

RQ

Sch005

0.083

0.083

0.083

522

5,229

18,343

<965

Port of Skagit -
North Basin

RQ

Sch005

0.157

0.157

0.157

972

9,916

34,146

24,738

10

Change in
Unbilled
Revenue

RQ

Sch005

23

(410)

807

11

Avangrid
Renewables,
LLC

AD

FERC #8

(400)

o)

(13,676)

12

Avangrid
Renewables,
LLC

oS

FERC #8

626,024

55,799,048

13

Avangrid
Renewables,
LLC

oS

FERC #9

86

10,096

14

Avista Corp.
WWP Division

AD

FERC #8

45

914,225

15

Avista Corp.
WWP Division

oS

FERC #8

37,005

3,677,100

16

Avista Corp.
WWP Division

oS

FERC #9

41

5,317

17

BC Hydro

oS

FERC #9

100

6,622

18

Bonneville
Power
Administration

AD

FERC #8

(61)

5]

(25,490)

19

Bonneville
Power
Administration

oS

FERC #8

433,890

33,834,589

20

Bonneville
Power
Administration

oS

FERC #9

76

4,016

21

BP Energy
Company

AD

FERC #8

16

42,116

22

BP Energy
Company

oS

FERC #8

302,331

34,923,808

23

Brookfield
Renewable
Trading and
Marketing LP

oS

FERC #8

14,335

1,190,254
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24 California ISO oS FERC #8 704,157 52,231,747

Chelan County

25 | puD

oS FERC #8 810 54,010

Chelan County
26 PUD 0s FERC #9 10 493

o7 | Citigroup AD FERC #8 (g
Energy Inc.

Citigroup

28 Energy Inc.

oS FERC #8 242,101 32,558,984

City of

29 Roseville

oS FERC #8 11,834 447,921

Clatskanie
30 Peoples Utility AD FERC #8 14 2,275
District

Clatskanie
31 Peoples Utility 0Ss FERC #8 7,555 479,714
District

ConocoPhillips ©

32| Gompany AD FERC #8 (163) (13.392)

33 | GonocoPhillips 0s FERC #8 647,105 48,870,055
Company

Constellation

Energy ©
34 | Generation, AD FERC#8 (23) (46,922)

LLC

Constellation

35 Energy ) 0s FERC #8 22,814 1,553,906
Generation,

LLC

36 Dynasty 0s EERC #8 7,516 1,173,422
Power Inc.

EDF Trading

37 | NA.LLC

oS FERC #8 22,223 4,777,947

3g | Energy AD FERC #8 12 1,800
Keepers, Inc.

39 | Energy 0s FERC #8 4,160 321,492
Keepers, Inc.

Eugene Water
40 & Electric AD FERC #8 46 26,275
Board

Eugene Water
41 & Electric 0s FERC #8 33,532 2,544,689
Board

Grant County
42 PUD No.2 0s FERC #9 4 307

Gridforce

43 ,\Eﬂnergy AD FERC #8 9,944
anagement,

LLC.

Gridforce

44 | Eneray 0s FERC #9 626 39,271
Management,

LLC.

45 AD FERC #8 576
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jus)
339,855

46

Idaho Power
Company

oS

FERC #8

77,189

10,817,642

47

Idaho Power
Company

oS

FERC #9

75

9,924

48

Mercuria
Energy
America, LLC

AD

FERC #8

45

41,068

49

Mercuria
Energy
America, LLC

oS

FERC #8

346,632

38,179,304

50

Morgan
Stanley
Capital Group
Inc.

AD

FERC #8

34

46,104

51

Morgan
Stanley
Capital Group
Inc.

oS

FERC #8

283,970

38,488,973

52

NaturEner
Power Watch,
LLC

AD

FERC #8

481

53

NaturEner
Power Watch,
LLC

oS

FERC #9

52

1,659

54

NextEra
Energy
Marketing,
LLC

oS

FERC #8

597

12,537

55

NorthWestern
Energy

oS

FERC #8

29,915

2,077,194

56

NorthWestern
Energy

oS

FERC #9

41

3,657

57

PacifiCorp

AD

FERC #8

€105

58

PacifiCorp

oS

FERC #8

150,188

14,792,797

59

PacifiCorp

oS

FERC #9

92

6,656

60

Portland
General
Electric
Company

AD

FERC #8

(200)

61

Portland
General
Electric
Company

oS

FERC #8

334,503

26,400,729

62

Portland
General
Electric
Company

oS

FERC #9

39

2,013

63

Powerex Corp.

oS

FERC #8

199,218

9,720,557

64

Public Service
Company of
Colorado

oS

FERC #8

200

4,400

65
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66

Sacramento
Municipal
Utility District

AD

FERC #8

2100

67

Sacramento
Municipal
Utility District

oS

FERC #8

29,524

852,518

68

Sacramento
Municipal
Utility District

oS

FERC #9

23

1,252

69

Seattle City
Light
Marketing

AD

FERC #8

w148

70

Seattle City
Light
Marketing

oS

FERC #8

86,365

10,560,206

71

Shell Energy
North America
(Us)

oS

FERC #8

263,034

22,675,558

72

Snohomish
County PUD

AD

FERC #8

12

(22,280

73

Snohomish
County PUD

oS

FERC #8

33,043

3,426,565

74

Tacoma
Power

oS

FERC #8

22,227

1,619,779

75

The Energy
Authority

AD

FERC #8

(18)

(ac)

(2,286)

76

The Energy
Authority

oS

FERC #8

149,976

12,924,763

77

TransAlta
Energy
Marketing U.S.

AD

FERC #8

M

(ad)

(21,973)

78

TransAlta
Energy
Marketing U.S.

oS

FERC #8

827,101

74,637,853

79

TransCanada
Energy Sales
Ltd.

oS

FERC #8

55,475

3,186,566

80

Turlock
Irrigation
District

AD

FERC #8

221338

81

Turlock
Irrigation
District

oS

FERC #8

585

26,645

82

Vitol Inc.

oS

FERC #8

12,449

859,167

83

Western Area
Power Admin
(SN)

oS

FERC #8

8,000

254,700

15

Subtotal - RQ

7,136

74,085

250,763

18,829

16

Subtotal-Non-
RQ

6,037,297

546,361,826

255,176

17
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FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Other charges to municipalities include State Public Utility Tax, City Tax and Reactive Demand.

(b) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Other charges to municipalities include State Public Utility Tax, City Tax and Reactive Demand.

(c) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Other charges to municipalities include State Public Utility Tax, City Tax and Reactive Demand.

(d) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Other charges to municipalities include State Public Utility Tax, City Tax and Reactive Demand.

(e) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Other charges to municipalities include State Public Utility Tax, City Tax and Reactive Demand.

(f) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Other charges to municipalities include State Public Utility Tax, City Tax and Reactive Demand.

(g) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Other charges to municipalities include State Public Utility Tax, City Tax and Reactive Demand.

(h) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Other charges to municipalities include State Public Utility Tax, City Tax and Reactive Demand.

(i) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH (400) — — (400)
Amount ($13,176) ($500) $— ($13,676)

(j) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — 45 — 45
Amount $— $14,225 $— $14,225

(k) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — (61) — (61)
Amount ($120) ($25,371) $1 ($25,490)

* Accounting adjustments not in EQR refiling. Deemed immaterial.

(1) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH 16 — — 16
Amount $2,616 ($500) $— $2,116

(m) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — — —
Amount $— $— $1 $1

* Accounting adjustments not in EQR refiling. Deemed immaterial.

(n) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH 5 9 — 14
Amount $250 $2,025 $— $2,275

(0) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
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Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH (6) (157) — (163)
Amount $8,879 ($11,996) ($10,275) ($13,392)
*Correction of September 2022 transaction made after EQR refiling. Deemed immaterial, so no second refiling was made.
(p) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH 124 (147) — (23)
Amount $5,138 ($52,060) $— ($46,922)
(g) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH 12 — — 12
Amount $1,800 $— $— $1,800
(r) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH (5) 51 — 46
Amount ($250) $6,525 $— $6,275
(s) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — — —
Amount $1,944 $— $— $1,944
(t) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH (514) 1,090 — 576
Amount $7,990 $331,864 $— $339,854
(u) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — 45 45
Amount $— $— $1,068 $1,068
* Accounting adjustment for misclassification of transactions between purchases and sales. Deemed immaterial.
(v) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — 34 — 34
Amount $— $6,104 $— $6,104
(w) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — — —
Amount $481 $— $— $481
(x) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — — -
Amount $105 $— $— $105
(y) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — — —
Amount ($200) $— $— ($200)
(z) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — — —
Amount $100 $— $— $100
(aa) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale
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Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — — -
Amount $148 $— $— $148

(ab) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — 12 — 12
Amount $— $2,280 $— $2,280

(ac) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH (18) — — (18)
Amount ($2,286) $— $— ($2,286)

(ad) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH 84 (85) — )
Amount ($2,894) ($19,179) $100 ($21,973)

* Accounting adjustments not in EQR refiling. Deemed immaterial.

(ae) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueSalesForResale

Prior Period (2021) Adjustments Post Period (2023) Adjustments EQR Corrections * Total
MWH — — — —
Amount $338 $— $— $338

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 310-311
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Nome o Rospondert ()8 i Orgna et | Lo Rerer
(2) O A Resubmission
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account Amount for Current Year Amount for Previous Year (c)
No. @) (b) (c)
1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Steam Power Generation
3 Operation
4 (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,386,767 1,256,390
5 (501) Fuel 57,889,027 49,596,334
6 (502) Steam Expenses 6,461,530 8,045,498
7 (503) Steam from Other Sources
8 (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
9 (505) Electric Expenses 1,850,235 1,587,315
10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 9,838,218 8,983,002
11 (507) Rents (67)
12 (509) Allowances
13 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 77,425,777 69,468,472
14 Maintenance
15 (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,027,119 998,546
16 (511) Maintenance of Structures 1,572,491 1,483,644
17 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 10,200,516 9,593,449
18 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 3,777,527 5,110,349
19 (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 1,652,630 1,839,520
20 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 18,230,283 19,025,508
21 L?;ﬁl)_f E&v;grgrgdgg;ion Expenses-Steam Power (Enter 95,656,060 88,493,980
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation
23 Operation
24 (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 (518) Fuel
26 (519) Coolants and Water
27 (520) Steam Expenses
28 (521) Steam from Other Sources
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29 (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.
30 (523) Electric Expenses
31 (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
32 (525) Rents
33 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
34 Maintenance
35 (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
36 (529) Maintenance of Structures
37 (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
40 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)
41 TOTAL Power Eroduction Expenses-Nuclear. Power
(Enter Total of lines 33 & 40)
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation
43 Operation
44 (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,838,698 1,687,049
45 (536) Water for Power
46 (537) Hydraulic Expenses 3,493,327 3,184,284
47 (538) Electric Expenses 278,163 248,113
48 g?pge)nl\s/l(iasscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation 1,916,301 2,645,772
49 (540) Rents
50 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) 7,526,489 7,765,218
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 Maintenance
53 (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering 61,778 79,651
54 (542) Maintenance of Structures 316,883 356,818
55 (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 515,032 348,801
56 (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 1,198,621 1,172,419
57 (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 3,392,652 3,170,658
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 5,484,966 5,128,347
59 ;I'_I%'tl':ldz)fg\r:/ssr E(r)ogtgcgti)on Expenses-Hydraulic Power 13,011,455 12,893,565
60 D. Other Power Generation
61 Operation
62 (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 5,767,407 5,144,609
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63 (547) Fuel 290,270,276 232,657,565

64 (548) Generation Expenses 14,012,624 13,507,698

64.1 (548.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment

65 (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 4,076,263 3,358,743

66 (550) Rents 6,982,021 8,475,624

67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 62 thru 67) 321,108,591 263,144,239

68 Maintenance

69 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 395,881 403,339

70 (552) Maintenance of Structures 744,224 666,196

71 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 32,559,417 27,195,709

711 (553.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment

72 (GseS:()er'\:teil(i)r:(;r;:rTe of Miscellaneous Other Power 1,249,908 1,361,703

73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 69 thru 72) 34,949,430 29,626,947

74 L?;f\(l)_f E%Mézserel;rgd?;ion Expenses-Other Power (Enter 356,058,021 292,771,186

75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses

76 (555) Purchased Power 1,043,007,858 691,169,391

76.1 (555.1) Power Purchased for Storage Operations 0

77 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 28,612 28,612

78 (557) Other Expenses (11,850,062) 21,519,727

79 ;I;]?Jélg)omer Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of Lines 76 1,031,186,408 712,717,730

80 ;’g"l;ﬁL&P%\;;er Production Expenses (Total of Lines 21, 41, 1495.911.944 1.106,876.461

81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 Operation

83 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 3,459,252 3,255,173

85 (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 43,541 44,637

86 (S5y631t(.a2n)1 Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission 2,084,722 2.185.291

87 gf;égl:f:;d Dispatch-Transmission Service and 941,407 984,985

88 (561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services

89 (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development 1,835,915 1,804,142

90 (561.6) Transmission Service Studies

91 (561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies 2,476,217 1,515,064

92 gsrligéfeliability, Planning and Standards Development 66,314 89,552

93 1,288,208 1,256,091
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(562) Station Expenses
93.1 (562.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
94 (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 390,690 313,896
95 (564) Underground Lines Expenses
96 (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 144,916,422 125,928,844
97 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 3,305,489 3,292,610
98 (567) Rents 398,644 340,954
99 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 83 thru 98) 161,206,821 141,011,239
100 Maintenance
101 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 21,613 38,111
102 (569) Maintenance of Structures 1,205 662
103 (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 41 31
104 (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 4,470 112,248
105 (569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
106 (569.4) IMa.intenance of Miscellaneous Regional

Transmission Plant
107 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 2,371,329 2,896,323
107.1 | (5670.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
108 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 7,339,307 6,827,772
109 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 481,907
110 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 100,742 71,719
111 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 101 thru 110) 9,838,707 10,428,773
12 '1I'1O1'I;AL Transmission Expenses (Total of Lines 99 and 171,045,528 151,440,012
113 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
114 Operation
115 (575.1) Operation Supervision
116 (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation
117 (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation
118 (575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation
119 (575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation
120 (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance
121 (575:7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance

Services
122 (575.8) Rents
123 Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)
124 Maintenance
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125 (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
126 (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
127 (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software
128 (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
129 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation
Plant
130 Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)
131 TOTAL Regional Transmis§ion and Market Operation
Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 123 and 130)
132 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
133 Operation
134 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 3,845,379 3,751,035
135 (581) Load Dispatching 1,233,905 1,669,736
136 (582) Station Expenses 2,046,281 1,781,545
137 (583) Overhead Line Expenses 4,788,508 3,399,350
138 (584) Underground Line Expenses 5,860,854 4,956,449
138.1 | (584.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
139 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses
140 (586) Meter Expenses 3,538,416 2,131,373
141 (587) Customer Installations Expenses 5,698,726 4,583,670
142 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 10,714,945 8,598,697
143 (589) Rents 1,450,313 1,182,070
144 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 134 thru 143) 39,177,327 32,053,925
145 Maintenance
146 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 136,537 171,228
147 (591) Maintenance of Structures
148 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 2,071,574 2,474,060
148.1 | (592.2) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
149 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 40,470,707 42,082,560
150 (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 13,977,521 13,059,750
151 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 724,550 125,731
152 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 2,984,435 2,823,425
153 (597) Maintenance of Meters 720,967 739,012
154 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant
155 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 146 thru 154) 61,086,291 61,475,766
156 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of Lines 144 and 155) 100,263,618 93,529,691
157 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
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158 Operation
159 (901) Supervision 123,215 125,122
160 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 12,142,113 12,645,378
161 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 24,224,347 22,865,514
162 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 18,549,268 18,706,364
163 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
164 ;FSOJ@]IFUCr;?t’())mer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 55,038,943 54,342,378
165 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL

EXPENSES
166 Operation
167 (907) Supervision
168 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 132,966,770 109,281,723
169 (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 1,882,235 2,188,567
170 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational 176

Expenses
171 'Il_'igggl{GC;utit&rquro?ervice and Information Expenses (Total 134,849,005 111,470,466
172 7. SALES EXPENSES
173 Operation
174 (911) Supervision
175 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 969,613 785,859
176 (913) Advertising Expenses
177 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
178 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 174 thru 177) 969,613 785,859
179 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
180 Operation
181 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 69,794,998 59,104,027
182 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 5,878,079 8,970,630
183 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 27,808,615 24,908,554
184 (923) Outside Services Employed 16,764,046 16,819,393
185 (924) Property Insurance 6,082,479 5,294,417
186 (925) Injuries and Damages 5,217,662 6,364,506
187 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 30,682,128 35,236,181
188 (927) Franchise Requirements
189 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 18,424,521 10,013,719
190 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
191 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 55,714 17,479
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192 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 7,615,337 8,093,308
193 (931) Rents 9,673,159 8,118,639
194 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 181 thru 193) 142,379,508 133,123,745

195 Maintenance

196 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 17,767,627 17,797,323

TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of Lines

197 1 194 and 196)

160,147,135 150,921,068

TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses

198 | (Total of Lines 80, 112, 131, 156, 164, 171, 178, and 197)

2,118,225,786 1,669,365,935

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
Page 320-323
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Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:

04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)

. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and

imbalanced exchanges.

. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyr

respondent has with the seller.

. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier in
planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic re:
conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category sl
meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as t
the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less than fiy

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one year ¢

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of servic
and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer
EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. anc

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-fir
designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting years. F

. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate designatior

tariffs or contract designations under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter the mor

non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types
demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during th:
reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt

. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent, excluding purchases for energy storage. Report in colu

respondent for energy storage purchases. Report in columns (i) and (j) the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, use

. Report demand charges in column (k), energy charges in column (I), and the total of any other types of charges, including out-of-period adjt

the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power
receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (m) include credits or chai
certain credits or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

. The data in columns (g) through (n) must be totaled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in columns (g) and (h) must be report

(i) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, line 12. The total amount in column (j) must be reported as Exchange Delivered ¢

. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

Line

Actual Demand

(MW) POWER EXCHAN(

MegaWatt

Average | Average Hours

Monthly | Monthly | Purchased
NCP CP (Excluding

Name of Ferc Average

Company or o Rate Monthly
Public Authority | . Statistical | g poqule | Billing
Classification

MegaWatt
Hours MegaWatt | Mega
Purchased Hours Hou
(Footnote or Tariff | Demand for Energy | Received | Delivi
Affiliations) (b) Number | (mw) | Demand | Demand | forEnergy | “g, /.0 Q) i
(@) (©) (d) (€) 0| Storase) (h) ‘

(*]

(@
3 Bar G Wind LU 72
Turbine #3 LLC

(b)

Avangrid
Renewable
(Golden Hills)

LU 408,537

Avista Corp. WWP oS 50,554
Division
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)
4 Avista Nichols EX 21,151
Pump
()
5 Powerex (Point IF 20,550
Roberts)
(&)
6 BIO ENERGY LU 4
(Washington) LLC
0
7 Black Creek LU 5,960
Hydro
(a)
8 Bloks Evergreen LU 107
Dairy
()
9 BP Energy Co. AD 16
10 BP Energy Co. oS 60,636
o)
11 Bonneville Power LF
Admistration
Bonneville Power
12 Admistration os 629,294
Brookfield Energy
13 Marketing LP 0s 85320
i)
14 CA Carbon AD
Obligation
K
15 California 1ISO - AD
EIM Purchases
California ISO -
16 EIM Purchases 0s 838,627
17 California ISO oS 16,535
0}
18 | CAMAS SOLAR LU 4,649
(m)
19 Cascade (o] 29
Community Solar
()
20 Chelan County AD
PUD #1
Chelan County
21 PUD #1 oS 74,041
()
Chelan PUD -
22 Rock Island and Ly 2,572,112
Rocky Reach
©
23 Citigroup Energy oS
(Financial)
24 ﬁ';'gm”p Energy 0s 344,618
25 City of Roseville oS 1,900
26 AD 35
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@
Clatskanie PUD

27 Clatskanie PUD oS 3,086
Js)

28 | Clearwater Wind LU 212,049
(s)

29 Conoco, Inc. AD 44

30 Conoco, Inc. oS 1,399,746
i}

31 CONSTELLATION AD 121
ENERGY
CONSTELLATION

32 ENERGY oS 883,427
CP Energy

33 Marketing (Epcor) 0s 7,343

34 System Deviation EX 50,800 178
jm}

35 Douglas County AD
PUD #1
Douglas County

36 | puD# s
J}

37 Douglas PUD - U 231,936
Wells Project
(w)

38 Douglas PUD - AD
Wells Project
x)

39 Douglas PUD - LU 1,083,200
Wells Project
DYNASTY

40| POWER INC s 6,500
©

41 Edaleen Dairy, oS 3,677
LLC
EDF Trading NA

42 LLC oS 3,474
()

43 Emerald City LU 31,788
Renewables, LLC
(aa)

44 Energy Keepers AD 12
Inc.

45 Energy Keepers 0s 1,008
Inc.
(ab)

46 Eugene Water & AD (35)
Electric

47 Euger)e Water & 0s 7.498
Electric
(ac)
EV

48 Operating/power AD
cost deferral
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49 ) oS 3,792
Farm Power
Rexville LLC
Grant County

50 | pub#2 s 8,607
(ae)

51 Grant PUD - Priest AD
Rapids Project
(af)

52 Grant PUD - Priest LU 464,646
Rapids Project
(aq)

53 Green Direct AD
RECs
Gridforce Energy

54 Management, oS 7
LLC.
Avangrid

55 Renewables (PPM oS 777,607
Energy)
(ah)

56 Idaho Power AD 124
Company

57 Idaho Power 0s 5,537
Company
(ai)

58 | Ikea U.S. West, LU 31
Inc.
(ai)
KERR DAM-

59 | ENERGY Lu 350,341
KEEPER
(ak)
Avangrid

60 Renewables AD
(Klondike Wind
Power 11I)
(ah)
Avangrid

61 Renewables LU 118,007
(Klondike Wind
Power 11I)
(am)

62 Knudsen Wind LU 78
Turbine#1
(an)

63 Koma Kulshan AD
Associates
(a0)

64 Koma Kulshan LU 30,247
Associates
(ap)
Lake Washington

65 School District os 219
#414
(aq)

66 Lund Hill Solar, AD
LLC

67 LU 345,989
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(ar)
Lund Hill Solar,
LLC
MERCURIA

68 ENERGY oS 3,407
(as)

69 Mitsui Bussan oS
(Financial)
(@t

70 Morgan Stanley AD (131)
CG
(au)

71 Morgan Stanley LF 244,785
CG
Morgan Stanley

72 cG oS 35,832
(av)

73 Morgan Stanley oS
CG (Financial)

74 Nevada Energy oS 200
NextEra Energy

& Power Marketing 0s 4,320
(aw)

76 Puget Sound oS 15,282
Hydro (Nooksack)

77 Northwestern 0s 26,859
Energy
(ax)

78 Pacific Gas & Elec EX 413,000 413
- Exchange

79 Pacificorp oS 12,967
(ay)

80 Penstemon Solar Ly 10,069
(az)

81 Port of Coupeville oS 58

82 Portlapd General 0s 42,077
Electric

83 Powerex Corp. oS 108,213
(ba)

84 Powerex Summer IF 488,000
Capacity
(bb)

85 Powerex Winter IF 488,000
Capacity

86 Public Service of 0s 3
Colorado

87 Rainbon Energy 0s 5,396
Marketing
(be)

88 Rainer BioGas os 3,154
(bd)

89 Residential AD
Exchange

90 oS 200
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Sacramento
Municipal
(be)

91 Seattle City Light AD (18)
Marketing

92 SeattIeICity Light 0s 37,232
Marketing
(bf)

93 Shell Energy AD (638)
(Coral Pwr)
Shell Energy

94 (Coral Pwr) 0s 260,623
(bg)

95 Sierra Pacific AD
Industries
(bh)

96 Sierra Pacific LU 83,814
Industries
(bi)

97 Skookumchuck LU 4,809
Hydro
(bi)

98 Skookumchuck LU 312,450
Wind PPA
Snohomish

99 | County PUD #1 s 13,730
(bk)

100 | swauk Wind LLC AD
(o)

101 | Swauk Wind LLC 0s 7,940
(bm)
Hillside Clean

102 Energy LU 563
(Sygitowicz)
(bn)

103 | TACOMA GLASS 0s 115

104 Tacoma Power oS 20,369

105 Tenalska Power 0s 32
Services Co.
The Energy

106 Authority oS 44,098
(bo)
Transalta

107 | Centralia LU 3,328,032
Generation LLC
(bp)

108 | TransAlta Energy AD (409)
Marketing

109 TransAIta Energy 0s 992,660
Marketing
TransCanada

110 Energy Sales Ltd 0s 150

11 BL'MO'CK Irrigation 0s 3412

istrict
112 LU 70,262
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(ba)
Twin Falls Hydro
(br)
13 | URTICA SOLAR LU 204
(bs)
114 | VanderHaak Dairy U 2,514
Digester
115 | Vitol Inc. oS 5,470
(bt
South Fork Il
116 Associates(Weeks oS 12,447
Falls)
(bu)
117 Wells Fargo oS
(Financial)
15 TOTAL 17,932,254 484,951 591
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
Page 326-327
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

3 Bar G Wind Turbine #3 LLC Contract Expires Dec, 2029

(b) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

IAvangrid Renewable (Golden Hills) Contract Expires Apr, 2042

(c) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

IAvista Nichols Pump Contract Expires Oct, 2023

(d) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Powerex (Point Roberts) Contract Expires Sep, 2025

(e) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

BIO ENERGY (Washington) LLC Contract Expires Dec, 2026

(f) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Black Creek Hydro Contract Expires Dec, 2032

(g) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Bloks Evergreen Dairy Contract Expires Dec, 2031

(h) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

BP Energy Co. Prior Period Adjustment

(i) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Bonneville Power Admistration Contract Expires Dec, 2026

(j) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

CA Carbon Allowance

(k) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

CAISO - EIM Purchases Prior Period Adjustment

(1) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

CAMAS SOLAR Contract Expires Dec, 2036

(m) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Cascade Community Solar Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(n) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Chelan County PUD #1 Prior Period Adjustment

(0) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Chelan PUD - Rock Island and Rocky Reach Contract Expires Oct, 2031Administrative $10,017,299 Amortization
S 7,650,871 Debt Service $17,129, 616RECs $ 7,383,665Grand Total $42,181,451

(p) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Citigroup Energy Power Financial Hedging Transactions

(g) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Clatskanie PUD Prior Period Adjustment

(r) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Clearwater Wind Contract Expires Nov, 2047

(s) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Conoco, Inc. Prior Period Adjustment

(t) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

CONSTELLATION ENERGY Prior Period Adjustment

(u) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower
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Douglas County PUD #1 Prior Period Adjustment

(v) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Douglas PUD - Wells Project Contract Expires Sep, 2024

(w) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Douglas PUD - Wells Project Prior Period Adjustment

(x) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Douglas PUD - Wells Project Contract Expires Sep, 2028

(y) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

[Edaleen Dairy, LLC Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(z) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Emerald City Renewables, LLC Contract Expires Dec, 2029

(aa) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Energy Keepers Inc. Prior Period Adjustment

(ab) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Eugene Water & Electric Prior Period Adjustment

(ac) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

EV Operating/power cost deferral

(ad) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Farm Power Rexville LLC Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(ae) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Grant PUD - Priest Rapids Project Prior Period Adjustment

(af) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Grant PUD - Priest Rapids Project Contract Expires Apr, 2052

(ag) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Green Direct RECs

(ah) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Idaho Power Company Prior Period Adjustment

(ai) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Tkea U.S. West, Inc. Contract Expires Dec, 2031

(aj) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

[KERR DAM-ENERGY KEEPER Contract Expires Jul, 2035

(ak) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

IAvangrid Renewables (Klondike Wind Power III) Prior Period Adjustment

(al) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

IAvangrid Renewables (Klondike Wind Power III) Contract Expires Nov, 2027

(am) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Knudsen Wind Turbine#l Contract Expires Dec, 2029

(an) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

[Koma Kulshan Associates Prior Period Adjustment

(a0) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

[Koma Kulshan Associates Contract Expires Mar, 2037

(ap) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Lake Washington School District #414 Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(aq) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Lund Hill Solar, LLC Prior Period Adjustment

(ar) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Lund Hill Solar, LLC Contract Expires Oct, 2042

(as) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower
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IMitsui Bussan Power Financial Hedging Transactions

(at) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Morgan Stanley CG Prior Period Adjustment

(au) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

[Morgan Stanley CG Contract Expires Dec, 2026

(av) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Morgan Stanley CG Power Financial Hedging Transactions

(aw) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Puget Sound Hydro (Nooksack) Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(ax) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Pacific Gas & Elec - Exchange Contract Expires Dec, 2027

(ay) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Penstemon Solar Contract Expires Dec, 2036

(az) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Port of Coupeville Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(ba) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Powerex Corp. Contract Expires Sep, 2024

(bb) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Powerex Corp. Contract Expires Mar, 2024

(bc) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Rainer BioGas Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(bd) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Residential Exchange

(be) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Seattle City Light Marketing Prior Period Adjustment

(bf) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Shell Energy (Coral Pwr) Prior Period Adjustment

(bg) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Sierra Pacific Industries Prior Period Adjustment

(bh) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Sierra Pacific Industries Contract Expires Dec, 2037

(bi) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Skookumchuck Hydro Contract Expires Dec, 2025

(bj) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Skookumchuck Wind PPA Contract Expires Nov, 2040

(bk) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Swauk Wind Prior Period Adjustment

(bl) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Swauk Wind LLC Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(bm) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Hillside Clean Energy (Sygitowicz) Contract Expires Dec, 2030

(bn) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

TACOMA GLASS Contract Expires Apr, 2023

(bo) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Transalta Centralia Generation LLC Contract Expires Dec, 2025

(bp) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

TransAlta Energy Marketing Prior Period Adjustment
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(bg) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Twin Falls Hydro Contract Expires Feb, 2025

(br) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

[URTICA SOLAR Contract Expires Dec, 2036

(bs) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

VanderHaak Dairy Digester Contract Expires Dec, 2023

(bt) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

South Fork II Associates (Weeks Falls) Contract Expired Dec, 2022

(bu) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower

Wells Fargo Power Financial Hedging Transactions

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 326-327
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
2) [ A Resubmission
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456.1) (Including transactions ref

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities, qualifying facilit
quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or public autt
company or public authority that the energy was delivered to. Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate
ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: FNO - F
Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Sh
transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments
explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract designations

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column (f), report the designation fc
was received as specified in the contract. In column (g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for wher

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand reporte:
stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand charge:
provide revenues from energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other
adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills
was made, enter zero (0) in column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report purpose
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.
TRAI
E
Energy Energy
Payment By Received Delivered Ferc Point of
(Company of From To Rate Receiot Point of Delivery Billin Megawa
. Public (Company | (Company Statistical P (Substation or 9 g
Line N . . e Schedule | (Substation Demand Hours
Authority) of Public of Public Classification . Other X
No. . . of Tariff or Other X . (MW) Receive
(Footnote Authority) Authority) (d) Number | Designation) Designation) h :
Affiliation) (Footnote (Footnote 9 (9) (h) @
@) Affiliation) | Affiliation) € (f)
(b) (c)
. Snohomish . w
1 Snohomish County Snohomish 0s Beverly Park | Goldbar (e
County PUD PUD County PUD FRS #60 | Substn Substation
. Snohomish . .
2 Snohomish County Snohomish @ L Beverly Park | Hilton Lake e 71.1¢
County PUD PUD County PUD OLF FRS #28 | Substn Substn '
) Snohomish ) o o
3 Snohomish Count Snohomish @ © Beverly Park | Olympic Pipe teaig 10 87
County PUD PUD y County PUD OLF FRS #28 | Substn Substn o
Tacoma City Tacoma Tacoma City @ @ Starwood . . (an,
4| Light City Light | Light 0s FRS#62 | Substation | Baldi Substation 0
Bonneville Bonneville . () . .
5 |Power * | power |Gt o | PSE |Gt | BanesSemano| g | g7
Administration | Admin OATT
Bonneville | Bonneville | oy of PSE | Belingham | City of Sumas
6 Power Power y FNO 9 y g 35,0¢
. . - Sumas OATT Substn Sub
Administration | Admin
Bonneville Bonneville Kittitas PSE White River Teanawa
7 Power Power FNO ‘ay g 23,27
. ) : County PUD OATT Substn Substation
Administration | Admin
Bonneville Bonneville | Orcas )
8 | Power Power Power & FNO OOE | Mumay | Ficalgo @y | 242,68
Administration | Admin Light 9
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9 Bonneville Bonneville | Tanner FNO PSE Maple Valley | Ames Lake Tap o 23,23
Power Power Electric OATT Substn
Administration | Admin Cooperative
Bonneville Bonneville | Tanner PSE Olympia
10 | Power Power Electric FNO ympia Luhr Beach Tap ta 16,12
o . : . OATT Substation
Administration | Admin Cooperative
Bonneville Bonneville | Tanner
11 Power Power Electric FNO PSE Maple Valley | North Bend amq
o . : . OATT Substn Substn
Administration | Admin Cooperative
Bonneville Bonneville | Port of PSE
12 Power Power Seattle and FNO Various Sea Tac Airport g 143,3C
. . : . OATT
Administration | Admin Various
Bonneville Bonneville Lewis PSE
13 Power Power FNO BPAT.PSEI Tono Substation (2ol 1,3
. . ) County PUD OATT
Administration | Admin
Morgan
Stanley ) ) @ PSE John Day,
14 Capital Various Various LFP OATT COB John Day, COB 100 876,0C
Group, Inc.
Morgan @ ) )
. ) e PSE Various Various
15 Stanley Various Various LFP OATT Washington Washington 90 788,4C
Capital Group
. . [ PSE John Day,
16 Powerex Various Various LFP OATT COB John Day, COB 225 | 1,961,01
17 Powerex Various Various & PSE Various Various
) LFP OATT Washington Washington
. . o} PSE Various Various
18 Powerex.. Various Various LFP OATT Washington Washington 88 770,8¢
Seattle City ) ) @ PSE Various Various
19 Light Various Various LFP OATT Washington Washington 16 140,1¢€
TransAlta . . @ PSE John Day,
20 Energy Various Various LFP OATT COB John Day, COB 75 657,0C
Vantage Wind W . .
. ) PSE Various Various
21 :Energy LLC- | Various Various LFP OATT Washington | Washington
nvenergy
Whatcom
Whatcom Whatcom o PSE Custer . -
22| CountyPUD | S3U™ | County PUD LFP OATT | Substation | ENterprise Sub 2| s
Brookfield ) ) PSE Various Various
23 Renewables Various Various SFP OATT Washington Washington 185 24,38
Shell Energy . .
. ) PSE Various Various
24 Eorth. Various Various SFP OATT Washington Washington 645 41,74
merica
Exelon . . PSE John Day,
25 Generation Various Various SFP OATT COB John Day, COB 12 2¢
Guzman . . PSE John Day,
26 Energy Various Various SFP OATT COB John Day, COB 6 2¢
Avangrid ) ) PSE John Day, -
27 Renewables Various Various SFP OATT COB John Day, COB 24 9,92
. . PSE John Day, -
28 Powerex Various Various SFP OATT COB John Day, COB 6 7z
. . PSE Various Various .
29 Powerex Various Various SFP OATT Washington Washington 559 13,77
30 Various Various SFP 352 9,7¢
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Snohomish PSE Various Various
County PUD OATT Washington Washington
The Energy ) ) PSE John Day,
31 Authority Various Various SFP OATT COB John Day, COB
Avista . . PSE John Day,
32 Corporation Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 7C
Brookfield . . PSE John Day,
33 Renewables Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 94
Brookfield ) ) PSE Various Various
34 Renewables Various Various NF OATT Washington Washington <
Shell Energy
) ) PSE John Day,
35 North. Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 20,31
America
Shell Energy ) )
. . PSE Various Various
36 Eorth. Various Various NF OATT Washington Washington 130,65
merica
Dynasty ) ) PSE John Day, .
37 Power Inc Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 111,17
Dynasty ) ) PSE Various Various
38 Power Inc Various Various NF OATT Washington Washington 2
CP Energy ) ) PSE John Day,
39 Marketing Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB
Exelon . . PSE John Day, -
40 Generation Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 19,92
Exelon ) ) PSE Various Various
41 Generation Various Various NF OATT Washington Washington €
Guzman . . PSE John Day, -
42 Energy Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 105,57
Guzman ) ) PSE Various Various
43 Energy Various Various NF OATT Washington Washington 1€
Macquarie ) ) PSE John Day,
44 Energy, LLC Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 5,6E
Mercuria . . PSE John Day,
45 Energy Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 70,1¢
Morgan
Stanley . . PSE John Day,
46 Capital Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 9,71
Group, Inc.
Portland
General . . PSE John Day,
47 Electric Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 101,8¢
Company
. . PSE John Day,
48 Powerex Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 97,04
. . PSE Various Various 4
49 Powerex Various Various NF OATT Washington Washington 31,22
Rainbow
. . PSE John Day,
50 Energyl Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 27,78
Marketing
Seattle City ) ) PSE John Day,
51 Light Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 1€
52 Snohomish Various Various NF PSE Various Various 4,2C
County PUD OATT Washington Washington
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The Energy ) ) PSE John Day, .
53 Authority Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 174,57
The Energy ) ) PSE Various Various
54 Authority Various Various NF OATT Washington Washington 3¢
TransAlta . . PSE John Day,
55 Energy Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB 8,21
TransAlta ) ) PSE Various Various
56 Energy Various Various NF OATT Washington Washington
Tacoma . . PSE John Day,
57 Power Various Various NF OATT COB John Day, COB
58 | Vitol, Inc. Various | Various NF OSE | DAy | john Day, cOB 13,2¢
(ab)
59 Air Liquide Various Air Liquide FNMO gAS'II'ET Rocky Reach | Air Liquide 73,2¢
115KV Sw
60 Air Products Various Air Products FNmO gAS'II'ET ??glgl/%i?m Air Products 51,1¢
AMCOR
AMCOR Rigid . Rigid @ PSE Rocky Reach | AMCOR Rigid
61 | Plastics USA | Y@19US | pastics FNO OATT | 115KVSw | Plastics 46,4
USA
Bellingham Bellingham
62 Cold gtora e | Various Cold © PSE Rocky Reach | B'ham Cold Stor- 19 1€
9 Storage - FNO OATT | 115KV Sw Roed '
- Roeder
Roeder
Bellingham Bellingham
63 Cold Storage | Various Cold @ PSE Rocky Reach | B'ham Cold Stor- 1931
9 Storage - FNO OATT | 115KV sw Orch '
- Orchard
Orchar
64 Boeing Various Boeing Flilno gAS'II'ET ??glgl/%i?m Boeing 365,0C
BP Products BP Products
. © PSE Rocky Reach | BP Products
65 | North Various | orth FNO OATT | 115KVSw | North America Inc 804,0¢
America Inc America
66 8ewr;]tgrrsDr|ve Various Center Drive o PSE Rocky Reach | Center Drive 417
A " Owners FNO OATT 115KV Sw Owners v
ssociation
HollyFrontier w
) . u PSE Rocky Reach )
67 Pug.ejf Sound Various HollyFrontier ENO OATT 115KV Sw HollyFrontier 329,8¢
Refining
Tesoro
Refining & ) © PSE Rocky Reach -
68 Marketing Various Tesoro ENO OATT 115KV Sw Tesoro 277,87
CMP
Shell Oil . .
) Shell PSE Various Various
69 Pmd.UCtS Various (Equilon) FNO OATT Washington Washington
(Equilon)
S ) S PSE Rocky Reach S
70 Air Liquide Various Air Liquide AD OATT 115KV Sw Air Liquide
71 Elz nl;roducts Various Elz nl;roducts AD PSE Rocky Reach | BP Products
; . OATT 115KV Sw North America
America Inc America
. ) ) PSE Various Various
72 Boeing Various Various AD OATT Washington Washington
73 Various Various AD
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Bonneville PSE Various Various
Power OATT Washington Washington
Administration
Morgan PSE Various Various
74 Stanley Various Various AD OATT Washington Washington
Capital
Portland . .
) ) PSE Various Various
75 Genefal Various Various AD OATT Washington Washington
Electric
) ) PSE Various Various
76 Powerex Various Various AD OATT Washington Washington
Seattle City . . PSE Various Various
e Light Various Various AD OATT Washington Washington
Shell Oil . .
) Shell PSE Various Various
78 Prodycts Various (Equilon) AD OATT Washington Washington
(Equilon)
Sierra Pacific ) ) PSE Various Various
79 Industries Various Various AD OATT Washington Washington
The Energy ) ) PSE Various Various
80 Authority Various Various AD OATT Washington Washington
TransAlta ) ) PSE Various Various
81 Energy Various Various AD OATT Washington Washington
) PSE Various Various
82 Tesoro Various Tesoro AD OATT Washington Washington
35 TOTAL 2,385 | 8,890,0€

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 328-330
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires with two years written notice.

(b) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires with two years written notice.

(c) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Use of facilities on pre-888 contract with Baldi substation. Contract expires every 10 years but is
automatically renewed unless otherwise requested.

(d) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires August 1, 2025.

(e) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires October 1, 2025.

(f) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Powerex LFP 225 MW - Inlcudes three contracts wiht the following end dates: 25 MW - October 1, 2027; 100
IMW - September 1, 2023; 100 MW - September 1, 2024

(g) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Powerex LFP 225 MW - Inlcudes three contracts wiht the following end dates: 25 MW - October 1, 2027; 100
IMW - September 1, 2023; 100 MW - September 1, 2024

(h) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires on April 1, 2024.

(i) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires on July 1, 2025.

(j) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires on October 1, 2027 (25MW) and January 1, 2027 (50MW).

(k) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires on July 1, 2025.

(1) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract expires with one year written notice.

(m) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 449.

(n) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 449.

(0) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 449.

(p) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 459.

(g) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 459.

(r) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 449.

(s) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode
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Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 449.

(t) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 449.

(u) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 449.

(v) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Customer takes retail wheeling service under the Washington State Utilities and Transportation
Commission's special retail wheeling access program under Schedule 459.

(w) Concept: RateScheduleTariffNumber

Grandfathered Exchange and Transfer Agreement for service to Snohomish County PUD's Goldbar substation.

(x) Concept: RateScheduleTariffNumber

Grandfathered Exchange and Transfer Agreement where power is delivered over the Beverly Park - Sammamish
line to Snohomish County PUD's Hilton Lake substation.

(y) Concept: RateScheduleTariffNumber

Grandfathered Exchange and Transfer Agreement where power is delivered over the Beverly Park - Sammamish
line to Snohomish County PUD's Olympic Pipe substation.

(z) Concept: RateScheduleTariffNumber

Grandfathered Transfer Agreement with the City of Tacoma where Puget Sound Energy transfers transmission
and energy to Tacoma's North Fork Well Field Complex.

(aa) Concept: RateScheduleTariffNumber

Full title of the FERC rate is FERC Electric Tariff of Puget Sound Energy, Inc. filed with the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, Open Access Transmission Tariff.

(ab) Concept: TransmissionPointOfReceipt

Full name of the point of receipt is Rocky Reach 115KV Switchyard.

(ac) Concept: BillingDemand

Grandfathered Exchange and Transfer Agreement for service to Snohomish County PUD's Goldbar substation.

(ad) Concept: BillingDemand

Grandfathered Exchange and Transfer Agreement where power is delivered over the Beverly Park - Sammamish
line to Snohomish County PUD's Hilton Lake substation.

(ae) Concept: BillingDemand

Grandfathered Exchange and Transfer Agreement where power is delivered over the Beverly Park - Sammamish
line to Snohomish County PUD's Olympic Pipe substation.

(af) Concept: BilingDemand

Grandfathered Transfer Agreement with the City of Tacoma where Puget Sound Energy transfers transmission
and energy to Tacoma's North Fork Well Field Complex.

(ag) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.

(ah) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.

(ai) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.

(aj) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.

(ak) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.

(al) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.

(am) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.
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(an) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.

(a0) Concept: BillingDemand

Billing demand is based on monthly peak consistent with Puget Sound Energy’s OATT.

(ap) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Use of facilities charges.

(aq) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Use of facilities charges.

(ar) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Use of facilities charges.

(as) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Use of facilities charges.

(at) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax, facilities fees and loss return charges.

(au) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax, facilities fees and loss return charges.

(av) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax, facilities fees and loss return charges.

(aw) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(ax) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(ay) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax, facilities fees and loss return charges.

(az) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(ba) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax, facilities fees and loss return charges.

(bb) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax, facilities fees and loss return charges.

(bc) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(bd) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(be) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(bf) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bg) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bh) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bi) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(bj) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bk) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.
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(bl) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bm) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bn) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(bo) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(bp) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(bg) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(br) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bs) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bt) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Loss return for prior year adjusment

(bu) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(bv) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(bw) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bx) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(by) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(bz) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(ca) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cb) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cc) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cd) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(ce) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cf) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cg) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(ch) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(ci) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers
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Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cj) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(ck) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cl) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cm) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cn) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(co) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cp) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cq) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cr) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cs) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(ct) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cu) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services and loss return charges.

(cv) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cw) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cx) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cy) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(cz) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(da) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(db) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(dc) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(dd) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(de) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Includes ancillary services, Washington State tax and loss return charges.

(df) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Loss return for prior year adjusment

(dg) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers
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Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dh) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(di) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dj) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dk) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dl) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dm) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dn) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(do) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dp) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dq) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(dr) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

(ds) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

Distribution of prior year unreserved use penalty charges.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 328-330
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

1. Report in Column (a) the Transmission Owner receiving revenue for the transmission of electricity by the ISO/RTO.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in Column (a).

3. In Column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO — Firm Network Service for Others, FNS — Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP — Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point
Transmission Service, OLF — Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP — Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission
Reservation, NF — Non-Firm Transmission Service, OS — Other Transmission Service and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this
code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

4. In column (c) identify the FERC Rate Schedule or tariff Number, on separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract designations
under which service, as identified in column (b) was provided.

5. In column (d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers.

6. Report in column (e) the total revenues distributed to the entity listed in column (a).

Payment Received by (Transmission Statistical FERC Rate Schedule Total Revenue by
Line e . Rate Schedule or Total Revenue
Owner Name) Classification or Tariff Number .
No. Tariff (e)
(@) (b) (c) d
(d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

40

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 03-07)

Page 331
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)

. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public

. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,

. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

. Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
. Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the demand

authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.

abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other Long-
Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.

charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all other charges
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the
amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no monetary settlement
was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and
type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.
TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY
OTHERS
Name of Company or Statistical MegaWatt MegaWatt Demand Energy Other Total Cost of
Line Public Authority Classification Hours Hours Charges Charges Charges Transmission
No. | (Footnote Affiliations) (b) Received Delivered (%) (%) (%) (%)
(a) (c) (d) (e) () (@) (h)
1| Bonneville Power Admi o e - 47,680,036 | 47,737,092
onneville Power Admin LFP 40,057,056 ,680, 737,

N . (b) ol (h) 0
2 Bonneville Power Admin LFP 19.242.703 19,242,703 54,924,928 24,161,889 79,086,817
3 Bonneville Power Admin SFP 11,600 11,600
4 Bonneville Power Admin NF 793 793 14,000 5,979 ©732 20,711
5 Bonneville Power Admin oS 010,450 10,450
6 Bonneville Power Admin oS m7 085 7,085
7 Bonneville Power Admin oS 6,082,965 6,082,965
8 Bonneville Power Admin oS ©5 000 5,000

. . ©
9 Bonneville Power Admin oS 5,886,202 5,886,202
10 Bonneville Power Admin AD ©(448,700) (448,700)
11 Brookfield Energy Mrktg oS 0(2,238) (2,238)

Chelan County PUD No. @ ©
12 1 OLF 2,714,683 2,714,683 5,709,624 5,709,624
13 ConocoPhillips Co. 0s £(223,256) (223,256)
14 Avista 0s 933 933
15 Dynasty Power Inc. oS 4(12,482) (12,482)
16 Avista NF 600 600 3,170 3,170
17 0s 143,352 143,352
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Grant County PUD No.
2
18 Iberdrola Renewables [0S} 2(101,908) (101,908)
19 Idaho Power Company oS 4(254,601) (254,601)
L @ @
20 Klickitat County PUD OLF 1,591,661 1,591,661 1,380,996 1,380,996
21 Klondike Wind Power llI 0s 377,665 377,665
22 Klondike Wind Power Ill AD @452 452
(ac)
23 Morgan Stanley CG oS (458,758) (458,758)
24 Idaho Power Company NF 201 201 1,007 1,007
25 NorthWestern Energy SFP 12,528 12,528 53,374 edq 377 54,751
26 NorthWestern Energy NF 23,311 23,311 111,216 413,499 114,715
27 NorthWestern Energy oS 407,175 407,175
28 NorthWestern Energy AD 2932 425) (32,425)
29 Northwestern Energy oS hg84 452 84,452
30 EDF Trading 0s (8,986) (8,986)
31 Portland General Elec NF 625 625 2,453 2,453
32 Portland General Elec AD
(ai)
33 Powerex Corp oS (391,700) (391,700)
Rainbow Energy (k)
34 Mrketing 0s (300) (300)
35 Seattle City Light 0s 105,366 105,366
36 Shell Energy oS
37 2qohomish County PUD 0s emgg 386 48,386
38 Tacoma Power oS 2(31,500) (31,500)
39 Talen Energy Marketing NF
40 Talen Energy Marketing oS 2797,282 727,282
) @)
41 The Energy Authority oS (457,944) (457,944)
42 The Energy Authority AD
43 | JransAlta Energy 0s £2670,179 670,179
Mrktng
TransAlta Energy )
44| Mrktng 0s (1,346.436) | (1:346,436)
TransAlta Energy
45 Mrktng AD
46 Whatcom Co PUD AD
47 Whatcom Co PUD 0s 117,219 17,219
48 EIM application fee oS @1 500 1,500
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49 | Vitol co. 0s =19 196) (19,196)

50 Vitol co. AD (@18 254 8,254

TOTAL 23,587,105 | 23,587,105 | 95,060,958 123,825 | 49,731,639 144,916,422

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)
Page 332

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form Page 167 of 238
Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Includes a contract with several tables with end dates ranging from October 2022 to June 2037.

(b) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Includes a contract with several tables with end dates ranging from July 2022 to March, 2029.

(c) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract end date is October 31, 2031.

(d) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Contract end date is June 30, 2032.

(e) Concept: TransmissionOfElectricityByOthersEnergyReceived

Total MWh's for BPA firm transmission is calculated to be 19,242,703. The reporting does not split the
IMWh'samongst the contracts for the long-term firm Mid-Columbia projects, the other long-term firm
contracts and theshort-term firm contracts, so the entire 19,242,703 is reported with the long-term firm
contracts on Line 2.,

(f) Concept: TransmissionOfElectricityByOthersEnergyReceived

Total MWh's for BPA firm transmission is calculated to be 19,242,496. The reporting does not split the
IMWh'samongst the contracts for the long-term firm Mid-Columbia projects, the other long-term firm
contracts and theshort-term firm contracts, so the entire 19,242,496 is reported with the long-term firm
contracts on Line 2.

(g) Concept: DemandChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Fixed transmission capacity charges that are related to the contracts for the Mid-Columbia hydro projects.

(h) Concept: DemandChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Fixed transmission capacity charges other than those related to the contracts for the Mid-Columbia hydro
projects.

(i) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IAncillary services.

(j) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Charges are for ancillary services including all spin and supplemental spin reserves. There are spin and
supplemental spin reserves for both firm and non-firm transmission but the reporting only shows it in
total so reported all of the reserves with the firm transmission "other" charges on line 2.The amount
also includes regulatory entries done to record interest that PSE received on a transmission deposit as
customer interest, via credits to transmission expense. The total also includes loss return charges.

(k) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IAncillary services

(1) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

[BPA NWPP Reserve Sharing Fee

(m) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Use of facilities charges.

(n) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Intertie charge and capacity rights charges.

(0) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

BPA Non-refundable fee for Transmission Service Request processing fee.

(p) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Wind integration and generator imbalance charges.

(g) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

BPA - Prior Period Adjustments:

$ (333,492) BPA - CA Wind Integration

$ (119,212) BPA - 3rd AC Capacity Rights
$ 4,004 BPA IS - NFP Wheeling

$ (448,700) Total

(r) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers
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Reimbursement from Brookfield Energy Marketing for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration
lines.

(s) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Use of facilities charges.

(t) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from ConocoPhillips for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(u) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Avista EIM pass-through charges.

(v) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from Dynasty Power for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(w) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Use of transmission facilities charges.

(x) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from Iberdrola Renewables for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(y) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from Idaho Power for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(z) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IActual cost capacity charges.

(aa) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Wind integration charges.

(ab) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IAdjustment of prior period wind integration charges.

(ac) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from Morgan Stanley Capital Group for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration
lines.

(ad) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IAncillary services.

(ae) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IAncillary services.

(af) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Use of facilities charges.

(ag) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Northwestern prior period adjustment of transmission charges following tariff rate settlement.

(ah) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Northwestern EIM pass-through charges.

(ai) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from EDF Trading for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(aj) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from Powerex for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(ak) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from Rainbow Energy for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(al) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Prepay Amortization charge for Seattle City Light.

(am) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IAnnual Beverly Park use of facilities charge

(an) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from Tacoma Power for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(a0) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers
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Premium Amortization.

(ap) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from The Energy Authority for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(aq) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IAncillary services - reserves.

(ar) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from TransAlta Energy Marketing for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration
lines.

(as) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Whatcom inter-connection loss.

(at) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

[EIM application fee PSEM to PSEI

(au) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

Reimbursement from Vitol for use of PSE capacity on Bonneville Power Administration lines.

(av) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

IVitol transmission resale prior period adjustment.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)

Page 332
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line Description Amount

No. (a) (b)

1 Industry Association Dues 793,889
2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses

3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

4 Pub and Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

Oth Expn greater than or equal to 5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if

5 less than $5,000

6 Western Electric Coordinator Council Dues 8,000
7 Board of Director Fees and Expenses 538,752
8 Other Membership Dues 544,411
9 Treasury Fees & Expenses 148,672
10 Misc General Expense - Electric 5,575,015
11 State/Fed Govt Related Industry Expenses 6,598
46 TOTAL 7,615,337

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
Page 335
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
2) [ A Resubmission
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant (Account 403, 404, 405)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for: (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1); (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section B the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances,
state the method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type of mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at the
bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense for An_10|_'t|zat|on of Amortization of
. . . Asset Limited Term .
Line Functional Classification Expense . A Other Electric Total
No Account 403 Retirement Electric Plant | .1t (Acc 405
: (@) ( b ) Costs (Account (Account 404) ) (f)
(b) 403.1) (d) ()
(c)

1 Intangible Plant 15,941,850 15,941,850
2 Steam Production Plant 42,113,280 5,311,592 47,424,872
3 Nuclear Production Plant
4 | Hydraulic Production Plant- 19,780,971 1,223,498 21,004,469

Conventiona
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-

Pumped Storage
6 Other Production Plant 78,787,015 3,218,715 82,005,730
7 Transmission Plant 37,831,774 64,628 37,896,402
8 Distribution Plant 160,411,443 202,028 160,613,471
9 Regional Transmission and

Market Operation
10 General Plant 15,664,669 15,664,669
11 Common Plant-Electric 19,879,231 105,691 52,711,590 72,696,512
12 TOTAL 374,468,383 8,902,654 69,876,938 453,247,975

B. Basis for Amortization Charges
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line | Account Depreciable Estimated Avg. Net Applied Mortality Curve | Average Remaining
No. No. Plant Base (in Service Life Salvage Depr. Type Life
(a) Thousands) (c) (Percent) Rates (f) (9)
(b) (d) (Percent)

12/21/2023
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48

49

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
Page 336-337
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy,

Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if being amor
cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts deferre
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in columns (f), (g), and (h), expenses incurred during the year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMOR
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO
Description
(Furnish
name of
regulatory Total Deferred
commission Assessed Expenses in Deferred
Li or body the by Expenses pfor Account Depart " Account A " to Contra
":ne docket or Regulatory of Utility Current 182.3 at epartmen No. mﬁun Account | Accoun
°- case Commission (c) Y Beginning (f) (9) (h) 182.3 (i)
ear :
number and (b) (d) of Year (i)
a (e)
description
of the case)
(a)
1 | PUTCFING | 41,286,335 11,286,335 Electric 928 | 11,286,335
2 Federal fees:
Upper &
3 Lower Baker 2,060,440 2,060,440 Electric 928 2,060,440
Project
4 | Snoguaimie 151,638 151,638 Electric 928 151,638
1 & 2 Project
FERC
5 | Reguatory 1,222,627 1,222,627 Electric 928 1,222,627
omm
Trading
6 Other
Charges:
FERC
7 Regulatory 281,776 281,776 Electric 928 281,776
Legal Fees
State
8 Regulatory 254,848 254,848 Electric 928 254,848
Legal Fees
g | lransmission 170,307 | 170,307 Electric 928 170,397
Rate Case
General
10 Rate Case 3,000,344 | 3,000,344 Electric 928 3,000,344
Legal Fees
46 TOTAL 14,721,040 | 3,707,365 | 18,428,405 18,428,405
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 350-351
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This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Name of Respondent:

Date of Report:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and
demonstration (R, D and D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year
for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D and D work carried with others, show separately
the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in
Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:

Overhead
Electric R, D and D Performed Internally: Underground
Generation Distribution

Regional Transmission and Market Operation
Environment (other than equipment)

Other (Classify and include items in excess of
$50,000.)

Total Cost Incurred

hydroelectric

Recreation fish and wildlife
Other hydroelectric

Fossil-fuel steam

Internal combustion or gas turbine
Nuclear

Unconventional generation

Siting and heat rejection

Electric, R, D and D Performed Externally:

Research Support to the electrical Research Council or

the Electric Power Research Institute

Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

Research Support to Others (Classify)

Total Cost Incurred

3. Include in column (c) all R, D and D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing
$50,000 or more, briefly describing the specific area of R, D and D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation,
measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items
grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D and D activity.

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized
during the year, listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account
charged in column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188,
Research, Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D and D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts
identified by "'Est.""

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Transmission

AMOUNTS
CHARGED IN
CURRENT YEAR
Amounts | Amounts
Costs Costs Charged | Charged
Line Classification Descriotion Incurred Incurred In In Unamortized
No bp Internally Externally Current Current | Accumulation
: @ (b) Current Year | Current Year Year: Year: (9)
(c) (d) Account | Amount
(e) ()
1 Note: No R&D Activity for
2022

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 352-353
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Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

(2) O A Resubmission

04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to Utility
Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In
determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially
correct results may be used.

. e Direct Payroll Allocation of Payr.oll
Line Classification Distribution Charged for Clearing Total
No. (a) (b) Accounts (d)

(c)
1 Electric
2 Operation
3 Production 24,850,297
4 Transmission 10,319,321
5 Regional Market
6 Distribution 26,373,857
7 Customer Accounts 8,123,062
8 Customer Service and Informational 2,392,878
9 Sales 758,325
10 Administrative and General 40,571,604
1 ;F(?)TAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 113,389,344
12 Maintenance
13 Production 4,182,702
14 Transmission 2,163,255
15 Regional Market
16 Distribution 8,836,579
17 Administrative and General 98,003
18 '1I'7O)TAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 15,280,539
19 Total Operation and Maintenance
20 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13) 29,032,999
21 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 12,482,576
22 I?g)gional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and
23 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16) 35,210,436
24 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 8,123,062
25 | ustome Seis and ot
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26 Sales (Transcribe from line 9) 758,325
27 ﬁr::!erziqigt;it(ijv%a)nd General (Enter Total of 40,669,607
28 ;?J ’;';)Oper' and Maint. (Total of lines 20 128,669,883 1,035,104 129,704,987
29 Gas
30 Operation
31 Production - Manufactured Gas 65,351
32 Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. And

Dev.)
33 Other Gas Supply 2,734,150
34 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 1,099,690
35 Transmission
36 Distribution 21,736,736
37 Customer Accounts 5,838,066
38 Customer Service and Informational 1,088,685
39 Sales (68,110)
40 Administrative and General 17,562,822
41 1(?)TAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 50,057,390
42 Maintenance
43 Production - Manufactured Gas
a4 Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration

and Development)
45 Other Gas Supply
46 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 303,147
47 Transmission
48 Distribution 5,394,526
49 Administrative and General 91,129
50 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49) 5,788,802
51 Total Operation and Maintenance
52 :Tr:;):téﬁti(;::jMf;)ufactured Gas (Enter Total of 65,351
53 Production-N.aturaI Gas (Including Expl. and

Dev.) (Total lines 32,
54 A(f)éf)wer Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 2734150
55| S, LNG TerminaingandProcessing
56 Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)
57 27,131,262
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ss | BEBRIALRSS SRS 47 | 5,838,066
59 Customer Service and Informational (Line 38) 1,088,685
60 Sales (Line 39) (68,110)
61 Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49) 17,653,951
62 ;’ZO;I;]?LIJ_ é)1;;eration and Maint. (Total of lines 55,846,192 449,263 56,295,455
63 Other Utility Departments
64 Operation and Maintenance
65 ;-nodTéalt_)A” Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, 184,516,075 1,484,367 186,000,442
66 Utility Plant
67 Construction (By Utility Departments)
68 Electric Plant 76,228,815 613,233 76,842,048
69 Gas Plant 30,720,678 247,136 30,967,814
70 Other (provide details in footnote): 59,809,295 481,145 60,290,440
71 ;’g)TAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 166,758,788 1,341,514 168,100,302
72 Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
73 Electric Plant 2,554,986 20,554 2,575,540
74 Gas Plant 2,324,285 18,698 2,342,983
75 Other (provide details in footnote): 276,568 2,225 278,793
76 ;’E?)TAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 5155839 41,477 5197316
77 Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in
footnote):

78 ggﬁrog)::counts (Specify, provide details in g 236,359 227,151 28,463.510
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
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91
92
93
94
95 TOTAL Other Accounts 28,236,359 227,151 28,463,510
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 384,667,061 3,094,509 387,761,570

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 354-355
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This report is:
e o et ()2 an orgna Dresigerert | Yoot oo
(2) O A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
(a) Concept: SalariesAndWagesOtherAccounts
Description Direct Payroll Allocation of Total
Distribution Payroll Charged (d)
(b) to Clearing (Col-7 + Col8)
Accounts
(c)

121 Non Utility Property 4,506 36 4,542
163 Store Expense 4,322,017 34,769 4,356,786
182 Regulatory Asset 16,664,417 134,058 16,798,475
185 Temporary Facilities 24,942 201 25,143
149 Misc. Deferred Debits 1,568,579 12,619 1,581,198
186 Misc. Deferred Debits 2,940,183 23,653 2,963,836
Misc. 400 Accounts 2,704,387 21,756 2,726,143
143 Accts Receivable Misc. — — —
Prelim Survey OG 183 6,404 52 6,456
Allocated OG 184 — — —
Misc. 200 Accounts 924 7 931
Jackson Prairie Joint Venture -

Capital - PSE Share — — —
Jackson Prairie Joint Venture -

Expense - PSE Share — — —
TOTAL 28,236,359 227,151 28,463,510

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
Page 354-355
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Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year
classified by accounts as provided by Electric Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show
the allocation of such plant costs to the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used,
giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such
accumulated provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the common utility plant to which such accumulated
provisions relate, including explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by
accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common
utility plant to which such expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to the order of the Commission
or other authorization.
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1 & 2 Common Plant and Provision for D

ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE 12/31/2022 ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPR
& AMORT

C302 Franchises 485,094 196,154

C303 Software Development 511,628,585 293,118,745

C389 Land and Land Rights 53,483,328 3,139,536

C390 Structures and Improvements 213,463,030 94,036,854

C391 Office Furniture and Equipment 102,050,632 37,644,604

€392 Transportation Equipment 1,290,036 (571,622)

€393 Stores Equipment 92,576 44,995

€394 Tools/Shop/Garage Equipment 1,511,886 1,161,020

€396 Power Operated Equipment 738,787 421,169

C397 Communication Equipment 142,885,869 40,886,454

C398 Miscellaneous Equipment 647,759 2,199,578

€399 Other Tangible Property 1,258,506 324,099

Total Common Plant in Service 1,029,536,088 472,601,586

Common plant balances are not allocated to electric or gas departments.

3. Common expense allocated to Electric and Gas Department:

Account Description Total Allocated Allocated Allocated Basis
to Electric to Gas

403 Depreciation 30,129,177 19,879,232 10,249,946 (D)
404 Amortization of LTD Term Plant 82,441,488 54,394,894 28,046,594 (D)
901 Customer Accounts and

Collection Supervision 211,783 123215 88,568 (A)
902 Meter Reading Expense 2,227,061 1,396,145 830,917 (B)
903 Customer Records and Collections 25,608,458 14,899,001 10,709,457 (A)
904 Uncollectible Accounts 123,659 81,590 42,069 (D)
908 Customer Assistance 1,840,463 1,070,781 769,682 (A)
909 Information and Instructional

Advertising 1,372,941 798,777 574,164 (A)
910 Miscellaneous Customer Services

and Information — — — (A)
912 Common Sales (232,754) (135,416) (97,338) (A)
920 Administrative and General Salaries 98,523,687 65,005,929 33,517,758 (D)
921 Office Supplies & Expense 2,667,723 1,760,164 907,559 (D)
922 Administrative Expense Transferred (42,147,037) (27,808,615) (14,338,422) (D)
923 Outside Services Employed 19,705,117 13,001,436 6.703,681 (D)
924 Property Insurance 199,013 117,796 81217 (©)
925 Injuries & Damages 9,078,685 5,281,979 3,796,706 (A)
928 Regulatory Commission (225,564) (148,827) (76,737) (D)
930.1 Common Gen Advertising Exp 29,434 19,420 10,013 (D)
930.2 Miscellancous General Expense 11,707,317 7,724,488 3,982,829 (D)
931 Rents 8,736,420 5,764,290 2,972,130 (D)
935 Maintenance of General Plant 24,831,261 16,383,666 8,447,595 (D)
Total Expense 276,828,331 179,609,943 97,218,388

(A) 12 Month Average Number of Customers

(B) Joint Meter Reading Customers

(C) Non-Production Plant

(D) 4-Factor Allocator (25% cach: customer counts, direct labor O&M, classified plant and T&D expense excluding labor) Electric: 65.98%, and Gas: 34.02%

4. Docket UE-960195 of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, dated February 5, 1997.

Page 182 of 238

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 356
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This report is:
e o et ()2 an orgna Dresigerert | Yoot oo
(2) O A Resubmission
AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS
1. The respondent shall report below the details called for concerning amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account
447, Sales for Resale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Settlement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each
ISO/RTO administered energy market for purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Net
megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monthly reporting
period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or
Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.
Line Description of Item(s) Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of
No. (a) Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Year
(b) (c) (d) (e)
1 Energy
2 Net Purchases (Account 555) 2,189,796 5,132,913 8,432,170 234,286,228
21 Net Purchases (Account 555.1)
3 Net Sales (Account 447) (6,182,636) (6,610,918) (13,547,717) £(25,890,475)
4 Transmission Rights
5 Ancillary Services
6 Other Items (list separately)
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
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28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

TOTAL

(3,992,840)

(1,478,005)

(5,115,547)

8,395,753

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-05)

Page 397
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: IsoOrRtoSettlementsEnergyNetPurchasesPurchasedPower

Q12022 Q22022 Q32022 Q42022 YTD 2022
EIM Purchases $ 2,171,091 § 5014918 § 7,307,567 § 33,842,159 § 48,335,735
Intertie Purchases 18,705 117,995 1,124,603 444,069 1,705,372
Total by Quarter $ 2,189,796 $ 5,132,913 § 8,432,170 $ 34,286,228 $ 50,041,107

(b) Concept: IsoOrRtoSettlementsEnergyNetSales

Q12022 Q22022 Q32022 Q42022 YTD 2021
EIM Purchases $ (6,154,267) $ (5,895,731) $ (12,246,143) $ (23,857,420) $ (48,153,561)
Intertie Purchases (28,369) (715,187) (1,301,574) (2,033,055) $ (4,078,185)
Total by Quarter $ (6,182,636) $ (6,610,918) $ (13,547,717) § (25,890,475) $ (52,231,746)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-05)

Page 397
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186 of 238

Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report

End of: 2022/ Q4

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

3.

4.
5.

year.

On Line 3 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold during the

year.

On Line 4 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.
On Lines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services purchased

and sold during the period.

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.
In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure.

1. On Line 1 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.
2. On Line 2 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold during the

6. On Line 7 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the total amount of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during the year.
Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided.
Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Related Billing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Determinant
. . . Number of Unit of Number of Unit of
I;‘;r;e Type of An((:lal;ary Service Units Measure D?;I)ar Units Measure Do(l:)lrs
) (b) (c) (e) ()
1 Schequling, System Control g g2 572 MW 8,348,294
and Dispatch
2 | Reactive Supply and «g ©24,660 Mw | 158,159
oltage
3 Eeg“'at"’” and Frequency 7,622 MWH 624 96,252 MW | 2,262,417
esponse
4 Energy Imbalance (13,707) MWH (899,772) (46,992) MWH | (2,349,310)
5 Operating Reserve - 2,604,211 MWH 753,077 17 691 MW | 1,013,529
Spinning
g | Operating Reserve - 2,604,211 MWH 498,532 @7 691 Mw | 986,160
Supplement
7 Other 071542 MW 2,418,030 964,056 MWH | (3,167,913)
8 Total (Lines 1 thru 7) 5,273,879 2,770,491 155,930 7,251,336
FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04)
Page 398
file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form Page 187 of 238

Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasedNumberOfUnits

Number of Units Unit of measure Dollars
139,077 MW $ 25,707,894
793 MWh 719
$ 25,708,613

(b) Concept: AncillaryServicesSoldNumberOfUnits

Units for column e lines 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 have been calculated to a normalized MW/month based on the
dollars billed since actual billings are based on a number of different units (kW/year, kW/month,
kW/week, kW/day, and kWh.)

(c) Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasedNumberOfUnits

Number of Units Unit of measure Dollars
71,805 Mw $ 77,004
793 MWh —
$ 77,004

The units include reactive supply and voltage received from Bonneville Power
Administration for which the rate is currently zero.

(d) Concept: AncillaryServicesSoldNumberOfUnits

Units for column e lines 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 have been calculated to a normalizedMW/month based on the
dollars billed since actual billings are based on a number of different units (kW/year, kW/month,
kW/week, kW/day, and kWh.)

(e) Concept: AncillaryServicesSoldNumberOfUnits

Sales can be broken down as follows:Schedule 3, Units: 4,922 MW, Dollars: $557,541Schedule 13, Units:
1,329 MW, Dollars: $1,704,876Units for column e lines 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 have been calculated to a
normalizedMW/month based on the dollars billed since actual billings are based on a number of different
units (kW/year, kW/month, kW/week, kW/day, and kWh.)

(f) Concept: AncillaryServicesSoldNumberOfUnits

Units for column e lines 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 have been calculated to a normalized MW/month based on the
dollars billed since actual billings are based on a number of different units (kW/year, kW/month,
kW/week, kW/day, and kWh.)

(g) Concept: AncillaryServicesSoldNumberOfUnits

Units for column e lines 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 have been calculated to a normalized W/month based on the
dollars billed since actual billings are based on a number of different units (kW/year, kW/month,
kW/week, kW/day, and kWh.)

(h) Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasedNumberOfUnits

Schedule 9 Generator Imbalance is reported in "Other" sales.

(i) Concept: AncillaryServicesSoldNumberOfUnits

Schedule 9 Generator Imbalance is reported in "Other" sales.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04)

Page 398
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.

. Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not

2. Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
3. Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
4. Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General
Instruction for the definition of each statistical classification.
. Firm Other
Monthly Day of Hour of Firm Network L-ong-Te.rm Long- Short-Tgrm
. Peak Network . Firm Point- Firm Point- Other
Line Month Monthly | Monthly . Service X Term X N
MW - Service to-point y to-point Service
No. (a) Peak Peak for N Firm . N
Total for Self Reservations . Reservation ()
(b) (c) (d) ©) Others (©) Service Q)
() (h)
NAME OF
SYSTEM: 1)
Puget Sound
Energy, Inc.
1 January
2 February
3 March
Total for Quarter
4
5 April
6 May
7 June
Total for Quarter
8
2
9 July
10 August
11 September
12 Total for Quarter
3
13 October
14 November
15 December
16 Total for Quarter
4
17 Total
NAME OF
SYSTEM: 1) WA
Area Facilities
(Page 400)
1 January 4,923 1 18 44,013 24312 581 17 4,080 24303
2 February 5,091 23 8 44,126 368 581 16 3,785 21388
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3 | March 4,682 10 8| =3743| m3aq 581 17 598 | 234
4 1T°ta' for Quarter 11882 | 1,021 1,743 50 8,463 925
5 | April 4276 13 9| =3375| =g 581 22 gag | w275
6 | May 3,795 13 8| =2017| =86 581 11 1418 | 063
7| Jure 4,242 27 18| w3346 | =315 581 0 2697 | 272
8 ;"ta' for Quarter 9,638 899 1,743 33 4,963 810
9 |y 4,562 28 18| =3651 | =329 581 1 2,920 | =234
10 | August 4,328 8 18| =3423| =320 581 2 3210 | 2320
11 | September 3,807 1 18| @2907 | 306 581 13 911 | 2180
12 ;Ota' for Quarter 9,981 957 1,743 16 7,041 734
13 | October 3,890 25 19| =po76| @319 581 14 750 | 2240
14 | November 4,940 29 18| @3984 | ‘357 581 18 2821 | 155
15 | December 5,619 22 18| @a728| ‘289 581 21 4341 | g2
16 1"‘3' for Quarter 11,688 965 1,743 53 7,912 577
17 | Total 43189 | 3,842 6,972 152 28379 | 3,046

NAME OF

SYSTEM: 2)

Southern Intertie

(Page 400)
1 January 2700 0 0 400 300 0 0
2 February 2700 0 0 400 300 0 0
3 | March ©700 0 0 400 300 0 0
4 '1I'otal for Quarter 0 0 1,200 900 0 0
5 | April @700 30 0 0 400 300 6 0
6 | May @700 0 0 400 300 0 0
7| Jure 2700 0 0 400 300 0 0
8 ;otal for Quarter 0 0 1,200 900 6 0
9 | uy w700 0 0 400 300 0 0
10 | August w700 0 0 400 300 6 0
11 | September 4700 0 0 400 300 12 0
12 ;Ota' for Quarter 0 0 1,200 900 18 0
13 | October 4700 0 0 400 300 6 0
14 | November ©700 0 0 400 300 6 0
15 December 2700 0 0 400 300 6 0
16 0 0 1,200 900 18 0
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Total for Quarter

4
17 Total 0 0 4,800 3,600 42 0

NAME OF

SYSTEM: 3)

Colstrip (Page

400)
1 January 383 0 0 383 0 0 0
2 February 383 0 0 383 0 0 0
3 March ©383 0 0 383 0 0 0
4 '1I'otal for Quarter 0 0 1,149 0 0 0
5 April 383 0 0 383 0 0 0
6 May @383 0 0 383 0 0 0
7 June 0383 0 0 383 0 0 0
8 ;otal for Quarter 0 0 1,149 0 0 0
9 July =383 0 0 383 0 0 0
10 August 4383 0 0 383 0 0 0
11 September 383 0 0 383 0 0 0
12 ;’otal for Quarter 0 0 1,149 0 0 0
13 October 383 0 0 383 0 0 0
14 November 383 0 0 383 0 0 0
15 December 0713 0 0 713 0 0 0
16 Iotal for Quarter 0 0 1,479 0 0 0
17 Total 0 0 4,926 0 0 0

NAME OF

SYSTEM: Total

(Page 400)
1 January 6,006 4,013 312 1,364 317 4,080 303
2 February 6,174 4,126 368 1,364 316 3,785 388
3 March 5,765 3,743 341 1,364 317 598 234
4 | jotalforQuarter 11,882 | 1,021 4,002 950 8,463 925
5 April 5,359 3,375 298 1,364 322 854 275
6 May 4,878 2,917 286 1,364 311 1,418 263
7 June 5,325 3,346 315 1,364 300 2,697 272
g | ol forQuarter 9,638 899 4,002 933 4,969 810
9 July 5,645 3,651 329 1,364 301 2,920 234
10 August 5,411 3,423 322 1,364 302 3,216 320

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form Page 191 of 238

Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
11 | September 4,890 2,907 306 1,364 313 923 180
12 | JotalforQuarter 9,081 957 4,002 916 7,059 734
13| October 4,973 2,976 319 1,364 314 756 240
14 | November 6,023 3,984 357 1,364 318 2,827 155
15 | December 7,032 4728 289 1,604 321 4,347 182
16 | otalforQuarter 11,688 965 4,422 953 7,930 577
17 | Total 43189 | 3,842 16,698 | 3,752 28421 | 3,046

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
Page 400
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(b) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(c) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(d) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(e) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(f) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(g) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(h) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(i) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(j) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(k) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(1) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(m) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.
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(n) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(0) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(p) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(g) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(r) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(s) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(t) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(u) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(v) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(w) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(x) Concept: MonthlyPeakLoadExcludinglsoAndRto

Day and Hour of Monthly Peak in columns (c) and (d) were left blank due to the fact that Network Service
plus the Long-Term Firm Service and Short-Term Firm Service for the month were the same value for
ultiple hours on the same day.

(y) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(z) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(aa) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ab) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf
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Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ac) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ad) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ae) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(af) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ag) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ah) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ai) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(aj) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForSelf

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ak) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(al) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(am) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(an) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
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5.3) for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(a0) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ap) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(aq) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ar) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(as) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(at) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(au) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(av) Concept: FirmNetworkServiceForOther

Previously reported Quarterly totals in Q1 - Q3 2022 for Firm Network Service for Self (e) and Firm
Network Service for Others (f) have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior
to Q4 form submission have been updated to reflect corrected meter data. Q4 data corrected prior to Q4
form submission for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(aw) Concept: OtherService

Other Service (j) represents the total MWHr of EIM Transfer utilizing ATC (PSE OATT, Attachment O, section
5.3) for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ax) Concept: OtherService

Other Service (j) represents the total MWHr of EIM Transfer utilizing ATC (PSE OATT, Attachment O, section
5.3) for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ay) Concept: OtherService

Other Service (j) represents the total MWHr of EIM Transfer utilizing ATC (PSE OATT, Attachment O, section
5.3) for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(az) Concept: OtherService

Other Service (j) represents the total MWHr of EIM Transfer utilizing ATC (PSE OATT, Attachment O, section
5.3) for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(ba) Concept: OtherService

Other Service (j) represents the total MWHr of EIM Transfer utilizing ATC (PSE OATT, Attachment O, section
5.3) for the day and hour of the monthly peak.

(bb) Concept: OtherService

Other Service (j) represents the total MWHr of EIM Transfer utilizing ATC (PSE OATT, Attachment O, section
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Other Service
5.3)

(j) represents
for the day and hour of

the
the

total MWHr of
monthly peak.

EIM Transfer

utilizing ATC

(PSE

OATT,

Attachment

section

(bd) Concept: OtherService

Other Service
5.3)

(j) represents
for the day and hour of

the
the

total MWHr of
monthly peak.

EIM Transfer

utilizing ATC

(PSE

OATT,

Attachment

section

(be) Concept: OtherService

Other Service
5.3)

(j) represents
for the day and hour of

the
the

total MWHr of
monthly peak.

EIM Transfer

utilizing ATC

(PSE

OATT,

Attachment

section

(bf) Concept: OtherService

Other Service
5.3)

(j) represents
for the day and hour of

the
the

total MWHr of
monthly peak.

EIM Transfer

utilizing ATC

(PSE

OATT,

Attachment

section

(bg) Concept: OtherService

Other Service
5.3)

(j) represents
for the day and hour of

the
the

total MWHr of
monthly peak.

EIM Transfer

utilizing ATC

(PSE

OATT,

Attachment

section

(bh) Concept: OtherService

Other Service (j) represents
5.3) for the day and hour of

the
the

total MWHr of
monthly peak.

EIM Transfer

utilizing ATC

(PSE

OATT,

Attachment

section
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load
1. Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the Respondent has two or more power systems which are
not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
2. Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
3. Report on Column (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
4. Report on Columns (e) through (i) by month the system’s transmission usage by classification. Amounts reported as Through and Out
Service in Column (g) are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns (e) and (f).
5. Amounts reported in Column (j) for Total Usage is the sum of Columns (h) and (i).
Point-
Monthly Day of Hour of Import Exports | Through | Network to- Total
Line Month Peak MW Monthly Monthly into from and Out | Service Point Usage
No. (a) - Total Peak Peak ISO/RTO | ISO/RTO | Service Usage | Service (j)g
(b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) Usage
U]
NAME OF SYSTEM:
0
1 January
2 February
3 March
4 Total for Quarter 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 April
6 May
7 June
8 Total for Quarter 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 July
10 August
11 September
12 Total for Quarter 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 October
14 November
15 December
16 Total for Quarter 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Year to
17 Date/Year 0 0 0 0 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
Page 400a
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N R dent: This report is:
ame ol Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
(1) &4 An Original 2023-04-14 End of: 2022/ Q4
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. o el nd ok
(2) O A Resubmission
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during
the year.
Line Item MegaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWatt Hours
No. (a) (b) No. (a) (b)
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
. . . . Sales to Ultimate Consumers
2 Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22 (Including Interdepartmental Sales) 21,613,415
3 Steam 4.464,059 | 23 Requirgments Sales for Resale (See 7136
instruction 4, page 311.)
Non-Requirements Sales for Resale
4 Nuclear 24 (See instruction 4, page 311.) 6,037,297
5 Hydro-Conventional 758,615 | 25 Energy Furnished Without Charge
Energy Used by the Company
6 Hydro-Pumped Storage 26 (Electric Dept Only, Excluding Station 22,721
Use)
7 Other 5,976,262 | 27 Total Energy Losses 1,343,941
8 Less Energy for Pumping 27.1 | Total Energy Stored
. . TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22
9 mf;feh”ga“"” (Enter Total of lines 3 11,198,936 | 28 | Through 27.1) MUST EQUAL LINE 29,024,510
9 20 UNDER SOURCES
10 Purchases (other than for Energy 17,932,254
Storage)
10.1 | Purchases for Energy Storage
11 Power Exchanges:
12 Received 484,951
13 Delivered 591,631
14 I1\l§)t Exchanges (Line 12 minus line (106,680)
15 Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16 Received 8,890,062
17 Delivered 8,890,062
Net Transmission for Other (Line 16
18 : ; 0
minus line 17)
19 Transmission By Others Losses
TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9, 10,
20| 10.1, 14, 18 and 19) 29,024,510
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
Page 401a
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish
the required information for each non- integrated system.
2. Report in column (b) by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for each month.
3. Report in column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with
the sales.
4. Report in column (d) by month the system’s monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.
5. Report in column (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).
Monthly Non-
Requirement
Line Month Total Monthly Sales for Resale Monthly Peak - Monthly Peak - Monthly Peak
Energy R Megawatts Day of Month - Hour
No. (a) & Associated
(b) L ossas (d) () (
(c)
NAME OF SYSTEM: 1) Puget
Sound Energy, Inc.
29 January 22,630,445 264,405 4,187 5 18
30 February 2,326,176 287,826 4,323 23 8
31 March 2,366,313 344,834 3,910 10 8
32 April 2,089,254 231,960 3,503 13 9
33 May 1,977,495 267,841 3,029 13 8
34 June 1,884,102 322,025 3,478 27 18
35 July 2,342,638 572,785 3,819 28 18
36 August 2,435,868 615,774 3,597 8 18
37 September 2,394,524 822,806 3,044 1 18
38 October 2,240,575 576,340 3,071 25 19
39 November 2,873,884 720,085 4,114 29 18
40 December 3,073,120 619,900 4,807 22 18
41 Total 28,634,394 5,646,581
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
Page 401b
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: EnergyActivity

NAME OF SYSTEM:
2022

Point Roberts Transfer Point

Monthly Non-Requirements MONTHLY PEAK
Total Monthly Energy Sales for Resale &
Line! Month Associated Losses Megawatts (see Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
No. (a) (b) () (d) (e) (f)
1 [January 2,579 55 1 1100
2 |February 2,100 5.1 23 0800
3 |March 1,931 39 10 0800
4 |Total 6,610 0
5 |April 1,665 38 16 0800
6 |May 1,380 3.0 8 0900
7 |June 1,062 22 19 0900
8 |Total 4,107 (]
9 |July 1,191 26 3 1100
10 |August 1,165 22 1 1000
11 |September 1,048 22 3 1800
12 |Total 3,404 0
13 |October 1,287 27 23 0900
14 |November 2,267 52 29 1800
15 |December 3,087 71 22 0900
16 [Total 6,641 0
17 [Yr Total 20,762 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:

(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics

1. Report data for plant in Service only.
2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page gas-turbine and internal
combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period.
5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.

6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct.

7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts
501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20.
8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.
9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on USofA accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.
10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account
Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed for peak load service. Designate automatically
operated plants.
11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report
each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the
gas-turbine with the steam plant.
12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess
costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other
informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and other physical and operating
characteristics of plant.

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Plant Name:
Colstrip 3 &
4

Plant
Name:
Encogen

Plant
Name:
Ferndale

Plant Name:

(@

Frederickson

Plant Name:
Frederickson
1

Plant

Name:
o)

Fredonia
1&2

Name:

Fredonia

Plant

Plant
Gold«

(e)

384

Kind of Plant
(Internal
Comb, Gas
Turb, Nuclear)

Steam

Combined
Cycle

Combined
Cycle

Gas Turbine

Combined
Cycle

Gas Turbine

Gas Cc
Turbine

Type of
Constr
(Conventional,
Qutdoor,
Boiler, etc)

Semi-Outdoor

Outdoor

Outdoor

Outdoor

Outdoor

Outdoor

Outdoor [

Year
Originally
Constructed

1984

1993

1994

1981

2002

1984

2001

Year Last Unit
was Installed

1986

1993

1994

1981

2002

1984

2001

Total Installed
Cap (Max
Gen Name
Plate Ratings-
MW)

©370.0

165.0

253.0

149.0

£136.0

207.0

107.0

Net Peak
Demand on
Plant - MW
(60 minutes)

369.9

164.8

274.9

149.0

134.9

206.8

107.0

Plant Hours
Connected to
Load

8,760

3,409

4,346

639

4,912

1,687

1,005
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When Not

Limited by

Condenser
Water

370

165

253

149

136

10

When Limited
by Condenser
Water

11

Average
Number of
Employees

o

16

£

R

12

Net
Generation,
Exclusive of
Plant Use -
kWh

2,726,665,000

426,765,000

983,279,413

49,663,790

627,630,945

216,228,100

57,030,800

1,591,

13

Cost of Plant:
Land and
Land Rights

2,788,745

1,051,000

785,528

699,814

1,502,988

14

Structures
and
Improvements

129,794,061

10,037,202

6,594,636

3,194,161

6,213,352

4,064,751

1,610,745

37,

15

Equipment
Costs

401,475,568

154,991,953

118,050,997

38,651,431

62,058,281

81,313,523

64,741,339

301,

16

Asset
Retirement
Costs

1,030,922

443,797

17

Total cost
(total 13 thru
20)

534,058,374

166,080,155

125,676,556

42,631,120

69,415,244

86,881,262

66,352,084

340,

18

Cost per KW
of Installed
Capacity (line
17/5)
Including

1,443

1,007

497

286

510

420

620

19

Production
Expenses:
Oper, Supv, &
Engr

83,435

347,453

752,570

36,272

2,021,111

417,860

41,869

20

Fuel

57,889,027

24,313,557

50,925,991

3,732,243

25,810,198

15,067,273

4,318,313

66,

21

Coolants and
Water
(Nuclear
Plants Only)

22

Steam
Expenses

3,113,427

74,379

1,024,758

23,803

23

Steam From
Other Sources

24

Steam
Transferred
(Cr)

25

Electric
Expenses

(9,914)

3,080,146

2,749,939

658,879

933,640

1,727,395

3,013
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27

Rents

28

Allowances

29

Maintenance
Supervision
and
Engineering

883,073

8,331

8,331

216,396

8,331

8,331

30

Maintenance
of Structures

1,334,297

49,486

3,960

39,760

29,095

46,186 0

31

Maintenance
of Boiler (or
reactor) Plant

7,604,051

487,935

587,734

369,848

32

Maintenance
of Electric
Plant

1,867,913

1,804,923

2,040,940

723,429

916,096

2,529,082

187,500

33

Maintenance
of Misc Steam
(or Nuclear)
Plant

755,164

29,844

412,611

9,338

34

Total
Production
Expenses

81,049,901 3

0,196,054

58,498,503

5,198,914

30,342,631

19,796,127

4,559,026

74,

35

Expenses per
Net kWh

0.0297

0.0708

0.0595

0.1047

0.0483

0.0916

0.0799

35

Plant Name

Colstrip 3
&4

Encogen

Encogen

Ferndale

Ferndale

Frederickson

Frederickson

Frederickson
1

Fredonia
1&2

36

Fuel Kind

Coal

Gas

Qil

Gas

Qil

Gas

Qil

Gas

Gas

37

Fuel Unit T

Mcf

bbl

Mcf

bbl

Mcf

bbl

Mcf

Mcf

38

Quantity
(Units) of
Fuel
Burned

1,694,897

3,468,392

7,475,230

14,459

588,854

3,381

4,109,779

2,451.4

39

Avg Heat
Cont - Fuel
Burned
(btu/indicate
if nuclear)

8,597

1,098,104

136,804

1,098,104

138,684

1,098,104

139,427

1,098,104

1,098,1(

40

Avg Cost of
Fuel/unit, as
Delvd f.0.b.
during year

32.430

7.010

0.000

6.589

140.195

5.782

147.049

6.280

5.9(

41

Average
Cost of Fuel
per Unit
Burned

34.155

7.010

23.464

6.589

115.780

5.782

96.787

6.280

5.9(

42

Average
Cost of Fuel
Burned per
Million BTU

1.986

6.384

4.084

6.000

19.877

5.266

16.528

5.719

5.3t

43
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Average
Cost of Fuel
Burned per
kWh Net
Gen

Average

44 EJVLFJ]‘;I(; 10,687.803 | 8,924.551 | 1,709.366 | 8,439.221 | 7,938.345 13,515.338 10,876.575 7,190.474 | 12,600.5(

Generation

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
Page 402-403
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: PlantName

Peak load plant.

(b) Concept: PlantName

Peak load plant.

(c) Concept: PlantName

Peak load plant.

(d) Concept: PlantName

Peak load plant.

(e) Concept: InstalledCapacityOfPlant

Jointly owned. Amount represents 25% of rated capacity of 1,480,000 KW.

(f) Concept: InstalledCapacityOfPlant

Jointly owned. Amount represents PSE's 49.85% share.

(g) Concept: PlantAverageNumberOfEmployees

Colstrip is operated by Talen Montana, LLC. There are no PSE employees at the plant.

(h) Concept: PlantAverageNumberOfEmployees

Ferndale is operated by NAES Corporation for Puget Sound Energy.

(i) Concept: PlantAverageNumberOfEmployees

Facility is operated by Atlantic Power Corporation. There are no PSE employees.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 402-403
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20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023

This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate
such facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees
assignable to each plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts.
Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other
Power Supply Expenses."

6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine
equipment.

FERC Licensed Project FERC Licensed Project FERC Licensed Project
Line Item No. No. No.
No. (a) Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name:

LOWER BAKER SNOQUALMIE FALLS UPPER BAKER
1 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) Storage Run-of-River Storage
2 Plant Construction type (Conventional or Conventional Conventional Conventional
Outdoor)
3 Year Originally Constructed 1925 1898 1959
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 2013 2013 1959
5 ;\I-/I?/t\;i)l installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in 105.00 54.00 104.00
Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60
6 minutes) 103 42 105
7 Plant Hours Connect to Load 8,753 8,584 5,866
8 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)
9 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 118 50 110
10 (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 83 50 90
11 Average Number of Employees @20 19 @19
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh 317,498,400 173,023,740 268,093,200
13 Cost of Plant
14 Land and Land Rights 8,732,638 554,102 2,001,428
15 Structures and Improvements 46,298,923 116,213,959 16,754,414
16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 124,105,246 115,733,202 125,639,177
17 Equipment Costs 67,544,292 107,713,614 36,630,883
18 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 1,588,316 808,565 2,648,182
19 Asset Retirement Costs
20 Total cost (total 13 thru 20) 248,269,416 341,023,442 183,674,084
21 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 / 5) 2,364.4706 6,315.2489 1,766.0970
22 Production Expenses
file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023
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23 Operation Supervision and Engineering 785,983 204,217 848,498

24 Water for Power

25 Hydraulic Expenses 1,369,356 334,574 1,789,396

26 Electric Expenses 278,163

27 Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 116,569 770,825 681,793

28 Rents

29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 20,591 20,597 20,591

30 Maintenance of Structures 88,777 172,236 55,870

31 \I\//Ivzitr:sl‘r’\:;;e of Reservoirs, Dams, and 40,260 258,440 216,332

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 139,992 851,725 206,904

33 Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 2,179,252 121,768 1,091,632

34 Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 4,740,780 3,012,545 4,911,016

35 Expenses per net kWh 0.0149 0.0174 0.0183

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 406-407
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: PlantAverageNumberOfEmployees

There was a total of 39 fulltime equivalent employees at Baker. They work at both Upper Baker and Lower
Baker so split the total number between the two, 20 for Lower Baker, and 19 for Upper Baker.

(b) Concept: PlantAverageNumberOfEmployees

There was a total of 39 fulltime equivalent employees at Baker. They work at both Upper Baker and Lower
Baker so split the total number between the two, 20 for Lower Baker, and 19 for Upper Baker.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 406-407
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics

. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate

such facts in a footnote. Give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available, specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on Line 8 the approximate average number of employees
assignable to each plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts.
Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other
Power Supply Expenses."

6. Pumping energy (Line 10) is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes.

7. Include on Line 36 the cost of energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately computed leave

Lines 36, 37 and 38 blank and describe at the bottom of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, the estimated

amounts of energy from each station or other source that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total energy used for

pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as reported herein for each source described. Group together stations and other
resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping energy. If contracts are made with others to purchase power
for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract.

N =

FERC Licensed Project No.

Line Item 0

No. (a) Plant Name:
0

1 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)

2 Year Originally Constructed

3 Year Last Unit was Installed

4 Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)

5 Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

6 Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating

7 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)

8 Average Number of Employees

9 Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh

10 Energy Used for Pumping

11 Net Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh 0

12 Cost of Plant

13 Land and Land Rights

14 Structures and Improvements

15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

16 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
17 Accessory Electric Equipment

18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment

19 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

20 Asset Retirement Costs

21 Total cost (total 13 thru 20)
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22 Cost per KW of installed cap (line 21/ 4)

23 Production Expenses

24 Operation Supervision and Engineering

25 Water for Power

26 Pumped Storage Expenses

27 Electric Expenses

28 Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses

29 Rents

30 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

31 Maintenance of Structures

32 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

33 Maintenance of Electric Plant

34 Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant

35 Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)

36 Pumping Expenses

37 Total Production Exp (total 35 and 36)

38 Expenses per kWh (line 37 / 9)

39 Expenses per KWh of Generation and Pumping (line 37/(line 9 + line 10)) 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 408-409
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Document Accession #:

20230414-8072

Filed Date:

04/14/2023

Page 2

11 of 238

Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project number in footnote.

. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants an
than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).
. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint f

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruct
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.
5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant.
the gas turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.
Production Expenses
Plant
Capacity | Mt | e Cost
Year Peak . (Incl Operation Fuel Maintenance
. . Name Generation Cost of N . .
Line | Name of Plant | Orig. Demand " Asset Exc'l. Production | Production
Plate Excluding Plant .
No. (a) Const. . MW (60 Retire. Fuel Expenses Expenses
Rating ] Plant Use (f) f .
(b) (MW) min) ©) Costs) (h) (i) ()
(©) (d) Per MW
(9)
1 INTERNAL
COMBUSTION
Crystal @
2 . 1969 2.75 2.7 820,570 | 2,866,650 | 1,042,418 86,657 261,725 15,473
Mountain
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
Page 410-411
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Filed Date: 04/14/2023

Page 212 of 238

Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: NetGenerationExcludingPlantUse

Generation is in kWh.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 410-411
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20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023

This report is:
Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (1) ¥ An Original 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
ENERGY STORAGE OPER,
1. Large Plants are plants of 10,000 Kw or more.
2. In columns (a) (b) and (c) report the name of the energy storage project, functional classification (Production, Transmission, Distribution), ai
3. In column (d), report Megawatt hours (MWH) purchased, generated, or received in exchange transactions for storage.
4. In columns (e), (f) and (g) report MWHSs delivered to the grid to support production, transmission and distribution. The amount reported in cc
5. In columns (h), (i), and (j) report MWHSs lost during conversion, storage and discharge of energy.
6. In column (k) report the MWHSs sold.
7. In column (1), report revenues from energy storage operations. In a footnote, disclose the revenue accounts and revenue amounts related tc
8. In column (m), report the cost of power purchased for storage operations and reported in Account 555.1, Power Purchased for Storage Ope
fuel costs for storage operations associated with self-generated power included in Account 501 and other costs associated with self-genera
9. In columns (q), (r) and (s) report the total project plant costs including but not exclusive of land and land rights, structures and improvement
purpose is to integrate or tie energy storage assets into the power grid, and any other costs associated with the energy storage project inclt
MWHSs Lost MWHSs Lost Mw
Name MWHs MWHs MWHs During During [
of the Functional Location delivered delivered to delivered Conversion, | Conversion, | Cor
Line | Energy Classification of the MWHSs | to the grid the grid to to the grid | Storage and | Storage and | Sto
No. | Storage (b) Project (d) to support support to support Discharge Discharge of Di:
Project (c) Production | Transmission | Distribution of Energy Energy of
(a) (e) (f) (9) Production | Transmission | Dis
(h) (i)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

FERC FORM NO. 1 ((NEW 12-12))
Page 414
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Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

HWN

. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage c

for each voltage. If required by a State commission to report individual lines for all voltages, do so but do not group totals for each voltage u

. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do r
. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (.

supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmissit
line.

. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost c

line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g).
to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a fo

transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles

. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another cc

transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent opere
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and he
9. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.
VOLTAGE (KV) - "EN((I;nT:'thg;‘;“;'fes) - co
DESIGNATION (Indicate where other X Land
underground lines
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) P
report circuit miles)
On .
Line Type of Struocr:ure Structures | Number Cc?r:le(:lgtfor
From To Operating | Designated | Supporting A of of Lal
No. of Line - and
Structure . Another Circuits .
Designated Li Material
ine
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) U] G
(a)
1 3rd Ac 500.00 500.00
Trans Line
o T d 4795
- ownsen -
2 2r$adwew A Line 500.00 500.00 SCST 133.40 1 ACSR
o T d 4795
- ownsen -
3 2r$adwew B Line 500.00 500.00 SCST 133.40 1 ACSR
I ) 2-2250
4 Colstrip 3 Switch Yard 500.00 500.00 SCST 0.40 1 ACSR
@ . 2-2250
5 Colstrip 4 Switch Yard 500.00 500.00 SCST 0.40 1 ACSR
o Broadview 4-795
6 Colstrip SY | A Line 500.00 500.00 SCST 112.70 1 ACSR
@ Broadview 4-795
7 Colstrip SY B Line 500.00 500.00 SCST 115.90 1 ACSR
8 500 Kv Tot 1,76
Bpa 2-1590
9 Covington Berrydale 230.00 230.00 | DCST,SCST 4.06 2 ACSS
Bpa White River 2-1272
10 Covington #9 230.00 230.00 DCST 9.25 1 ACSR
11 Bpa Custer | Portal Way 230.00 230.00 WHF 0.06 1| 795 ACSR
12 Talbot #1 230.00 230.00 SCST 0.18 1
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Bpa Maple 2-1780
Valley ACSR
Bpa Maple 2-1780
13 Valley Talbot #2 230.00 230.00 SCST 0.15 ACSR
. SCST, 1780
14 Bpa Monroe | Novelty Hill 230.00 230.00 DCST 0.27 ACSR
Bpa . . 1590
15 Olympia Saint Clair 230.00 230.00 DCST 3.62 ACSS
South 1590
16 Bpa Shelton Bremerton 230.00 230.00 WHF 0.80 ACSR
. . 1272
17 Cascade White River 230.00 230.00 | SCST, WHF 68.99 ACSR
18 | Christopher | O'Brien #4 230.00 23000 | DCST 475 21272
) ) ’ ACSR
19 | Colstrip1 | Switch Yard 230.00 23000 | scsT 0.40 1272
) ) ’ ACSR
20 | Colstip2 | Switch Yard 230.00 23000 |  scsT 0.40 1272
’ ’ ’ ACSR
Dodge Phalen 2-1272
21 Junction Gulch 230.00 230.00 WHF 5.22 ACSR
o Bpa South 1750
22 Freddy/APC | Tacoma #1 230.00 230.00 | UG CABLE 0.97 KCMIL
Horse Bpa Monroe 1780
23 Ranch Tap Snohomish 230.00 230.00 | WHF, SCST 3.48 ACSR
0]
24 North 230.00 230.00
Intertie
Phalen BPA Central 2-1590
25 Gulch Ferry 230.00 230.00 WHF 2.08 ACSR
Poison . . 1272
26 Spring Wind Ridge 230.00 230.00 HF2 4.10 ACSR
Rocky 1272
27 Reach Cascade 230.00 230.00 | WHF, SCST 57.86 ACSR
. . Bpa South 1590
28 Saint Clair Tacoma 230.00 230.00 DCST 3.62 ACSS
. Bpa Maple DCST, 1780
29 Sammamish Valley #1 230.00 230.00 SCST 8.14 ACSR
. Novelty Hill DCST, 1780
30 Sammamish # 230.00 230.00 SCST 7.91 ACSR
31 | SCLBothell | Sammamish | 230.00 230.00 WHF 13.28 1590
ACSS
Sedro Bpa 1.6"
32 Woolley Bellingham 230.00 230.00 WHF 0.1 AACTW
Sedro Horse 2-795
33 Woolley Ranch 230.00 230.00 SCST 38.95 ACSR
Sedro . 2-397.5
34 Woolley March Point 230.00 230.00 | SWP, DCST 23.07 ACSR
Sedro 2-795
35 Woolley SCL Bothell 230.00 230.00 WHF 49.04 ACSR
36 230.00 230.00 WHF 0.17 1590
ACSS
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Sedro
Woolley
Tap
Berrydale 2-1590
37 Talbot #3 230.00 230.00 DCST 15.78 2 ACSR
B 2-1272
38 Talbot O'Brien #3 230.00 230.00 DCST 7.22 1 ACSR
) . RHES- 2-1272
39 Wanapum Wind Ridge 230.00 230.00 MOD,PSET 21.11 1 ACSR
. Poison 1272
40 Wild Horse Spring 230.00 230.00 HF2 4.52 1 ACSR
P SCST, 1590
41 White River | Alderton #5 230.00 230.00 DCST 8.34 1 ACCS
Ji)
42| 230 KV Tot 13,78
43 115 KV Tot 1,671.39 38,09
44 55 KV Tot 77.47 26!
K
45 ARC as per
FAS 143
36 TOTAL 2,613 40 53,90
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 422-423
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are solely owned by the Bonneville Power Administration. Respondent has secured a life-of
facilities capacity ownership interest and will be responsible for its share of plant costs and expenses.

(b) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are jointly owned with NorthWestern Energy, Avista, Portland General Electric, PacifiCorp and
Puget Sound Energy. Plant costs and expenses reflect the respondent's share.

(c) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are jointly owned with NorthWestern Energy, Avista, Portland General Electric, PacifiCorp and
Puget Sound Energy. Plant costs and expenses reflect the respondent's share.

(d) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are jointly owned with NorthWestern Energy, Avista, Portland General Electric, PacifiCorp and
Puget Sound Energy. Plant costs and expenses reflect the respondent's share.

(e) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are jointly owned with NorthWestern Energy, Avista, Portland General Electric, PacifiCorp and
Puget Sound Energy. Plant costs and expenses reflect the respondent's share.

(f) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are jointly owned with NorthWestern Energy, Avista, Portland General Electric, PacifiCorp and
Puget Sound Energy. Plant costs and expenses reflect the respondent's share.

(g) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are jointly owned with NorthWestern Energy, Avista, Portland General Electric, PacifiCorp and
Puget Sound Energy. Plant costs and expenses reflect the respondent's share.

(h) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are jointly owned with APC (Atlantic Power Corporation). Plant cost and expenses reflect the
respondent's share.

(i) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Facilities are solely owned by the Bonneville Power Administration. Respondent has secured a life-of
facilities capacity ownership interest and will be responsible for its share of plant costs and expenses.

(i) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

Type of support structure is SP-W, WHF, Steel Tower, and single Wood.

(k) Concept: TransmissionLineStartPoint

IAsset retirement cost per FAS 143 was added in 2005.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 422-423

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form

Document Accession #:
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Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to report minor r
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual costs of (

columns (1) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include cos
in column (I) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such

DESIGNATION STRUCTURE |  STRUCTURE. CONDUCTORS
Line Average Land
bine | From | To | “eN9t | 1ype N“:(;'r’er Present | Ultimate | Size | Specification (;‘r"'(‘jﬁg:;z::“;" 23’::3‘:"'1‘9‘]’) 2nd
Miles Miles Rights
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) (i) () (k) ]
1 | na
44 | TOTAL 0 0 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
Page 424-425
file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form

Document Accession #:

20230414-8072

Filed Date:

04/14/2023

Page 220 of 238

Name of Respondent:
Puget Sound Energy, Inc.

This report is:
(1) M An original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:

04/14/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2022/ Q4

SUBSTATIONS

WN =

be shown.

. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVA except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according to func

. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether attended or
to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in column (f).

. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for increa:

. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by reason of ¢

equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operatec
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accou
each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Character of Substation VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Capacity

Transmission Attended Primary Secondary Tertiary of . Number ¢
. . . Voltage Voltage | Substation

Line | Name and Location of Substation or or Voltage (In Transformi

PR (In (In (In .
No. (a) Distribution | Unattended MVa) . In Servic:
MVa) MVa) Service)
(b) (b-1) () (d) (e) (In MVa) (9)
®

1 ALDERTON PIERCE Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325
2 BERRYDALE SOUTH KING Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325
3 BPA BELLINGHAM Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325
4 CASCADE KITTITAS A Transmission 230.00 115.00 34.50 50
5 CASCADE KITTITAS B Transmission 230.00 34.50 0.00 50
6 DODGE JUNCTION GARFIELD Transmission 230.00 34.50 0.00 200
7 FREDONIA SKAGIT Transmission 230.00 13.20 0.00 210
8 GOLDENDALE GOLDENDALE Transmission 230.00 18.00 13.80 365
9 MARCH POINT SKAGIT Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325
10 NOVELTY HILL NORTH KING Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325
11 O'BRIEN SOUTH KING Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 650
12 MINT FARM LONGVIEW A Transmission 230.00 18.00 0.00 215
13 MINT FARM LONGVIEW B Transmission 230.00 13.80 0.00 160
14 PHALEN GULCH GARFIELD Transmission 230.00 34.50 0.00 200
15 PORTAL WAY WHATCOM Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325
16 RICHARDS CREEK Transmission 230.00 115.00 325
17 SAMMAMISH NORTH KING Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 650
18 SEDRO WOOLLEY SKAGIT Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 650
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19 SOUTH BREMERTON SOUTH Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325
PENNISULA

20 ST CLAIR THURSTON Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325

21 TALBOT HILL CENTRAL KING Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 650

22 TONO THURSTON Transmission 525.00 115.00 13.20 533

23 WHITE RIVER TRANSM. EAST Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 650
PIERCE
WILD HORSE WIND FARM .

24 STATION KITTITAS Transmission 230.00 34.50 0.00 390
@ . .

25 WIND RIDGE KITTITAS Transmission 230.00 115.00 13.20 325

26 AIRPORT THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20

27 ALGER SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 9
) . . .

28 ALPAC SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50

29 ANACORTES SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
@ . . .

30 ARCO NORTH FERNDALE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 80
jci) . . .

31 ARCO SOUTH FERNDALE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 80
G} . . .

32 ARCO CENTRAL FERNDALE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 80

33 ARDMORE REDMOND Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50

34 ASBURY SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25

35 AVONDALE REDMOND Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25

36 BAKER RIVER LOWER SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 13.80 0.00 133

37 BAKER RIVER SW. SKAGIT A Distribution 115.00 34.50 0.00 25

38 BAKER RIVER SW. SKAGIT B Distribution 34.50 12.50 0.00 8

39 BAKER RIVER UPPER SKAGIT A Distribution 115.00 13.80 0.00 120

40 BAKER RIVER UPPER SKAGIT B Distribution 12.50 2.40 0.00 3

41 BAKERVIEW WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25

42 BARNES LAKE THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20

43 BELLIS WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25

44 BELMORE SOUTH WEST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50

45 BERTHUSEN WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
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46 | BIG ROCK SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
47 | BIRCH BAY WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
48 | BLACKBURN Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
49 | RLOCKDIAMOND SOUTHEAST | pigtripution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
50 | BLAINE WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
51 | BLUMAER THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
52 | BONNEY LAKE EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
53 | BOW LAKE SOUTH WESTKING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 75
54 | BREMERTON SOUTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
55 | BRIDLE TRAILS CENTRALKING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
56 | BRIGHTWATER IPS NORTH KING | Distribution 115.00 400 |  0.00 13
57 | BRITTON WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
58 | BROOKS HILL ISLAND Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
59 | BUCKLEY EAST PIERCE Distribution 55.00 1250 | 0.00 19
60 | BUCKLIN HILL NORTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
61 | BURLINGTON SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
62 | BURROWS BAY SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
63 | CAMBRIDGE SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
64 | CAPITOL THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
65 | CAROLINA WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
66 | CASCADE NORTH KING Distribution 34.50 12.50 10
67 | CEDARHURST EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
68 | CENTER CENTRAL KING A Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 40
69 | CENTER CENTRAL KING B Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 25
70 | SENN e KITSAP NORTH Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
71 | CHAMBERS THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
72 | CHICO SOUTH PENNISULA A Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
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73 | CHICO SOUTH PENNISULA B Distribution 34.50 1250 | 0.00 16
74 | GHRSIENSENS CORNERNORTH | pistribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
75 | CHRISTOPHER AUBURN Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
76 | CLAY CREEK SOUTH EASTKING | Distribution 55.00 720  0.00 1
77 | CLEELUMKITTITAS Distribution 115.00 3450 | 0.00 50
78 | GLOVER VALLEY ISLAND Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
79 | CLYDE HILL CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
80 | CLYMERKITTITAS Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 12
81 | COLLEGE CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
82 | COTTAGE BROOK NORTHKING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
83 | COUPEVILLE ISLAND Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
84 | CRESCENT HARBOR ISLAND Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 25
85 | CRESTWOOD NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
ge | CRYSTAL MOUNTAIN GEN. SE Distribution 34.50 12.50 0.00 8
KING A
g7 | CRYSTAL MOUNTAIN GEN. SE Distribution 12.50 416 0.00 4
KING B
88 | CUMBERLAND SE KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
89 | CUSTER WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
90 | DECATUR THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
91 | DES MOINES SOUTH WESTKING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
92 | DIERINGER EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
93 | DUPONT EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
94 | DUVALL NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
95 | EARLINGTON SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
96 | EAST RORT ORCHARD SOUTH Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
97 | EAST VALLEY SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
98 | EASTGATE CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
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99 | EASTON KITTITAS Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
100 | EDGEWOOD EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
101 | ELD INLET THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
102 | ELECTRON GEN. EAST PIERCE | Distribution 115.00 240 |  0.00 25
103 | SECTRONHEIGHTS EAST Distribution 55.00 12.50 0.00 2
104 | SLECTRONHEIGHTS EAST Distribution 115.00 5500 |  0.00 40
105 | SECTRONHEIGHTS EAST Distribution 55.00 2.40 0.00 3
106 | ELLINGSON SOUTH EASTKING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
107 | ENCOGEN GEN. WHATCOM A Distribution 115.00 1380 | 0.00 150
108 | ENCOGEN GEN. WHATCOM B Distribution 115.00 1380 | 0.00 68
109 | ENUMCLAW SOUTH EASTKING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
110 | EVERGREEN NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
111 | FABER ISLAND Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
112 | FACTORIA CENTER KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
113 | FARCHILD EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
114 | FARWOOD CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
115 | FALCON SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
116 | FALL CITY EAST KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
117 | FERNWOOD SOUTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
118 | FOSS CORNER Distribution 115.00 0.00| 000 0
119 | | O R CORNERS SOUTH EAST Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
120 | FRAGARIA SOUTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
121 | FREDERICKSON GEN STATIONE 1 pistribution 115.00 1320 | 0.00 170
122 | PREDERICKSON GENSTATIONE | pisyripution 12.50 420 0.00 2
123 | FREDERICKSON GEN STATIONE 1 pistribution 12.50 0.00 0.00 3
124 | FREDERICKSON GENSTATIONE 1 pistribution 115.00 660 |  0.00 0
125 | FREDONIA SKAGIT A Distribution 115.00 1320 | 0.00 110
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126 | FREDONIA SKAGIT B Distribution 115.00 1250 | 13.20 0
127 | FREELAND ISLAND Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
128 | FREEWAY SOUTH WEST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
129 | FRIENDLY GROVE THURSTON Distribution 115.00 13.09 0.00 25
130 | FRUITLAND EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
131 | GAGES SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
132 | GARDELLA EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
133 | GLACIER WHATCOM Distribution 55.00 12.50 0.00 5
134 | GLENCARIN SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
135 | GOODES CORNER EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
136 | GRADY SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
137 | GRAVELLY LAKE EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
138 | GREENBANK ISLAND Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 9
139 fREENWATER SOUTH EASTKING | bitribution 55.00 13.90 0.00 20
140 | SREENWATER SOUTHEASTKING | pistribution 34.50 1250 | 0.00 8
141 | GRIFFIN THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
142 | HAMILTON SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
143 | HANNEGAN WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
144 | HAPPY VALLEY WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
145 | HARVEST SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50
146 | HAWKS PRAIRIE THURSTON Distribution 115.00 13.09 0.00 25
147 | HAZELWOOD CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
148 | HEMLOCK EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
149 | HICKOX SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
150 | HIGHLANDS CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
151 | HILLCREST ISLAND Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
152 | HOBART SOUTH EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
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153 | HOLDEN EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
154 | HOLLYWOOD NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
155 ggmg‘:ggg% WIND FARM Distribution 115.00 3450 | 0.00 167
156 | HOUGHTON NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
157 | HYAK EAST KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
158 | INGLEWOOD NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
159 | JOHNSON HILL THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
160 | JUANITA NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
161 | KAPOWSIN EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
162 | KENDALL WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 55.00 30
163 | KENILWORTH NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
164 | KENMORE NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
165 | KENT SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
166 | KINGSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
167 | KITTITAS Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
168 | 11 > CORNER SOUTHWEST Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
169 | KLAHANIE EAST KING Distribution 230.00 1250 | 0.00 25
170 | KNOBLE EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
171 | (RAIN CORNER SOUTH EAST Distribution 115.00 55.00 0.00 40
172 | LABOUNTY WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
173 | LACEY THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
174 | LAKE HILLS CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
175 | LAKE LEOTA NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
176 | LAKE LOUISE WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
177 | LAKE MCDONALD EAST KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
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178 | LAKE MERIDIAN SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
179 | LAKE TAPPS EAST PIERCE Distribution 55.00 1250 | 0.00 25
180 | LAKE WILDERNESS SOUTH KING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
181 | LAKE YOUNGS SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
182 | LAKOTA SOUTHWEST KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
183 | LANGLEY ISLAND Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
184 | LAUREL WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 25
185 | LEA HILL SOUTHEAST KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
186 | LIQUID AIR SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 420 |  0.00 20
187 | LOCHLEVEN CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 50
188 | LONG LAKE SOUTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
189 | LONGMIRE THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
190 | LUHR BEACH THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
191 | LYNDEN WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 40
192 | M STREET SOUTH EAST KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
193 | MANCHESTER SOUTH Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
194 | MANHATTAN SOUTHWEST KING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
195 | MAPLEWOOD CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
196 | MARCH POINT COGEN SKAGIT | Distribution 115.00 1380 | 0.00 140
197 | MARINE VIEW SOUTHWEST KING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
198 | MAXWELTON ISLAND COUNTY | Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 25
199 | MOALLISTER SPRINGS Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
200 | MCKENZIE WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
201 | MCKINLEY THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
202 | MCWILLIAMS NORTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
203 | MEDINA CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
204 | MERCER ISLAND CENTRAL KING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
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205 | MERCERWOOD CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
206 | MERIDETH SOUTH EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
207 | MIDLAKES CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
208 | MIDWAY SOUTH WEST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 0
209 | MILLER BAY NORTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
210 MIRRORMONT EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
211 | MOBILE UNIT #2 SOUTH KING Distribution 66.00 12.50 0.00 9
212 | MOBILE UNIT #3 SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
213 | MOBILE UNIT #4 SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 15
214 | MOBILE UNIT #5 SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
215 | MOBILE UNIT #6 SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
216 | MOTTMAN THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
217 | MOUNT SI NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
218 | MOUNT VERNON SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
MURDEN COVE NORTH .
219 PENNISULA Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
220 | NORKIRK NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
221 | NORLUM SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
222 | NORPAC SOUTHKING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
223 | NORTH AREA Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
224 Eﬂg” BELLEVUE CENTRAL Distribution 115.00 13.09 0.00 50
225 | NORTH BEND EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
o . . .
226 NORTH BOTHELL NORTHKING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
227 Eﬂg” NORMANDY SOUTHWEST | nyictribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
228 | NORTHRUP CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
229 | NORWAY HILL NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
230 | NUGENTS CORNER WHATCOM A | Distribution 34.50 12.50 0.00 8
231 | NUGENTS CORNER WHATCOM B | Distribution 115.00 34.50 0.00 25
232 | NUGENTS CORNER WHATCOM C | Distribution 12.50 12.50 0.00 5
233 | OLD TOWN WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
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234 | OLYMPIA BREWERY THURSTON | Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
235 | OLYMPIC ARCO PUMP WHATCOM | Distribution 115.00 4.20 0.00 6
236 | OLYMPIC AVON SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 4.20 0.00 19
237 | OLYMPIC MOBIL WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 4.20 0.00 9
238 | OLYMPIC RENTON SOUTH KING | Distribution 115.00 4.20 0.00 9
239 | OLYMPIA SWITCH Distribution 115.00 0.00 0.00 0
(@
240 | OLYMPIC VAIL PIPELINE Distribution 115.00 4.20 0.00 6
THURSTON
241 | OLYMPIC BAYVIEW SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 4.36 0.00 6
242 | ORCHARD SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
243 | ORILLIA SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
244 | ORTING EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
245 | OSCEOLA SOUTH EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
246 | OVERLAKE CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
247 | PAGCAR CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50
248 | pADILLA BAY PIPELINE SKAGIT A | Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 9
249 | PADILLA BAY PIPELINE SKAGIT B | Distribution 12.50 4.16 0.00 4
250 | PANTHER LAKE SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
251 | PATTERSON THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
257 | REASLEY CANYONSOUTHWEST | pigiripution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
253 | PETHS CORNER SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
254 | PHANTOM LAKE CENTRAL KING | Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
255 | PICKERING CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
256 | PINE LAKE EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
257 | PIPE LAKE SOUTH EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
258 | PLATEAU EAST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
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259 | PLEASANT GLADE THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
260 | PLUM STREET THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
261 | PLYMOUTH WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
262 | POINT ROBERTS WHATCOM Distribution 25.00 1250 | 0.00 19
263 | BORY SAVBLE NORTH Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
264 | RORT M/DISON NORTH Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
265 | POULSBO NORTH PENNISULA Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
266 | PRESIDENT PARK CENTRAL KING | Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 25
267 | PRINE THURSTON A Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 25
268 | PRINE THURSTON B Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
269 | QUARRY EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 4.20 9
270 | RAINIER VIEW THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
271 | REDMOND NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
272 | REDONDO SOUTHWEST KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
273 | RENTON JUNCTION SOUTH KING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
274 | RHODES LAKE EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
275 | RITA STREET SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
276 | RIVERBEND SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
277 | ROCHESTER THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 40
27g | ROUKCY POINT SOUTH Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50
279 | ROEDER WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 20
280 | ROLLING HILLS SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
281 | ROSE HILL CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
282 | SAHALEE NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
283 | SAINT CLAIR THURSTON Distribution 0.00 0.00| 000 0
284 | SAMMAMISH NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
285 | SCENIC NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 4
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286 | SCHUETT WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
287 | SEATAC SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 50
288 | SEHOME WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
289 | SEMIAHMOO WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
290 | SEQUOIA SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
291 | SERWOLD NORTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
292 | SHANNON WHATCOM A Distribution 34.50 1250 | 0.00 8
203 | SHANNON WHATCOM B Distribution 115.00 3450 | 0.00 25
294 | SHAW EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
295 | SHERIDAN NORTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
296 | SHERWOOD SOUTH EASTKING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
297 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistripution 55.00 12.50 0.00 9
298 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistribution 55.00 7.20 3
299 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistripution 12.50 12.50 5
300 | gHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistripution 12.50 420 0.00 8
301 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistribution 34.50 12.50 20
302 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistripution 115.00 34.50 0.00 25
303 | gHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistripution 115.00 12.50 0.00 275
304 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 13
305 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pigiribution 115.00 12.50 25
306 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistripution 230.00 11500 | 34.50 50
307 | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pistribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
s0g | SHUFFLETONYARD SOUTHKING | pigiribution 12.50 1250 | 0.00 5
309 | SILVERDALE NORTH PENNISULA | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
310 | SMCLAR INLET SOUTH Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
311 | SKYKOMISH NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 9
312 | SLATER WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
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313 | SNOQUALMIE EAST KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
314 (Sggrc\l’)QUALM'E (BLACK CREEK Distribution 34.50 12.50 0.00 5
315 | SNOQUALMIE GEN. #1 Distribution 117.90 690 |  2.00 20
316 | SNOQUALMIE GEN. #2 Distribution 117.90 720  0.00 53
317 | SOMERSET CENTRAL KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
318 | SOOS CREEK SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
319 | w0 TH BELLEVUE CENTRAL Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
320 | SO EYPORT NORTH Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
321 | SOUTH KIRKLAND NORTHKING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
322 | SOUTH MERCER CENTRAL KING | Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
323 | SOUTHWICK THURSTON Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
324 | SOUTHCENTER SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
325 | SOUTH WHIDBEY SWITCH ISLAND | Distribution 115.00 0.00| 000 0
326 | SPANAWAY EAST PIERCE A Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
327 | SPANAWAY EAST PIERCE B Distribution 115.00 7.20

328 | SPIRITBROOK NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
329 | SPURGEON CREEK Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
330 | STARWOOD SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
331 | STATE STREET WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 13.00 | 0.00 25
332 | STERLING NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 50
333 | STEWART EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
334 | SUMAS GEN STATION Distribution 115.00 1380 | 0.00 240
335 | SUMMIT PARK SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
336 | SUMNER EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
337 | SUNRISE EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 25
338 | SWANTOWN ISLAND Distribution 115.00 1250 | 0.00 20
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339 | SWEPTWING SOUTHWEST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
340 | TANGLEWILDE THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
« . . .
341 TEN MILE WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 4.20 0.00 9
o . . .
342 TEXACO EAST SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 13.80 0.00 50
@ . . .
343 TEXACO WEST SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 13.80 0.00 80
344 | THORP KITTITAS Distribution 34.50 12.50 0.00 9
345 | THURSTON THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50
346 | TILLICUM EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
347 | TOLT NORTH KNG Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
348 | TOTEM NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
349 | TRACYTON NORTH PENNISULA Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
350 | UNION HILL EAST KING Distribution 115.00 13.09 0.00 25
351 | VALLEY JUNCTION Distribution 115.00 0.00 0.00 0
352 [ VAN WYCK WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 9
353 | VASHON SOUTH PENNISULA Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50
354 | VICTORIA PARK SOUTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
(aa) . . .
355 VIKING WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
356 | VISTA WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
357 VITULLI NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 50
358 | WABASH SOUTH EAST KING Distribution 55.00 12.50 0.00 9
359 [ WAYNE NORTH KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
360 | WEST AUBURN SOUTHWEST Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
361 \IZEIET CAMPUS SOUTHWEST Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
362 | WEST ISSAQUAH EAST KING Distribution 115.00 13.09 0.00 25
363 | WEST OLYMPIA THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
364 | WHIDBEY ISLAND OAK HARBOR Distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
365 | = Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
WEYERHAEUSER SW KING

file://fdc1s-el16webp2/FercPDEF/INPUT/20230414-8072 jf2yjq32/wk-20221231.... 12/21/2023



FERC Form Page 234 of 238
Document Accession #: 20230414-8072 Filed Date: 04/14/2023
366 | WEYERHAEUSER WHR BRANCH Distribution 55.00 4.16 0.00 8
367 | WHITEHORN WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 13.20 0.00 170
WHITE RIVER TRANSM. EAST T
368 PIERCE A Distribution 115.00 55.00 0.00 83
WHITE RIVER TRANSM. EAST T
369 PIERCE B Distribution 55.00 7.20 0.00 3
370 | WHITEHORN GEN WHATCOM A Distribution 12.50 0.00 0.00 1
371 WHITEHORN GEN WHATCOM B Distribution 12.50 0.50 0.00 2
372 | WHITEHORN GEN WHATCOM C Distribution 12.50 4.20 0.00 2
373 | WILKESON EAST PIERCE Distribution 55.00 12.50 0.00 9
374 | WILSON SKAGIT Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
375 | WINSLOW NORTH PENNISULA Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
376 | WOBURN WHATCOM Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
377 | WOLDALE KITTITAS Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 20
378 | WOODLAND EAST PIERCE Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
379 | YELM THURSTON Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
380 | ZENITH SOUTHWEST KING Distribution 115.00 12.50 0.00 25
381 TotalDistributionSubstationMember 37,877 4,518 109 10,052 K
382 TotalTransmissionSubstationMember 6,045 2,156 246 8,873
383 | Total 43,922 6,674 355 18,925 [

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 04/14/2023 End of: 2022/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

The act of installing Shunt Reactor is to meet the requirements of Grant County as a condition to connect
or intertie onto the transmission system located at Wild Horse. This equipment serves to reduce the wind
farm’s turbine impact when producing energy during times of low load conditions in the surrounding area.
This translates in allowing PSE to produce all the power it can from the wind turbine generation system
during these light load conditions but it does not (as a component) add capacity.

(b) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Safeway Distribution Center leases PSE owned transformer at Alpac (Algona-Pacific / Boeing-Auburn #2)
Substation. Service started November 2004.

(c) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

BP West Coast Products leases PSE owned transformer at ARCO North Substation under schedule 449.

(d) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

BP West Cost Products leases PSE owned transformer at ARCO South Substation under schedule 449.

(e) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

BP West Coast Products leases PSE owned transformer at ARCO Central Substation under schedule 449.

(f) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Waste Water Treatment Division - Brightwater leases PSE owned transformer at Brightwater Substation.
Expiration 5/21/2030.

(g) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

State of Washington Admin leases PSE owned transformer at Capitol Substation. Service started November
1972. This lease was renewed on 8.2022 in amount of $10,768 for another 10 years. Consolidated
Technology Services lease was renewed on 8.2022 in amount of $13,245 for another 10 years.

(h) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Navy Ault leases PSE owned transformer at Clover Valley Substation. Service started November 1972.

(i) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Center Drive Owners Association leases transformer and feeder at Dupont Substation. Service began
12/1/2018.

(}) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Sch 62 Lease was signed between PSE and BCC Puyallup, LLC for 10 year period Starting July 26, 2020.

(k) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

BioEnergy leases PSE owned transformer at Mirrormont Substation. This lease was renewed on 3.2022 in
amount of $14,135 for another 10 years.

(1) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

IAT&T leases PSE owned transformer at North Bothell Substation.

(m) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Praxair and Olympic Pipeline lease PSE owned transformers at Olympic Arco Pump Substation. Services
started July 1979.

(n) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

BP Pipelines (North America) leases PSE owned transformer at Olympic Avon Substation. Service started
April 2004.

(0) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

BP Pipelines (North America) leases PSE owned transformer at Olympic Mobil Substation. Service started
April 2004.

(p) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

BP Pipelines (North America) leases PSE owned transformer at Olympic Renton Substation. Service started
April 2004.

(g) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation
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BP Pipelines (North America) leases PSE owned transformer at Olympic Vail Substation. Service started
April 2004.

(r) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Olympic Pipeline leases PSE owned transformer at Olympic Bayview Substation.

(s) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

PACCAR Inc. leases PSE owned transformer at PACCAR Substation. Service started December 1992.

(t) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Olympic Pipeline leases PSE owned transformer at Padilla Bay Substation.

(u) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Bellingham Cold Storage leases PSE owned transformer at Roeder Substation. Service started May 1967.

(v) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

IAT&T Wireless Services Leases PSE Owned transformer service from Sammamish Sub

(w) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Microsoft leases PSE owned transformer at Sterling Substation. Service started 2010.

(x) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Trans Mountain Pipeline leases PSE owned transformer at Ten Mile Substation. The substation was energized
10/17/08.

(y) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Shell leases PSE owned transformer at Texaco East Substation under Schedule 449.

(z) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Shell leases PSE owned transformer at Texaco West Substation under Schedule 449.

(aa) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Western Washington University leases PSE owned transformer at Viking Substation. This lease will be
renewed in 2.2023 in the amount of $1,414 for another 10 years.

(ab) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

IAT&T Wireless and The Seattle Times lease PSE owned transformers at Vitulli Substation. Services started
December 2006 and August 1991.

(ac) Concept: SubstationNameAndLocation

Federal Way Campus leases PSE owned transformer at Weyerhaeuser Substation.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent: 7 - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
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(2) O A Resubmission
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES

1. Report below the information called for concerning all non-power goods or services received from or provided to associated (affiliated)
companies.

2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the respondent or billed
to an associated/affiliated company for non-power goods and services. The good or service must be specific in nature. Respondents
should not attempt to include or aggregate amounts in a nonspecific category such as "general".

3. Where amounts billed to or received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an allocation process, explain in a footnote.

Account(s) Amount Charged or
Line Description of the Good or Service Name of Associated/Affiliated Company Charged or N
N Credited
No. (a) (b) Credited
(d)
(c)
1 Non-power Goods or Services Provided
by Affiliated
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 Non-power Goods or Services Provided
for Affiliated
21 General and Adminstrative Expenses Puget Energy, Inc. 146 295,996
22 Operations and Maintenance Expenses Puget LNG, LLC 146 1,387,665
23 General and Adminstrative Expenses Puget Holdings, LLC 146 1,401,428
24 Operations and Maintenance Expenses Puget Holdings, LLC 146 251,312
42
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FERC FORM NO. 1 ((NEW))

Page 429
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